ETATE TRAMSFORMATIIMAL
ﬁ ASSISTANCE CENTER FOR
& COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

Thark you foe completng the 2024-2025 CCSPP Anmua| Prograss Report

¥ou con view ond downlood o POF copy of your responses below, This
POF version of your meport 5 limited in s formatting of some responees.
Rest assured that your LEA will receive a spreadehest vession of your
responses o complete thar report 2o they nave all the nformation
reaeded



Walcome to the California Community Schools Partnership
Program (CCSPP) Annual Progress Report {APR). The APR serves
as a tog to assass implementation efforts, and to encourage
reflection as part of an engoing cantinuous imprevement
process. The inforrmation submitted will be reported to the
Cailifornia Department of Education (CDE) and incorporated into
reporting about the CCSPP grant for the Califomia State
Legisiature.

The site-level report should be developed by each school's
CCSPP shared decision—moking team or councll to ensure
participation from students, staff, familes and community
partners. Only one report 8 requlred per schoo| site. All questions:
in this repart have to be answered unless marked as |Optional |
The APR encourages |ocao| teams/councis to identify and refiect
on areas for growth, learhing and evidencea of progress. An APR
Vigualizotion tool ond g summative repgoff are developed and
posted each year with APR findings for LEAs and RTACS. The APR
is intended to align with the required annual update
presentations on community school planning, including data
and outcomes from the prior year at each schoo| site. Please
reterance the CA School Dgshboard as you consider and reflect
upon your progress and CCSPP outcomes. The APR is oligned
with the Califomio Community Schools Framewoaork and resources
provided by the State Transformational Assistance Center (s-

TAC) Including the Community Schools |mplementation Plan

Rulpric, thot are ::N-::lll::i::le for ::nptmnc:l use I:n,f grantees.

The repaort can be completed over multiple sessions if needed,
Roweaver, please usea the same device and browser 1o pick up
where you [alt off. To complete the site-level and [ocal
educational agency (LEA)-level CCSPP Annudl Prograss reports,
proceed through the following steps. Please note that single-
schog| grantees will nead ta complate both the site-level APR
and LEA-leve| APR:

Far support on how to respand to the APR or any part of its
process, please visit our Al-powerad chatbot “APRI' (click here)
For additional support, please contact your Regional Technicol
Aszistance Centar [ETAC}. |Fyou do not know the region you are



aazigned to, please visit the Tracker spreadshest on the "Schoojs”
tab (click hera).

Te complete the site—leve| and LEA-leve| CCSPP Annual Progress
reports, proceed through the following steps:

Efinizon s Agenoy il Corrielen Dy i ety roem M el LEA paspEtlm
|LEAFCeranrtham she-lava APR, hrvml APFE o M sty e APR
recwEives this inclding Wi cormenpanding LEA, by Thussdisy, July
COE P APR CLSPP Sae-Level Thi LEAGoosortium 318L
Program karmlle ANy and relac
Iy Moy, June woon sae-loest diala
B, L1 BUrEsif Py
CCErP
LEAN o et

Frogiam Mamatvi.

Section 1. Site-level Program Narrative

Schodl sites Implamenting the CCSPP must respond to the
following prompts. This information will inform the compl etion of
the LEA/Consortium-level APR, particularly their LEA/Consortium
Program MNarrative.

For support on how to respond to the APR or any part of its
process, please visit our Al-powerad chatbot "APRI" (click hara)
For odditional support, please contact your Regional Technical
Assistarice Center (RTAC). |f you do not know the region you dare

assigned to, please visit the Iracker spregdshest on the “Schools
tab (click hare).



Here's a visugl of the reflective procass for schools:

Wil wiesle

Hiief wd Tamily

BepHH AFR
=poinerg

FoLE

Plegse provide your school name using the options below. Start
by salecting your region, Cohort, and LEA. |f yvou do net know your

region of cohort, please visit the Iracker spregdshaet and check
tha "Schools” tab (click here ),

Recion | Cantral Viollay -
Cohart | Cohort 3~
LEA/Flacal Agen £l Tejon Lnifea o

school Nome (0D Coda) |;—| Tejor Bementary - |5 75|68 80004838 vl

If your LEA Nome, School Nome and CD5 code Is not in the
dropdown |ist, please enter them here. If you do not know your
C D5 Code please find it hera. If you are a School District or a
County Office of Education, your School Code is seven zeros
(oooooon),

2 FolEl BOR2968



Pledss provide contact information for somaaone familior with
your school's community school practices in cose clarification
about APR responsas is neaded,

e [Cammy Heraen

Job Title Principdl [ District Leval Drecmor
i [chonaungty ki oo
Fhone numbar |GEITOAEIB]

1.1. CCSPP Capacity-Building Strategies

Please reflect on your team's progress in strengthening and
bullding the capacity of all interest-holders In implementing the
community schools approach.

Te answer this section about the five Capocity-Building
sStrategies we suggest that you:

1) Read the description of each phase of growth and
development below.

2} |dentify the artifacts or evidence you used to assess your
current phase of growth and development, drawing from the | ists
provided in the questions below. Use the "other’ option to
describe evidence or artifacts not [isted.

3} Ralar to your optional site-leve| se|f-ossessment o answear
this section, though nat required. You can also refer to

the Capacity-Buiding Strategies docurment.

You are not required to attach any of the artifocts or evidence
identified in this queastion.

Shared Commitment, Understanding, and Priorities



Please Indicate your current phose of growth and development
for “Shared Commitrent, Understanding and Priorities”. (Select
tne.)

Visloning

o ansure intarest-halders undesstand ond support the community

O school strategy, sdes lounch o comprabandive communicotons
compaoign, ond uiieEs tools [kKe-surveys aond alections o goomge
carmemdment o the sirotegy, Tho aite Sfealos G plan Tor o doop nedcs
ord oesst oesessmant ond orobust bossline dofo portalio,

Engaging

T dnsung e volces of all ntarest-haoldars ofe o port of the cormsmnity
() =chioal procesa, o needs and osssts aesesemant engages 75- 100% of

It @st-noldeds in identhing o shored vislon and top prorties. Resits ore

shored through o findings report, lzading ta an implementobton plon thot

Incluges Inclicators. of success,

Transiarming

S0 thot oll interest-holders are engoging in collective oction,

(%) teams are lormed o address identified priorities from the needs
and assets asssssment. Tooma loster Innovation and posstbRity
thinking-linding opportunities in complex lssuss. Teams regularly
review data and celebrate growth and succesa,

Please Identify the artifacts or evidence you may have
referenced to gauge your current phase of growth and
development for Shored Commitment, Understanding and
Priarities”. (Select all that apply.)

Outreach materials

Surveys

B interviewflocus group dala from school stall
intervisw/locus group data from students andfor familiss

= Counclls or Committes meeting minutes (School Site Councll,
English Lsarmer Advisory Commities, Stearing Committes, stc.)

E Protocols used to create wislon/graphlc representation of vision
Heeds and Asssts Azsessmant tools fparticipation rates
Capocity-Bullding Strategies Se-Assesament tool

[[] other (Pleass 'upanh':l::

Centering Community-Based Learning



Please Indicate your current phaose of growth and development
for ‘Cantering Community-Based Learning’”. (Select one)

Visioning

Bies create shored understandng around the-core principlas of

() sommunity- based learning and work 10 provide the supportve
envirormantal condhions that anoble studants 1o batter sngoge n
lecerring and cogniive processes (o9, rolatonghip-centered procices;
socioi-smomnol =kl developmant, restoroite practices)

Engaging

Educators' sidll and seli-eificocy to Implement community-based

® learning, and te provids supporthve Isarming snvironments I
Increcsed through robust, teocher-led professional learming and
collaborative planning os well os curated learning resources and
new structures (8.g. Advisory). Addrossing the interests,
strengths, and lsarning needs of vulnerables students b prioritized.

Translorming

Community-Basd [@arming n restorathe, frelotionehip- centerad olimates,

() forms the boss of the ske's acodemo program with madple, non-
trocitlonol mecsred of student growth ond swellbaing used to moniion
pfograes ond growth Léoming e viskble toroll with famdiee, cormimaniass
arsd portrar sharng In duccess.

Please Identily the artifacts or evidence you may have
referenced to gouge your current phase of growth and
development for "Centering Community-Based learning’.
(select all that apply.)

psads and Assein Assessmant resulis

= A ite-spacific rammwark for commnity— Bossd o g thot slevots
COMmaTamnfty oeaety

& school climats surveys

unit plans, lesson plana

D Farofmance Qssassmsmin ot Rghlight ClossiOan- Cormmiunmy
EOnnecong

B student engagement or attendance rates

Family and community sngagement or attendance

B community learning tours andfor home vislts

Prolesslonal Development of training vessbone

B copochty=-Buliding Strategles Sel-Assessment tool
] cithar (Wrke-in):



Collaborative Leadership



Please Indicate your current phase of growth and development
for "Collaborative Leadership.” (Select one.)

visioning

) In opdar to cultheots o shored vison of norsosed power ond wace, the
ECHTETWIN Y achadl mplementation team maps ealksting spoces of shared
decisinn-moking ond identifies potential [eadars ond opparturdiss for
Increoted voloe

Engaging

() In order to buld the copooity to share power and voloe, sohodts [ounch or
FEYEMQD SChoal STes Or governancs COouncie [T orm oier s n
compostion and democraticolly-budt.

Transforming

@ studant, sdiucalor and community voics ls Increased and
operationalized across vorious spoces of shored decialon-making.
Major decislons are made through democratic engagemeant
processes thot ore clear ond transparent.

Please |dentify the artifacts or evidence you may have
reterenced to gauge your current phase of growth and
development for ‘Caolloborative Leadership.” (select all that

apply.)

& committes by-lows

Team mopping

H Formal agresments

Ouiding docurments, vislan statements, decinlon-making protocols
M Teom workplans ond agendas

Pianning documesnis

survey data

Councils or Committes mesting minutes (School Sie Councll,
English Learner Advisory Committes, Steering Committes, otc.)

school stall dirsct Input (Interview/focus groups)

E2 students and/or familes direct Input (Interview/focus greups)
capacity-uilding Strotegiss Ssl-Asssssmant tool

O Othar {wirie=in):



Sustalning Stotf and Resources

Plecse Indicate your current phase of growth and devejopment
for "Suataining Staff and Resources.” {Sele-ﬂt one.)

visioning

Sehools recognize the impartont role that ol sie sdocotars ond resowrces
ploy it succossid implementotion Teams acknow edge regulala
mindeats; stodfing needs, ond finonciol resources nesded Tor successful
pomamwnity schoal implomentotasn

Engaging

o

Teams recrult diverss community school atall, Including a C5
coordinatorfdirector, and re-imogine the traditional roles of

(&) principal and sducators while securing sustainable funding
sources. Schools track critical workdorce and professional learning
data (s.g., teacher retention rates, school climate surveys) to
Improve and maintoln working environments whens educators
want to stoy and grow.

Transferming

Brhools mondnr cutuEa, climote, and working cordikng data 1o snport
' stalf retention ond growth, ensring o "whole teacher” opprooch, Thay
colobonoie with the LEA o dovelop ond updots o long-term funding plan
that.sustoms stofl, portnerships, prageams, and fociities, ond fuly
Integrate the commurdy schodl plon into ®e SPEA, and alhar
improvement plans for o unified approach to schoal tronsformotion.



Plecse identify the artifacts or evidence you may have
reteranced to gouge your current phase of growth and
development for "Sustaining Staff and Resources”. (Seject all

that apply.)

E community school-aligned job descriptions

= Roles and responsibilitles document that Includes a process for
ongeing revislon

[] Processes for budgel bonsparanoy

' Etoff visiorng docaments {Eg_, grophic reprasantotions, protoools for
clesign)

HE pata examining staiffteachsr ﬂllnl:lnrlh:luln:r rotes

= Councils or Committes meseting minutes (School Site Coundil,
Englizh Learrner Advisory Council, Stesring, ste.)

Professlonal development or tralning sosslons

El Teochers and stafi BUrVBys l:mg., school climate II.I'H'I]I'IJ
E copocity=-Bullding Stratsgles Sell-Assessmont Lool

[ other (Wrie—in):

Strategic Community Partnerships

Plecse Indicate your current phase of growth and development
for *Strateglc Community Partnerships’. (Select one.)

Visloning

O shored leodarshz teomsa mop [ocol ossets to- develop ond cEssminois o
resaurmn directory of cufrant and potantal parns ships Ual ippor
lecning esperiences ond the welberg of atudente. Partnere undarstand
it rraisial Bandifits and mpost of tha communty-school dstratedy.

Engoging

Fhe resuts of the needs ond oseste 0ssesemant procass ore uead o
create a vision and vetting process for comemanity parinerships 1o ensee
quality and alignment of progrorme ond secvices. Gias coloborote wih
peetnerd to streamiing sorvice acoess ong delvery

Translcrming

Community partnerships are strengthened and sxpanded through
collaboration and o shared commitrnant to dato-informed

@ continuous improvement. Servicea and support: provided are
embedded into existing systermns and processes to improve occean
and coordination. Porinershipa svolve based on changing needs
and aanets.



Plecse identify the artifacts or evidence you may have
reteranced to gauge your current phase ot growth and
devejopmaent for "Strateqgic Community Partnerships” {Ealect all

that apply.)

Contract agresmants /MO Us/Service Delivery Applications
Barvice utliization rates

E school climate surveys

Feedback from existing service providers and partners

LI Partnership evaluotiona

I partners participation in school events

3 copocity=-Bullding Steategies Ssl-Assessment tool
Increosed reports of atudent and fomily wellbeing

] other (write-mn):



Please reflect on what you have accomplished this yeor with
respect to one or mere of the capacity-building strategles and
how that accomplishment was made possib|e through the
CCSPP. Please rmake sure to reference which of the five
strategles your reflection relates to. We suggest you provide a
narrative of up to 300 words.

Your waord count (s 0

:H Tefon School hos mode signficant progress-n developing strategec comemanity
partnerships, greatly enbancing s capachy to suppont students ond femilkes beyond
‘the claesroorm By fostasing - rust- bosed raldbionehipe with locol osganezatione, the
o] addndsses ocoderms, sockl, ematonal, and physcal poeds Mirough o wide
-rmgﬁ of services. A key parinarshp 'with the Mountoln Commaunites Famly Resowce
‘Centor provides ront ond uility amsistancs, wgene ks fnancial ermpowarmont ool
‘ond Occess to WIC, MediCol Calfrash, and cosh oid. & fomédy advoonts iz alsooon
Compus every Tussday 1o serv fomdles directly, Diher partiperships, such as wih
Maole on Whesle halp meet nuirtlonal needs. whie programa lke the Homeless Youth
Commiitee, The Boys and Gile Club, ard Expondsed Loarming Spporiunties promots
istudent devalopmant outside sshogl howrs Healths ssracek are boletered through Cne
-Sight Vision Services, @ Dental Hyglene Clin. a Mobile Health Cline, and Raymond
:E'hi'npruetiu. keental health: and Enmiyr engogemant arg prioritired through Poranting
(Partrirs Fomily Lesdarshga cnd Parsevarance Educafional Cotwulting, focusha ob
mocioi-smotiona leorning and fomily support. Thess portmesehips emarged thraogh El
Toor's participation in Communtks of Proctios ong Advisory Committees: Shored
‘godls and opan commauniootion dresy ne calloborotore, ofl aligrred with the schoal's
migsion £l Tajon's sommibment to shared understandng and priories hos also ed o
imaojor academic odvoncements. Ueing daio gothesed through empothy intecsizwe,
Intodest irwentores. and o robiet koods and Assels Assssarmaont stakeholders iBeniled
{Key areos for growthe As o raedt, the school a:‘pmﬂad ity electives, odded coBzge ond
caroar proparatory Sourass, ond braoughl in CTE- caredentaled nachor, coundelors
‘and mental health professionols. Leodership raning for students, porants, and
comemunity members. along with mentorships and internships, further supports
etudert eucoeel Thass achavaments raflect the collective power of the Cammunity
SSehoolg model and s role inaligring schoal effortswith the reeds and strorghe of
the communiy;

1.2. CCSPP Engaging Educational Partners



As part of establishing collective priorities for the CCSPP, schools-
engage the entirea community in identifying their top cormmunity
schoof priorities and vision. A community school is a “whole-chid”
schoo| improvement strategy where the LEA and schoo| (s) work
clogaly with staff, students, and families.

Please reflect on your ehgogement with varlous groups in
developing your community schodl. |n your response, include the
following:

1. An estirnated number of participants per group that was
involved during the planning and implementation process.

2. The total number of individuals within the identified group, as
applicable.

3. Salect all the processes you used to engoge each group in
deve|oping your community school.

Please note that not all processes are always appropriote for
avery context and it is not the expectation that all processes are
used in engaging the different school community groups.

{ by e Wil Frure e ol
pidhadun|y In goo? comsgory ot
wege mngaiped e lophg vaur
corrrruniy achco| ot oy frns
Jarrg Ma mpsmannion

o iy Bial indredudle il
Commpory O il foses ol o
achpolf

oG
BT (I AT
Atirpipiszoiom i 1 |
Ceriltenlss aaly 1] i
Clermifiod st i (¥
Shuthm i 700 740
fomily ramrbarn ~ aug T

ComMmman By M b

[rnr:-nl:mrl. ar tha- miraunong
coMmmuntly s Aol ke 4nd =
o' H ke ry weéth m s fool) )

Coommin ity porinar l:ullﬂl:l'.'ll
porEr e W o AL A any L .
othar torenal grasmen o L
prentdn nEedrE or oo




pamrruriy graupel {Seject of fhotanan,)

f T

Crfi=
Tirip=an - counc
T hCELE LR LEIRIRIT i MEaingE 1o Le |
BlFeeEs D i Aoy
goopn  angrenes ano s
FIEy RS - ) rin g ) gl )1 6s] F —
T
MfEEA

WOl e 1 !-."IIJ il Bl D] il il I @RgRgeanch Qf I|l||'||:||l|-.l|h|.'J ECING]

(AT

A A T TS

a

B @

o L0 U
=t

a8
A a
[ <]

Claasied sl

Exudonm

[+ I <.

-
[~
= =

5 5

el

U pe

a8

a

[ B < [
E g g

e By
{puiingiaaii]
:|'|||||'|'|r||'|-|| 171
tha maroonding

GO LN TS H
an Tl NoVeE amn
Gl m Wi
o m=faoa).]

S ry
POnTErE

Ls al
POIFNCE WD O
WCR e Ay

ot It ] @

CIG M T 13

[

prereido
iy ol
e L
TV il s el o 0lii [I'I'_Il:ll-ilﬂ‘.d.\,r,li'ltl'lllﬂ L '.':.l
Cifwd | Wirie—in)
A ETDS Somurignig Lidanin G odotseiaian
Covrffcnted mmilf oy
Gl =it A PR e e e i o
Sziopnis Troining o, Lendambip, Satbar Aanhing
Fariy rsamDsig r\;.r.

Cormarian By rmemibor

Lrmmiboe of (b mairo NG
pormmy et s nol b Fich
e o with o de ol

Coormmun by gortrer | schosg)|
OO P rd TR AR NE BTy
oo folFTiologroemart o
PrahEl ST D e e i




|optional | Please use this spaca to provide any additional
infarmation regarding your engagemeant of educational partners.

Your word count g 0

‘H Tegon Unified School maintoine o strang ond octhe parmership with the oooredited
IMayntaln Comvmsmnities Family Resource Center, Togothee, we collaborate with mutple
ogenciss through reguar rmonthly mestings 1o support. o dd'ersa ranga of
mcranalzed papllations. These portnerships oddniss o Brood apestiam of needs
idantfiad in nLrnnru_J::I COMMUNEY OsEsEsments ineluding bt et lirnitesd by
(romolessneds, oocess Lo tox sorvices, providing food and clothing assitance, Mediaal.
WIC, 551 ond other ortionl support systems. Our School Hub serves os o cantral
Ipcoton for agency colaboroton, and we are iUy engaged in of cooperathe gifars,
This orgoing collsborotion has besn instnemental n estoblshing ond strangthening
portnerships, an wall o cuponding he resowces and cssots avalable o our
COTaTInity,



Please reflect on how your community schools work I8 shaped by
the perspectives, assets, and needs of historically marginallzed
students and familes.

In your responss, include the following:

1. An estirnate of how many individuals (e.g, students, caregivers,
commiunity members) from this group you have engaged in
your community schoo| development at any point during the
implemeantation procass

2. The total number of individuals within the identified group, as
applicable

3. A brief description of how these Individuals have been
engaged. Exomples include creating culturally inclusive spaces
fostering student leadership, hosting focus groups, ete.

Note that you do not need te report on all of the groups listed
Below as they may not ba applicalye to your context. Also note
that there might be overiap betweaen groups.

Tia] Al o g cls

4 (Fas v Mg o e LTI UL erRging
l.“,IEHHE Fm‘::::,:l;m]:':: el sl Wl rrcfiichunle | sudenin
kit v Wi fn darified Argt )= formiine } wietm
BrCEEE Foum P tsaiv[hacd pres gy
FeaTri by Mmoo ST TS
FAp e |ofg g DL rretatbreia, Aty liispy
loair £ FL Woatings Fosmrng
ELic i v e ghupa
Fommnre ducnee
lesammibip, Creotng Il'uu'-ilr“ﬂi
QL e : L VRED HEpOTanCan nomeg |
dizabjles l "U ! _hulu_-u_-.-_l.ll:.l_un[.-u.r leirraly s Gty
argagemnms fools g
Bola S hed] A Eanokin |
Toag

T o sy L
lrmaomtip v
O rTEaoRg i, arl agivition. |
Casrchaties |DoEs Qriuns |
[ 11T Cat R RUTRE T (TR PR S T
whemn nobeires oed
e P TR N e |
soclaoanamicoly i housg, Pmsan ot
i - S PREE L Tedetie F
e d i
PN ired O iny
rainings holidoy lar,Zala |
il b oresaim, Puang
Etg o, Frerem Tlays
3 Pl i e
proTm o s Focus
Carcrupati 1ol G
raguriy

B

Azt ul il 0= ol Crabed oulbuaky
morg oo PR G S
popdalane i ST Y
jddaruhip toiringe




Tt e | iuiducts
ergaged in dovdiogng your

corriminiy g bl @l gy gl

suining E irnpiemosntahan
BT

ettt

T e ol
Lol wiesin
e dorsfie
Foum

L [Faa]=i=g

sxwm you eegeging
irvchvichuln | wsadenis

ar | o formiing witin
e Kserifladd gres sy

ST

Harnmiem youth

fomer Yo

e nenlly obmat
wudesily

cemee | {vare—=n)|

p” ]

i L=l
|
onee 3 [wim-i )

T

O TV, 0Tl ECietins
Coonchimesd Tomin gralps
IdeniFod nopd solup rdd
e i e e
PRI b W TRAO SE
i Paduiew, v il
e ity e Pk
Dy, SorrmLni DEnam,
Seruel oy comeriuly
g, Fradiciy bl Fale
ide Holowapn, Pamrt
Eiietlie Niawa Doaye
Ehijdrers i n
i R Focai
Broupa forrman and
rgidady

Hemalns yoem commimm |
mbomadiomn Fudenis

dtf-popidotod

Hacrclnatilfa, silic il
ochiriey boands, C1E Bate

| Pl rrmibaenmec o Toeum
s, FomTing o s
Tragat

K |

¥ R R ST T
jcadomhin honing;
G A, o outhaeg
Cnrdatiod foous g
lhan e Aead 2ahg s
whom nothorie ond
i P PO
e, fromant ok

af

| sto-popunies

EOmerLAiy Dusi— ok
ey, Sarrrnubiy e,

armt ard Comerianing
raninge, hnlidoy lals Sole

Eiefn HeBoyspan, Prrvrs

I:I'lql_i:.I'I:l:ﬂ.h:'rll;|l|l'|I
b i o Sl
Foantoiong Focis
0 TOTTIEE Gne s
raguny

(o]

£




1.3. CCSPP Whole Child and Family
Suppeorts Inventory



T make progress towards achieving CCSPP goals, grantees may
offer a variety of supperts that address the holistic needs of
students and faomiies (sea Whola Chid and Family Supports

inventory .

For each potential support below, plaase identify if the support
was part of your Community Schools |mplementation Plan or
Needs and Assets Assessment.

Anil e wha b c5ld s PGy sUsTeE pit T e Doty Rehasls
ImsmrRrtsn © {haloct s mesy avreces dnal oEply )
LT (THY
Hircl 1. Ecreein
ane S vess
I
|Wigon, dania]
I-n|_1|.|1|;|_ @ D
T E ey
itk Fyaitinl
W vt Frooj
T s (=) @)
GEFACOL
LR HEL RS =] @ G‘
onG SLopaot
ARSI E
fuppo
[ty E E}
soncio e sk
CaFmning c} @
Canier
W uli-Trrmad
Eyteen ol @ £
Yo
Coproinanon o
BT W ]
leg. SosT G’ @
=)
Birlarw Schon|
Ltirmanf waryic et @ Q
Y Yini
Aftor Benoal @ G
{grman)sorvices)
[ANTE TSR]
Fogromm @ E:'
g Bsbail
Lrarting
polssye
citmreresinss @ G
e onn, ke
finie, gk, |




Al I Yo Sl s Tl:ll"ﬂ‘h B D0 O 2T ¥ Crny fEhiols
irrslomaniation P | Saloct ou mcy semvcoe dat Gppiy )

T i

|mizt e
Lecdantip

e T (0] @)

ans
CEgeirin

Poiard
Leagrrahip
Dpemfapemipmnt ‘m G
AR
Soprtun By

(LATEL T
logoaistsg
O Kl @ D
ar
O L B

kharod
[aziaian-mailisg
Birtlie thoe

carmy Ty = O
voicon of '
prcim b Al
ans commuE by

ki ul il b aiae
al Famify
Cammerian e nnen
& jwupemmais
[mg mirieni-

I:Eﬂ"-l.ll:hﬂl‘-llnrllll'f @ D
cofai oo
nepidar i oay
infarmneson &
ournok i),

£

ey

Herme Wikt @ Cl'

At Tducaton
| = et Job
traaifeig), ® 0
Frnomiinl|
LEssoiecly, e )

Parstivm

il beyviciral () O

fiuppons

oS Ty
hale prevort
e, ipnd
of Fnmaie >
eeliaknnry (@) Q
dizcipfne

| Feslia e
proohces, poal
vt i e,

Frogroms and
praciices (t
loochy st

iyt {1 .
e ® S

cuiv kel
RLILR P ]
pinaiieesl




Al I o Sl s Tl:ll"ﬂ‘h B0 2T ol ¥ Crny fEhiols
irslomaniation P | Saloct om mcy semvcoe dat Gppiy )

T i

gz i-ed

i ® o
Culturaky -

Sl sainmyg ol

Ruaporh @ E}

ClUrmcojurn gnd
F=2atitly

Carmmuniy
LT

Comedlm, ] O
Py, antd

Frospac bl

Fermonolian
Lt M ® o
Povicmmance
Ammwwarraris
{8 g conaiorem, @ G
pontolon et

ArdyEory Syemm
13 i
srdenl v o
Py Ty e | @ G
family goup

R Of O sar
wehn IO theam

wal

fIkgynd Wiy
formly Hesrds
i

e (v in)

S o 0

e (Wi )

Artibusying ® )

[

T




For each support you identified as part of your community
schoaols implementation, please provide the fallowing
inforrmation;

|. Indicate whether this support was newly implemented as a
result of CCSPP funding, or if it existed prior and was [ater
integrated Into your community schools work.

2. Describe how the support wos implemented during the past
grant year, (Select all that apply.)

3. Estimate how many students, educaotors, families. or other
community members were served by this support over the past
year. Please enter a number only in the applicable categories.
4. List the main funding source yﬁu are currently using in addition
to CCSPP, to sustain this support long terrm.

5. |optional | Provide brief examples of key activities conducted
as part of implementing this support.

et plkcd il i D u iy thil il ®

Hopj#iL Eomeering
s Servidin
[wonh, canial
iy,

e Lrn] ogkce
il Ml i)

Started mplaminting thin suppert exchavely an o realt of EIEFF fund

Il etz bty
LRy TP S Eitean el Ml oresting thig SupEarT axtiussol)y ot o heaull of CORPR T

EnnACan

hi i I <, ITL T
n:'t.r::mg:ll " | stared mplamenting Hhiie sipijirt eaclusely dn o result of CCSPP find
AEoTiRTTiE
SUppon

(Bt iy,
il Bl

!H:rmdy T lemaritetl and now megrated i the communty schos

kit Thamed =
Eymmm ol Pravomly impler=ntad ond now indsgrasd nda tt= commursy sohog
v g 1 ! i - !

Fl 5

e o] | PIEVISLELY ITplarmanted ant now negroted it the comimunty schoo
Afmr o)
[rosn/ sosyies )

Frevously implerrs o and mow inmegrosec] o i cormmunty achoo

Eumerpe

Iagram Stormad mplamenting thin fupgon ety an o et of r:l::i;ﬂ_l' func




W, il o met implernant g Bie sppon?

During Bepool
{luciering
piali=ann,
ditemnéaiog
LTl T
trrisg wie |

Tapchne
ioooatshp
il it gl
ancy

Fomr
Lgaaainip
Duvenaperimnt
L]
Cpparbaibion

L= TH T
tondorep
Dl o pami L
ot

Cppornes

Shanad

Chits i - Merkirg
Berdies thes
T TR T
vl
oo 2 Eroen il
Oy CoTRrTILE Y

TP e T BT
al Family
Coamer e alies
& Invahmmare
[wrg): Mtichen-
tmoe Par—Eary
ey ek
fmgidar oo
el &
ol

v Sim

Adult Fluoaion
[l gL Jon
Iraming
Finanicl

Lbmmocy, e ]
PoElve
Esbawonl
ALippa

Mresously rplEmentsd ond now inegrsed into the'communzy schoo

Storred mplamenting this suppar saclaely an o resultaf CCSMP fnd

Stortac imjslamaritig) this auppart ey b tesult of CCSEP g

Pravigushy implemantsd and now ntegrosed nta the communty sohoo

Siciractimpalamanting thi suppart escil sl < o tesutt of CCSRP g

emaszly irplemantsd ond new mriegreed v the semmUngy scheo



W, il o met implernant g Bie sppon?

FroEeEs M
Peip: presvnrt,
i,
ofimroie
exzlaianany
diecipiing

et vt
proohocee, poar
msdiaion e )

Frogrors o
pricse doess: thaak
t=nech sthoob
wrniniEno wkis
(g =81

Gl e
i o
practices)

Fropect-loeea
Laermmiri

el -
Siniring o
Heapondho
Cresdirs e
Fnd:hgng-'r

G ornemian By -
[Fal- na]
S,

P ogy|, ond
[

Permnnolized
[yrriingg Pl

Forinmonco
LimibaaFin L
(og. capamnms,
pe ko, al )

Aryisnny Sysmrn
15 1 BT AT
it ko o
heciTie B |
l=miy group
dahe o ooyt
w1l ko that
wal

ol
Cartirrin iy
oo okgrm
vl [ aitiily
by

Ol CT1E
uu-m:n:dﬁp

St implamenting i support sxlosely o o fesultal GCERP hund

Starta mnplaminiing I SRt exclusily a8 o resut of CCEPR furd

| Previously imglementod and mow integrated i the communty aehoe

sarted mmplementing thin supgort exdlesay ar o fesultal CCER fund

Srarted mplementing this copoor: exclsyely aro feeultal COSPP fund

Proyisly implensnted and new niegrated i tha communty sshoo



WTHEA, R e W I Yo R ST

0y
Arbifhyirg PravemEly mplementsd ond now integroted nto itbe communty schoo
FMgrHms




PRt Pucriom YR Il ] e sprpent M vous?, Clalect oll an opply )

A lsctort Elranid

B oy s

i L TIE STL LT P Y

ool toianeig
o2 Seices

[ whimiary, ol
hooorg,
heluroiogical
Ahysical health]

Mol Fyealin

GximeTng o
arvica

ara Supgort

Ao s
Suppei

(rtoring,
st ol iz}

Muth-Tiamd
Ty ol
Suppat

M Sene
[ I L

Attt Benoo
(trman/sosices)

BuTIrTye
Mogronm

Dty Sl
{narring
Pty
ditmmremies
nnption, ok
feribe, ek |

I e
{eacemhip
il 0 gt
ana
Coparhe i

éﬂlllﬂ'
LR
Do pemimt
ans
I:ppn.mnh'

Atuiiant
Lenmiymabip
D o g
are

CEp i B

shtnd

Bergices thes
il g
vBices ol
by Harmile
s comermaiy

HiG

(I

e |

o |

an




PRt Pucriom YR Il ] e sprpent M vous?, Clalect oll an opply )

swchornt Seoif B oy s cebure ey

ki Mdcion
afFamly
oG O
& Fvohmmman
lag wusen=

“:I'I:HI‘-H'II'-I'III'[ ! 220 I It l it} 1 £
confamnces
i i Gl
niermasund
ouFeoh)

Heseries Wity " En i 1 2

Agult fakicerion
{ S NEE, Job

Irakig, o TE n | T

Finmnnict
(Fomey. o= )

Fasinm

hrero| # | s | 5 | it

EUppars

PO i e
by presang
Il e, e
elErinaie

wrcluslsnnry 380 i T | bl 1 ]
dwh ' — = EET R = - " -
(rvorao

preclices, poal
raadian s )

anml ond
prrces: o Hhess
E=nrh semb-
grmaiancl siile

lag, B . | w | u | 1

srirledar,
miretugnam
prag k)

Projt-fasma
Lspirgt L

o lroly-
Auisziring and

spraie T = | —

Giafiaum onid
Fedagagy

Py 7 e By
oo

ICurricuan, ] I T | E [ B

FeEgogy ol
FroiE

Fermnoiod

Lesiaritg Mar I 2t I - l el l .

Feelrmance
L LTl

E
e
LEES
g
=

[og.. copainnas,

itk wie )



PRt Pucriom YR Il ] e sprpent M vous?, Clalect oll an opply )

A lsctort Elranid

mJlmwm

i L TIE STL LT P Y

Arhiinory Sysmrn
115 e e A
et hex o
ramis boas |
=iy gmoup.
tind on sl
win imowetharn
sl

O=er;
oL P
adustom oligm

wiit Family
Hmodn

Cfhie 5
werioribap

e

Arsbufying
pragsurs

m | 6|

=1




I v [EALLE AT "m_'l ﬂﬂﬂ" I"llﬁ'i'lﬂ.l.rﬂ‘lll'u'nl*'l WU ﬂ'ﬁ,lllbl AR ﬂurm_wl bl'l'lr' in
the opplicable calegorss.

dewwingond |||

ki Tamod

ASTE ard T 0

Epinm ol ||

AR

Buppan

Floen Schop|
[trmm | sk |

L T Tt n g

Al Sciob|
(Brewn/aniyiee) |

it 2

inaggrarma

Ourrhy G=haol
[ Ineiering

1Cap

dﬂiﬂnﬁqﬂ:

T

Inotruciein: ok
e i)

Lisgrssiahip

ICHFT, Lo THa

ara
Coparhebie

Porarn

leasordp

Dswlagrmimnl ||

ST e

oand
Coparslie

E=itont
Lacaaratip

boveopmont "'

=

&iIFﬁhn ,ﬂ{:tﬂEF;

bl
Ot

shaed

Ooclsian-kaking
Baoeien e

oot i

liZap

Wi of
wndonts formijes
ey e by




1T Il [IUT AT NG mary INEAMAUCTE vl ST ﬂ'ﬁ,ﬂlbl AOHE [ AL oy in

the opplicable calegoree

Wil tiede e
of Fammijy
CammEEaan
i prioemart
[ it
machar-tarly
calfihemnoe
rEgOr Hess
infarrfeon £
ouEsack)

i F i iiem

i:ﬂ_ut'[-d.u:ul'ﬂr:
O L5, Jabs
Tramig:
Mmookl
oy e
Prailhvd

thes b
BT

Pl rvevairg
il o, £l
elimFici
diseipling
{Festortiue
I e )
medinton air }

Mogrnis ahl
1;|:r|:r.|:rﬂ:||:|'|: e
lach e
wrmotn alilis
[hegp, il
auirEndiET
el s

procices)

Iy s - B g
Learring

Sty
Lusiring and
B Fren
CLTER) T g
PIgo gy

O TUTILEY i
fit e
iU,
Pkl gy, anil
Fioacp

i
besisrirg Fans

Pelnrtmante
AGITETETIE
(@, copainines,
pritfnfo, bi)

|

]

S

L fuf




(UL LTS R R P s P R s s P T TR R R [
tho opplicable colegoros

Alyisary Yisierm
o e eery
WLCIeTL Mo 0
home boas |
Iernlly gieuf
N O OEITIT-
WD i thaim
wnl

e
Comminby

il iagan g
Wil Frrify
Nt

Qe £ T
Mimitoralin
=g
Arhubyirg
prgroms

|

QT |

e




I bl n S SO PP ol Ailec B
rnq_m!h.rl;lhg [ ES Ll AR e |1
ltmirgging o M mappmd?

Il Baimening
ore Serdicce

[ by, et e
haeig,
Lo i ol
pitvysica| ot

Blprio] e
Faening mnd
Snrrces

HUEGDE o ices

ara Supporn’

Al'.l:!:hrﬂl:
fppe
[ririming
asariching aw. )

bt Pt
Gt of
filippan

Mfare Seho)
(trman/ ssvices)

Wiz b maraning Wik Gnd SNt Visen
e i sy Oistithcemn Dertn|

FodowsUp cone 0o rondod. Spodm
gl arel vascihne wiik rrskils Feal
i Hile i

Sraning with Mo Trel cleaning ond |

Rl o peétmviobic] wills Ml | lealn
Fomer kg s ol os ol up
colnbalng Tecdham pafenii cnd
STy D v proeeded
WL LS ey o Blilirn e
Inerucion ond com. Faoning c|oEes
et 3 PN e S0 ] vl clteo el Pk Iy
spocifie llh"d'ﬂt-ﬂ."ﬂll‘l o ooielrens Insusts

G ey oy b ETieE o g

-EIILIdIIII'ﬂ Valca AmDoanocar e |:r1|:|'=:l-
wakiad olunigate ofalisog chall swhiles
aEnrding 0 inory o oo 1
o i rmani choicay whils
IraET=Eng Tin hedth smndord s o
amiiniss] Dy e wials of Calfema

Joa P P IS, ERidonis sl ona
e Do e Bon mh Dl Sl |
Armricn et o cmoiss o uwnnng Elan

fur pach sk Tor e ofer school
akd during mocher prep pardidi
ezt far Wl wos sadublaisd o
unn diiring iricring, mmediation and
aasmraian, 80 eralepes e rowmiig
worD odrmsey [ the midcris whe
raemded Sl A, Foparam fading
moozicns for euren mvwith deoojoowom
il o g el e {1 vl miDIF
recammmandaionm [nEsrmaban ond
priarered b 1Y WIEa g Wi hornd weh |
porEnbng parrEra

Trelinl g verre sirliehac e tha use ot
rawErninaT procions, DR cto | mytnos
L e el e Tiry, o o bapl cr
=ohpical ol Dutore and ofhor
aatsnal Tasrng, s e eaios, shic |
and ghici tiul, nosasoiha cicios, A
Hturty ey sl ara o)
q:umhg. Fn:rlh.!u hd"u;!l,lhl inbion
Bt nd BoiEning Do o
ennbistusd ond wesd levool syt v
i pleeen onel g i gumaed anound
siLdunms riondc ond |ovels of suppot
igIvar i vy domun o e ndersh i oeid
aiudomt waico fiyn Bean mplomemed.

Ealom and e schogl buesng Bousecd
oW oy il rhstar=s ore fomibes dn Oisise
Py Biessn Gmngrved @ ki mes o micke
g Bt e i o 'l'rl'_hugrl
weucatandl and g, bipanang e
oot il i pmirsiea)
oveleanip B g iide 30le ondl copuss
birareieg fimp o oliswed ocor-pamen fual
Iremiarm o gl D venk o U abile
rgciucing Tw nignd o rgly on olear

lopmn | Procss Tt
-1 maiTrryplo of o
Il i :T;u::' Iy i el ien Bial
w':'-ﬂ"'h'-u ] yau :nr'ﬁu_:l:d an
) Pt af your
pleaag spociy ol smamsnoe el
T suppan




I bl n S SO PP ol Ailec B
rnq_m!h.rl;lhg [ ES Ll AR e |1
ltmirgging o M mappmd?

Afeor fehon]
[rnesiaanice)

i.I.I.H_"TIE'
Misgrams

by tehonl
[Jemarning
poTy
dittemmaoioo
FraeTET o
s i

=i rgn !urclﬂtnrl.ﬁrh oy jood ioon
[resrann 1 W el e Daned fale
AerTCTITTg Lo opsahinoiET ot e
imici o achok|

¥ Bz Beien, Tl D T e
IHECnTEd g progoar sl and
offer jdamiig tatoligne e ponircand |
wirlasn] Inbeewel Eamiralivly s b s
FI-D_IEIdI. 'nhl'ru busksng profmmianal
T a2 (94, Ay Cem L PO sl 0k
tooymm o= Y coneamn, o it fdiugh |
11 & mrd fils Scianci bosumed o
ipodershm ae Bduairy potivoys in
i GG, b Waeiio mad
krinrminmant, os wiil o gubject momny
Er T L T TR TR R A o T
roiqul TnEnin ot eoch giodii fovn)|
frdihamates i peaticulon ho e a
-greqt morogse infovwg profraEoma)|
Hvnprmen | omd Implorrmnioean &
!hmrr}g i) rek i md i o o e |
R e |

.'I'I'h-nl'!m b Semarery ot reeniars, 00
Dy o Wiy ashedl, B Ty fif LUSLA |
I._ﬁ:ﬁ Comp{ Doy ol Ivth:m,r Exporinniil
Lesim il I il eyiod 0 Meoush
peirinmeips il Homigjess suh
o ey D aneslimnt o ol d
Stritdm. Dok jor Bumrmar fFEAN Comin!
Firauiigh paimenmios Wik S S Coushny
Officood ESarodnn | Days al Tauth
| graiarhis oricl WASarmsE carmp
thrugh Farmarhips Wi jgoo) Low
il el TR e, Vet |
COrmp rongh porreTsEs Wi Gof
Lhate Hoakdrariehl, Wi s i e
expestiet the |Esiening: Hery 2 94 Petor ian
ey el honssiyinegy iony 48 it o B
INE

Peaifryiie vl i I Eraied wilhy e OVTE
oivtson of ing Yam Counky’
Eupikininnolong of Setinals Cifcd whddr
ira dimchon of Bedt myrmom whore al
WRC1R e S S e are FII"I'F'!'HPI:I
aiEnicuju i o melon e oo £1F
?ﬂ'!"-\'ﬂr.ll eiwtilalaes 1o e dng il e Mis
anify o hiho in o S orls ond niecsh
an aaEiilislan Peign nlivek
imemntcrm, which s ihe cnoow af
ki vl v red ceireearibility Bt
anch l:_l:dmt.jh.!ﬂ?rl:l:nrll.t‘q‘ﬂl:lﬂn'n
oholva 1060 ik crods O Inte st duling
=mfvasering i ecive dnd mher shaol
ﬂl"l‘ﬂh’l'lﬂ'lt_'l?pﬂﬁﬂulr'ﬂ.lll IreTmns
-rﬂ'u.uh#lr:m;h:rﬂ.m l:ltg'ﬁudu.ﬂ'i.nlﬂﬂ ]
Fub pATEmye A Uy s e
snoond smosEny; oy one nh.h_:-'l:l
b o o Dl ety O divi
dooppd ino o-pot ey foy boue ajeocy |

] Bk -(am intaraie e By e O Ty
roac (k= grodit hioy aro J:lh:l:m.'hln ore

o B peiwelrgs 0 hich Dy ceip
| remidmesn ir e igh ecfaao), Trey oot @)

lopmn | Procss Tt
-1 maiTrryplo of o
Il i :T;u::' Iy i el ien Bial
w':'-ﬂ"'h'-u ] yau :nr'ﬁu_:l:d an
) Pt af your
pleaag spociy ol smamsnoe el
T suppan




b et n S SO P, il ilec B
e fEndling BICISE you am
ltmirgging o M mappmd?

Tafirse
Leoamrip
i | grinnt

Odarman fod

Peinare
Loadarakip

Cppartan e

HiLidenl
immdurship
Civel T in
ans

CEgel e

B

e bsiry- Merking
(oo thes
cErdal P
Rl = A
uiclonin, iy
ama ooy

] yoar pior zom nooery e evark
cwitlljceifima and R |pem and =lign
WY e i soch ndustty orea

Toachisen v oll e shsed oxistalve
g T e fodemionnl e
S ormmLnity and Tearme appreach
Eurrarily Barrg Unod o #n wak
(S5 T T BT R T =
rawiaw msTod wthin Tio s ond dinmicl
" we rriest s PUIS ekl eOcics
prodmmmonol tound ond wall froughn
eyl nf inguiy, o reyiaws, onad
miffpotan s cunirg sroren S Kot Tofke
anel ek v Baee P fois shoe e |
Planming STgns ams e Wl comimes
whilit BEFIGER CanguUegn Arfl on boar
thi oot g it he coodemc omoe |
Fiein S g rifiant, AVID loelenlie
rroets rrothly ond oimng [ provdoed
L' (P icwlT By W LT O3 I a0 ralep |
i AT Sowsy and G jeocersh
Bl wrrioionl Lanming mrmg and |
support e cered maeiily bosisd on o
LT RTRTR IS i

famening fannom has boen
il i oo @ Ioodes iy Bam bos!
Baer! aen Bl fejatonsics o I:|.|1|'I_
Tt onal e pramed bl flppo Empoty
i ond hnmnulﬂlhuilunuil.l.ﬂuji
i el el pearninin e 1 Tijon |
Farmedy e msreomed meETIET

ol waining s oflmed voagh e

S s s e e s i b b o

e L
it Pt Bivisged o BILACRETL it

Ipudbdct ond ident sierioty wilz

al gy, 38| owortiom SOt
J TR, T RIS OT, POl Gk, IRrTeng

iU ElnE e viskie e madng
grothioge, ond calienomting ethonmsy
IWEITY BT Opparnirim oy
corma hmoLgh Sodom Yoice fulure
Trrrroenrn (6] Arrviics) Wi |y iched,
mTlﬂ'Fﬂml. SV Sofe
frahad] & rrDostates ano many Mo

T e 1L QR L iy sl manaee
eyl L oeheralip aueriin ifia yoar :

[ ] h:l:nlnd mar d'1|:|.r'| S0rohingeond’
[ e LR TR T e T 6 T TR T

og iy mnd b o oo thai nflancy whilp

Toaun Dreapin Paroning Parmes.
Empotiy i SLdens Veico ond
bt el inrrg an mpkirmsridd

Tegatty mcreame g st inpul and

paraipdton

1T yorid Wi ot
"ot far ihig

imelinjg eiee,
placac epocy:

[ | ProcasDar
=1 macrrpyplos of o
By af ety Bl
youconecind an
© it ol your
Fagte [Claabayziaisba) Bl
T Buppan



I bl n S SO PP ol Ailec B
rnq_m!h.rl;lhg [ ES Ll AR e |1
ltmirgging o M mappmd?

Mulfois Mooas
aof Famly
Caomrmuunintsn
& Iyonhearman:
[k sutent-
e frarrd
oortomrces
Hfj uar el
ytorreation &
inarie il

Heterme Wil

LHATF [ 24 Tas i Ty
el E= T
frawieg,
Fnesnuthl
mmoy; e i

(1 Py v e
it

FroE e T
bt e,
i, g
oimnate
Brclminug
dRcipiine

[Pt e
practices, pear
maclaion s )

Frogromy and
P tkine
moch socil-
ernnian ais
[mg.E&1
enndiam,
i reses
preets i)

Prinjec= i
teTTring.

Saipuhiel o i, Pl | e PRI,
Sxidesit Voloe Amibossagar fmning
Biuiclarbe epaiifing, Panoril Talchiar
Conlamnoey, family ood Cammroniiy
ety € Gy g T oo
Souse Advieary and Sub Corenimes,
Bpnn Cole ang g proseri
Tud increoend sommimETeian

g i malvarg amil Fnplamamed
Sroafly nerdonng rus nput and
it

iy, v Ty aieniiad poliing and |
shacumand ha npec wiin advisory

oot e e GED lewing aed i
site awojabiity N the wmj orse

Wwhis ek Bl Gl thus FD el ik
rgnng io ncluds incondfvm em jocal
Ehasiriessis WO LR R IaImkes can
T U Boise oot and s ool
fed wnrarm ong mponcsEnd
parmonEa ol fam iy avartn Fomms
iy i RECUROGE sl Humugh the
app

Py s il o) e ik
prociicos, Foums fiommed cors, omd
el iy il ot byt o gl v el

minzafh smfi nudenia, and pamr
Prolps. Pelielanngs Bduaneig

S Bomona |eodle koos onad moshers n

w9 rrissali g e ] g o el et )

e piochoon I Dot SUspansan

el et healrg

Sadt ol ermalkmal foaming tumiduier o
iy sl Tor gty i) oy
ol e e e Gy jetoone HMoms e
Pl [T i) iaiTen Bive b . rrckies
schimtala 1o B the FmpjermasoEsn |
el P [emiaian it P seto| cobraals
Nos frElerrenied rrardly whaio schoo| |

aeiviien Folasdonnl daviiopmaitan |
IMETIMIAE FROCTIEE, e infrmee
crana, e el kiigy 2R clizn b isn
impiomeryid troiign sialf sudent, ond
[rMINS grodip. Sulady s gl oo
L’ Dy Eondds, |podn ke -and
T T R ST T T T RS TR T
P une af ke gmcases

SILANILT and TR muamrm n &G Srante
hmer mirong carmmunity Samd |omring
pirac which oro rdshilomed bl
CUTTHTILET T rrermGorg omd . o hane
Lesssdarafip Tmm ol mudanme dle
porscipohe i e procong ol Baing
agolkiel 1 ak e st Doy [#oa

Py, GO A WA COTTITTHTTRY

lopmn | Procss Tt
-1 maiTrryplo of o
Il i :T;u::' Iy i el ien Bial
w':'-ﬂ"'h'-u ] yau :nr'ﬁu_:l:d an
) Pt af your
pleaag spociy ol smamsnoe el
T suppan




I bl n S SO PP ol Ailec B
rnq_m!h.rl;lhg [ ES Ll AR e |1
ltmirgging o M mappmd?

Cidhaaly -
B bsining ong
Rraporatm
Cimicdium on
Podogogy

o By
fosed

G el
F'ngpq-'[.ﬂ.'ll.l
Fiojects

Pursnnlized
Lesirning Fans

Eooe mmnﬂ Ehmr-hn'r'g, [
farmily Fnnolies Conss panily on
Carrmmooifo Yontmm iucotion Gy
Lmom LB 1 Iirpr, Prararstipa with Ol
!ﬂ:.nl.rh,F:nﬂmi"qunwm it E ety
Errerrribnr ol ComraTn. m

ALT] Tojan, o deni-cajudror dommng i |
{reirasi] b el seapnnses
lpr_:p:I:n'lglu‘rhunnl qr-l;I upﬂ"rim iy
ek kgroundl o ou elidniln Wi sisah
spoen o e T e o st
L pa e peRpacven Finaagh
C KT acLamnna Ond mEmg T
preming iscminig pemon oby el |
= Rt Dyt apseegch el
syllinaly Falwyon | probiser-aeiving, mich |
an witng roci-lhe: ponnonon In et Sat |
Filflac mlLis ! hywa Do b bidla
B TAnpar ) rolorE s
niJ e and Toemiles recaqnrising Mol
wunt i P founcatioe of |perrer W
PR Pt e ool G
purities Histfojrio, supponng social:
st boin grewih and chmmeniy-
‘Bulliding. |raiuchion iv differoniod 5
bl isilicianly’ urlgue wirda of
coTricTRng antl jdamrg, with wormd
sl [ storywling: et ond.
COOEarEvD [eENingG. ORI CHESOOmE |
st ot b ety Erecug wilaustl,
cijebrmiong anird e Fmegrobon &f |1u'rrn:|
O npgiadaa hdping eadenie s
e ey i S [Sorrndg arstranrhan
and Tl o seong wem ol Bakioghg |

Riugaris e Fiong commadniiE ooad |
Huaming projacis whilh ane monioeed by
zommiu iy members aned leachars
iperdirurin meil of sudan-sles
pordcipbe [f g in i geonou al Baing
et 1 é1F e wicl il ln osy. Pk
gy Lonas Ags hnorng. Comimunky
oo Dy Casmimu ity R saimng,
Pamiy fzsoulog Canberpordny and
| Eormmaditag viahirmien Ddutaton Doy
£l i Lo 4n - trpan, Fotnarshipa with S
B i, Fortrs rvp Wil e Comemjsasy
Chamber of IZommaenes, o)

LTI Taar wih ame Gormmmiing o
}irsuktunjred jaoming by ming oojy o
Tl (W mapoeet sl siicbins
Liticpio noods ong infomis. Sludons
R 0 ORe-page lemmng protls Hhol

g gt ther st ;I'ru.lm:;_-:.
i inematy, e praliived [oaming enias
#rolping mtchiers ploh wi) plirpose
R e e e . (oS T Sy
porpond | inceming ool whickh org
il diing efudal chack-ina wih
QERIEOrE Or AUpnET mof o cejatnoin
PrograeE anil ek djurmranm di
reonnd, Wi o Tiaton oEsgrmen i
EnBue Bheh Euden i sordng of on
opprapnais el of chelengs ond we |

lopmn | Procss Tt
-1 maiTrryplo of o
Il i :T;u::' Iy i el ien Bial
w':'-ﬂ"'h'-u ] yau :nr'ﬁu_:l:d an
) Pt af your
pleaag spociy ol smamsnoe el
T suppan




I bl n S SO PP ol Ailec B
e fEndling BICISE you am
ltmirgging o M mappmd?

Fevigrmance

A P T i
(og. copaioras
porTokas s

AIVIOTY TyEarn
3 BRI ey
EiElinl e
hame oo |
femly grsdp
s on pdwEnr
whiit knvowes e
wall

ke
CommLmfy
v aligm
with Fofidy
Wi

Chhr T

Aribiyrag
progeurrd

CTCOUg miEresi-boseg prejecis ok
il ituchamie B sl waples they Sone
sl THDEgh shor Wiy one-o

con s, v Dok winbog
il et wivliy mepng (e
foeumiol and pasral infrmaion s
atired and gL win coneis
cliiiing teak iz Bizhas| Nyl ard Farnat
Ganloenoos

TG T OnG  aAsEsrTr R s
oirfprinimrm i sy sheseryadorinify
auil e W B0 AT, SOy
marmbor, mochng soff, and ponenrs
duen] thel ciadje ol SOPRiID U
improwarment ond gool sesng

Baxfin SEnan] Atr e o b Sk

farrrly Srbanmen. ShreEnng Warinnng
ard moche: EEJd-ﬂ'Mnﬁunﬁp n,.!ld.'pg
] cxisbing W giliceniy ol pon of o
o g e ot oo, o ooemont
arcic inn ond menliorirg ono Duld
COTTMLTITY

ISheek Cuf, Moo Cofandar oo,

i tormily onyecas frem T family
IBDOAINC I COrmDr 800 Cormdn tary
ihe on Raljh By el Bha s abla T

awmiEree | nulljde oepe fiam reslos
= MMy aTdstance

setveii WP (T comiel wiih oll el
fm fm afn ondd e tharm mow - the sarvicem;

2o poirarey eect|y o, coeTi b gobiugs

fr st e yaer withiey e sare sesimr
0 SO0 Wi o il iy peng

Sniclonin Wi Fricemal i) Gn isouiry secie

mantf whnre Boy con Begn o e
[ tarred whyintdore el Al Waduaiy betioimrn ol
frrn thnlnlp-n-lih:ﬂ-urrn:nﬂ.mqurm |

I T Saka Sahesal Armeaseiim
pragrorm o impjdenont aniop B Hes
Cempaken oWkl By wids obls o

g tin) froinimg e sfedons populotan
Jru i ERCIPHgT T ol wEn al e ol Crilne
bidharg. Thoy ws ofio obje & [aunch o
P e R A Sarnel B

rapor ond Foo ol g

Eammehy WIS o pfnmesd wif |
siudint oo, sl and p-l:lil'ﬂ'l'l.lllﬂ:h:n"l:

1T yorid Wi ot
"ot far ihig

imelinjg eiee,
placac epocy:

[Opmintd | ProasiTa

-1 maarmplos of e

By af ety Bl

youconecind an
© it ol your

Fagte [Claabayziaisba) Bl
Tile suppan



1.4. CCSPP Goals and Actions

As part of the CCSPP application and implementation process,
your schoo|'s shared |eadership structure is expected to prioritize
the kay toplos, gools, and challenges identified in the Needs and
Assets Assessment These areas should guide the initial focus of
your community schools transformation work,

We recognize thot for soma grantees, this is still an ear|y stoge of
implementation. [t's natural for current efforts to focus on
building processes, with measurable outcomaeas taking shape
over time. Please respond honestly to help refiect on your
school's progress. and growth throughout the grant period.

In identifying goals and actions, consider the major components
of the community schools approach, as outlined in the Callformia
Cormmunity Schools Framework and identifiad in the Whole Child
and Family Supports [(nventory in the previous page {E.g,
integrated student supports, authentlc family and community
engagement, collaborative |eadership, extended |eaming time
and opportunities, positive and restorative schoo| dimate,
community-based curriculum and pedagoegy, ete.), and your
site-leve| implementation plans.




a. Goals and Actlons

Please describe the top three goals for your community schools’
initiative and their associated actions. At |east one goal should
be identified from the Whale Child and Family [nventory, in
saction 1.3 above.

(M Rl T el ﬂ-l"llll-lﬂ!ﬂl!l-ll'

b= tal T R I ; ir 3
_ wow it schoa] hos dovelepod. | Explain Bie actian (e} yod
n:if_:; I::;?::i ¢, parteudaily s )Lt & e W fhie Y 2024-000
:II-IH-IJ-I. proi your ondcord Aanain o rract firgoa|
e bsdgpyinmre
VR Fad
Gl | E U _E;.-:un &wﬁ|-l'.|-r.l:-lfﬂ'-'ﬂfﬂl-.|;';=_

far=d fpan
DG
el T, 3

DCCIFES B
imadicn,
denbd, ard
i Pk
COroc
oCoRmis
Ty A
miIpAGE
canilet
b wlrers Refiey
trasirT—
|m-'|=-nd parp,
el
T
prooisE i
[nasy ol
rmotiona) el
Frw'q ahid
mouEe
ST
hidkying, aed
ilarse gn
PR

thie goo| by nelablishing-painom
In i mschol | gnaal, vEkon ang
TGN Pl O s
it abnican o0 Fire whio
npod iwiein tha msids] drss
O rriLniy

L Pl s s Cmamfi it Ly |
poyido or-soo vinon
simmningE ond dhirbus |
uvoplomes o mudenis n
] T G ooErem wih
MuAEEaAOEan sAnicn
T e T mlud sl
suppart ord occos in
sarditan 1 Develin ond
FriplarrieTT R v D
b Sordili i prndds |
il:l.!.,lTﬂl:l'-I-I'fll;m'l'llI:I'd‘
protesikonal deutdoprmand |
o st ot roming far
sz el oerde A, di)
o infmhin| FolS colmeein) |
i exTisr clied erodreksl Pl
soryicon T suddoni B
Conbeuaie wilh ts
Méunioin ChrrerionRis
feily Tt ol £ et 10 |
houtwoccinoinn olfnceon: |
Do B e Wi |
|aci phyniciors fn provics I
shithanl ppora physkzaly |
I Egiotjem ongsTing
il Wil ol e |
Ry o nckadng Flarm
Fressi, i tirirg bl ezl
e T e s . |




Dt ! et el IV i

] Fafan
Cammuly
Achoa| ot
(TS Wi [y 4 Py
arsd nevish
aamAg i
o

P EOniles
I mIppoitETE
= T

i

jsamiFg n

prmmnrEng
willy i oy il
tins Chate an

I:I:II.'I'II'I"LII"J‘I]I
Befgean iR
ApdEnmeity
WA T3

'lnphrrl:r.ﬂrg
{3 ke P lnlomn
I:nl-l:l:-_;!'n:h'a‘n

Eohorts | il 2 . - ) )
anly:  hoe doverepad | Expiain e actan{a) joi
n.m-ml.'r:.d I-.r::-uﬂ £ partealaly s | e o it Y [hae Y ADRE-O0E=
WL R WAl Moo ora Aasdls o rract e goa|
2o hiinare
e e
® (@)

BT T ST g gl o
thia gjeici| By ek Bérnare
Flar sy Bl et gl afier asthiod]
c|pmoe, fEpanding [osaming ime
i U U B e iy’ e

were ojgo abjp b expard e
dalyy Mo w8 hows o

phsidod ForapEean oo i
et itk iLdiie D S0k

Floees for axsaneing Waming.

furharmane He gramt how
dioved i I Mereosn Doy
crrvel P i e i e pandiog
| wipch i Fea o skl
e il A I Iy iyl neoda
st o) Aoy and
oLy T

Prrm wih Roys & OFl
Slids o apeeh oMor-schaol
B o COF i ) T
campn in STEALL oy,
EarelaR [aiTin g and
agriciyii Powide egrear
mgHoraion Troagh
inimrebipe ond or- s
Imuammihg Ergoga fumfak
and comminity n ploming
Ared il i . L
mudnril daoisi ond sy in

it gl ihg
ImpermE T Frotmmssng
L ot
Ly Jan- Do - Strdy- A,
aligy gt painlig ced

Seirio pmart Frmogh K
fiovhueibms, § sranadlar wrcan witt
Sofition Troe o sippor
LoRR el b Bl Wiy
dizirwice ooy
XM TN, KT
Imtogimid Dok Syitecrn
e oo qoiy 1o
igidde forus SuUsmn
aolobonon freugh
OLSLEE FTRiorng and
ferre P el b i g
SO IRTHeS. Bhaat
PTITEnCE (e
paitittpsiom wil neress




D el s ol caryd gzl

Lennris i d beow L schoal b dowelepad | Explaln e ackan () yodi
ﬁ'—ﬁ I-::-.ﬂ o, prartdarly s L e imiese WY [hae 5% A0T-I0F
o YR lomde grd Ammals o ot Fir goa)
pusuiou il | ihane
i ra
Ealeie s |
[riszs an
algis gjiafil ]
Lt BT
trraugh
oo s el
Lhn'n;
oy oy st
o e o=
[-Siiy- kst
Cyow
mippaind by
i
Petivice pilePessoni
dowioprren i el on
iy KleniBoaion o
Emmamig-mtened
W hiven commitiod & ?;unnm.ﬂnﬂrhmhnl
ri- Bty igen| Foojth
wueibibig e daing frow RS o
trnugs medoil o oot ; Ed"'"
rrieibion, ofen TULnRERT eSO, AR
e fierly MR, DUITr Wit |
FTTCKEEN, Ty iy s Cofrrmeilly Mesirg s |
WarTing Wpocon W have B i e it
pretisa chlnankng seilicn Mt Tyraoel
and siblidied e 1ond 2 : }
maria !ur WIS O wm":-r ﬁ'w‘-um'rll,l:
) Fairidlie o prvenland roduce o o i'l;-,mi-urn-.-uiﬂl
O (] Alieinfon toase. Cuveety wWe L i m:hmt'mpmmd!

fiEed reaoTeo o far inaiTnaian

and om n e plocess ol
Cimiing, g e Dby ol

Femmil i wifn mudianis satferng

e EieRcwan Prolessianal
Hndnp'nmr lar Moo,

bbby Bk beser el

g distnbison e ae © v

Al 1 s e voor ConmELed
e el Brcems wil be

pricyitioe

prcniia BT Wi
agunny in proding
AOILRG I T el Gl T el I
dn.lg_ Lana. Feal oy .
s R S0 bt
l.—_nh'mi:'mnqnﬂ
CETTHTUMNERICN. G s
foetiras 4 peotnie s
connEChen urn:n.wu:l-buhg.'
Lims i f-wiphie Pnmcie

SR RS ME, Kmn
[P imteled CYCItEd fyrabeeris,
ot Fienjthy gde Sy

SR T Hik focua







b. Measuring and Reporting Resujts

CCSPP metrics are the parformance and cutcome measuras you
intend to Use to assess your progress as it relates to your goals
in the CCSPP implamentation,

As you flll In this question, please identify how each goal and
action influences the CCSPP outcome areas |isted in the Request

for Applications. Please referance the CA School Dashboard
undf'cu' DatgOuest in filling out this section.

= School ottendance rates

= Chronic absenteeism rates

* Middle achoo| dropout rates

= High school dropout rates

= Proficiency scores, English Language Arts and Mathernatics, it
avallable

. High school graduation rates

= Pupi suspension rates

« Pupi expulsion rates

= Schoof glimate measures (8.0, survey resu|ts)

« Other |ocally determined measures

Please provide baseline data for each year of CCSPP
implementation, as applicable, and your desired outcome (s) for
the SY 2026-20286 on the indicators that are relevant to each of
your deve|oped godls. Iffwhen utiizing a |ocgl outeomes measure
that respands to your |ocal needs and asasts I':E.g, performance
agsessmants, seal of biliteracy rates, ete.) please identify and
describe the |ocal measure: School-leve| outcomes can be
reported per schoo| site, as well as disaggregated by student

group.

i
povidn o
derinior

ai

ST B

o i
Al Yo
i st

[ i,
e i

Watricig]

Rl R
g oy
Enliir

lu:r-rlurl:




Eoal | H Tejan
o0 T 1 iy
Sohoal |
e o
preadeg o
CoTIpr i
rangesf On-
Wi Bneise
G srshar e
dissljred =
addrmst boi
andamimiE angd
fidn oro et
T L T
gl
oy
.

werTin)

nnmsann in

a[147s HTH
-l
Erigllnfy

poTer]

Frplamarsian
ol [isogrotsd

= RN
SLIFPOIEE, Wi
Qb I il @
meeva 0l e
itk £, Cur
plrarire=d

ETE TR TR
ooooas K
e STe e
an i)
e G
aoodammz
taerg i
WIPPRTE
cafillie
ST M
Elarni=
farrmd e
ana P i
]| ol L]
prrcre
ermoiianoy il
bl o
mduce oonficy
by, o
mjfroe an
g
disEipinory
ey sush
O MR
ARGy,
threnagh pie
parmfie
(ZatFgiini gl
Commu bios
Femily
Al o
Corie [t
ail e
oooeen
prmrd
erlucabon
el
bouming

Qi bk e,
meitritice
pIEgrTIT

|F oL P
AR o
e ‘o S|
WELET T T
haym,

F1 =00y
e 1P




MG
pokice o
(ETTRAITETCET
ar
aafinlipn
#il tye
VTS :B] R yoaw
arm unrg
lep.n
nnman in
([0 HTH] |
nm lad
Ui ey
lone)

Sahool climes roicatnes (e, ey ramli) s

—onveresl
ez Ruitviy
Portcipnbo
Cuiieriafy




e | n)

Mis3ge
pokice o
CETTREI T CET
ar
oaiinlian
]l
Pk o
armLurg
Leg. 5
nnman in
a[147s HTH
i lad
Erigllnfy

lone)

o] 0 11 THyan
Cornminiy
mohial ke
oppi o
I-'I'II'I1:'|'I|I'I'I]I1'II"I|;.|
tenin g
ltl[:ll.l-l.'llmllll.l':ll.l Ll
EIppEt i
aoadumis
SOCHE,

W R Bl
plegzio)

clmal agerimt
of mil shormres
g wiring
auderl piioresl
Bl Py
doin GnojyEs
W e

o g
arnimrirmnn
oppofunfon
WAL T e
necan oitorng
altar=schoo]
progTnImTE

L Tiapianl
compo, ond

L =EiTe S|
e

o T
the-Bopn il Girje
s [A]ERE 1T
carrimuniy
I'II'Q:.II'IHHEE-.‘II.
Aozt raaly, we
(F[ 1]
Frplamonrtng o
B 0Ol
colntarmive
il s
O EorETLID i
b v o
s

PG fssono
{miig

CE LA Ehe
ans B Plop-
(=S ity ~na
cycio
mIppHE e Dy
argairg

i * eepato |
dmulo gt
e giobeg e
eleipig =gl ac vl
arimiim

[ onljicare |




HIIJFII'HH
wadioril--

ot
A

It youl hizee
o Sanane
Froamie *if Qs
& panm add
haziug,

G I 1) T
Wigalw dehool
wiloem o
eofe (o,
ang sl e
i bl el y

:Uﬁli!_innnﬂr.l CILEE TN (RS

IR
o
[ TErEoa'm

proames
- fat
Erigllnfy

poTer]

T e e
ieidiecing
b L
AMag
eEden i
trwnlagh pasly
imenventian
ecfurndom an
poooHE B
b 1aned
CTHTTRY—
bt wappen
termcs Tl
el o Sl
e b
Gl ane
o ek
feackam by
Ioiering =ong

G- rarriy= -

COFTITLnTy
puinein
prommiatmg
a1y
decizsian-
prkieig, T
orminirg, dat
vyl wlLadnied
[ [
COrmC g 013
corm-odult

| s Tigwim
momr  ion oam
i like for Doal
1 pleawe odd
Pasi

schoal clrmate meawres (eg. sy reas)

LT
Gonnacing
ek WLy




c. Goal Analysis

Describe any changes you made to your planned goals, metrics,
desired outcomes, or actions for the upeoming schog| year (SY
2025 —EEIEE} based on reflections on prior practice. Your
response may include:

|, Adjustments made in response to differences between
planned and actual implementation

2. Insights into the effectiveness of specific actions in advancing
your goals

3. |dentified areas for growth and the strategles you've
developed to oddress them

Please reference the three gogls you entered above and provide
a narrative of up to 300 waords.

Your word count is: O

W odisted the timaline for implemsntng certain ofter-school and summise
enrchrment ectivitios to alow for morg strotegle planning end strenge? communy
porinsErships. e ora refining ow metrics o batier trock student paricipoion and
impoct partieularly insmall group supparts and indhidualired |eaming plars:
Furthermara, we idantfied the need to- strengthen consistent stoff collobaration ond
deito use, A% o rasUt Wi dre axponding professiondl develagmuont focusad on
etfactive ues of the Plon-Do-Stidy- Aot oycle ond increasing timss for Professional
Lecw niriy CommUnitics B rmdo and cct on siudent deta, These ghanges-am 1o
deapan ouwr impoct increose ocoountablity, ond ensure alignmeant with student needs.



d. School Climate Measure

As part of the CCSPP implementation process, grantees are
dsked o elevate the assels and meel the neads of students by
bullding o positive schoo| cimate through trusting relationships;
combined with nch [eaming opportunities that prepare all
students to succeed in |ife. Establishing a positive and nurturing
school climate s one of the long-tenm program cutcomes of the
CCSPP and it Is expected to result in improved student
outcomes. To understand how granteas are tracking school
climate, please answer the following questions.

Does your schog| currently collect data and track progress on
schoaol climate?

® Yer
O o



g
[CLETe g ]
[is ]
T
schoo|
AR
bojaw Emb | Whet Erumon or prozees do Sped e D o echos| Ermots far s g

|;4:|r'.i.1'|r|rc- Laslaesoll Mo I'Jl.'ll'l'.-":'
iy o
Lifgtaiel]
e | fyatatie]
Eleim
colleciori
e

i

Ealiiarnin L
sty S k= fchool
el Paramme  amatanal  Yaulh it | o
i = ubway imomTing it ey RS

PR L Culkirs

L LTHHES ) Climuto

SRy

Anitlents ] = ] C O

sl il O O = ]

LR AL ]

Agirrirdemaiom [«] E [] O 0 ]
Orrifcoin

el O O O = =
i = v 0 0 O
commmtt | == O O o O

s [wrkm—

) o |o o o

0
0
O




How aften do you collect school elimate data?

() Every other year
(® Annually

() Twice o yeor

O orhar (Wrho-n)

Hove you observed any improvements in school climate since
the implementation of the CCSPP grant that you believe are
connected to CCSPP activities? |f 50, please describe. Provide a
narrative of up to 300 words.

Your word count is: O

Thera hits been char growth i several kay aread tot rallect o strongar, mon
cannectad school community. Siudents gre damonsgitating on increossd desie to be
on el which g suppood by thalr-or cowing owos eness of and cormection 1o
coring oddtE ot school, Farticipotion in schop| avents has alao risen, both among
studarts ond ther fomibes. indicating o renowed sense of engioecrsant and balanging
JAddioraly, the brooder comemuniy iz ahowng graoter mvalvement ond support, ge
ividencod By ey prasence and partcipoton in school ootivities and avants,
fogether, these ndicators refiect o positve &hift toward o mare nclushes; supporive.
and vitrant school culture.

1.5. CCSPP Feedback and Improvement



Ta Inform the improvermeant of the CCSPP grant program and
inform future technical assistance pricrities, please salect the
three areas below you would be most interested in receiving
technical assistance on to support your CCSPP goals and
activities.

[ strategic Portnerships and Crose- Systems Coordnoton

[ communty Schoal Plawning ang implarmsniotion

B integroted Student Supports and Ssrvices

(] Student Loaming Supporms and Environmoent

] Centering Cormmunity- based Lemming

Monitoring Progress and Developing Data Collection Tools

] Fomily and Carmmunity Engagemant

(] collaborative Loodeenip Prociicss for Educotons and Administrotors
E community Schooh Sustalnability

0 Engoging Cormemuniies, Pollcymokers & Educators in Shaned
Lindarstondng.

L] har instrumiant or procegs:

|Optional | Please use this space to share your effective
practices and subsequent successes related to any of the
sections above (capocity-buiding strategies, engaging
educational partners, whole child and family suppaorts inventory
or CCSPP goals), We suggest you provide a narrative of up to
300 words,

Yourword count Is: D

Our e 0ss hove boen signifcant in engoging educotions parmners becouse of T
omaount of tme we spent bulding ocur oeset maop ond messoging the need ond
resporsabity of tho community 10 address thie nood



Please Indicate the approximate number of people who have
been involved in preparing your school's Annual Progress Report.
(Enter the number of individuals in each categoery, as(if
applicable.)

i Pty rdivdunls B sdeh b e it Al (s s

camagray B iw ndlped complom e RAgOTY, So oo Nawe oF o
Ll wehnl? '

Hrincipo) | I | i

Al sk el [

oppicatie) | 1

CarmmiEky frhog

Cpardrator]e) | L I !

[t el

CourmigeEacia| | 1 | 1

it B baranhl

Tancher(a) | n r 1

| Prelfs ey

Cooch ool (¢ | I

applicanis)

e Tt A | 1]

[
pruie(s) s 5 # i Al
|

i) I A= papidaind

Coreayuriky
m-nrphurtl:l
(Frinenbimy o e

sarburiding | " | Aum-papgamns

TP Ty et o
ot hove-a affaton
with g nihonl ]

ComrmaTty.

parriey) (schadl

Py Wi ki
ar ey Sithet o vl |

oG reTEnkin prerdics
i it o pyices )

cehex [ pjoomn

acly)




|Optional] Please add any additional detalls about the
inveolvernent of the community school groups listed above in
your APR preparation process.

Yaour ward count is. O

e AFR unﬂ-inplammmﬁ:rn plon Pova besn coloboratad on bt the fiming at the
and of thi yoar ls not condushe 1o the Busy Shodules Porfaps o Ky or Eorly Augut
dote would be batter

How useful was the APR process in assessing your CCSPP
implementation and cutcomes?

O ey Usedu

® uvseiul

) Somawnal Usefu
) Mot Usefd

O Mot ot all usgfd

|optional | what suggestions do you have for improving the APR
process to make it a more meaningful and useful reflection tog
for your CCSPP implementation?

Your word count is: 0

| woud like o downloodobile version os this was daleted medtpls tmes by the Quoirics
Wit sl cand i mokes it oifficut whon you are evaluating with o Deom and you hove to
‘kaep redong or finish-an entere section in one eitng:

2. Site Level Additional Documents and
Evidence

The following documents were added In the 2022 Legisiative
Updata about the CCSPP.



CCSPP implementation plan (2024-2025) for your school
site

Plecise subrnit your mast current implementation plan as a POF

using.this link 1o g Box folder, You can use the CCSPP
\mplementgtion Plgn templgte. Include your school name
and CDS code [n the name of the file. (Example:
ShadowUSD _12123451234567.pdi) This Is o required upiogd
for gll grantees,

Evidence that the CCSPP implementation plan was posted
to share with your school community.

Please include the onfine [ink (URL) where the plan was posted
an your schoo| website below.

it/ f et el-tejonk| 2oous

was your CCSPP Implementation plan presented to your school
community in 2024-20257

® ves
) Mo

Was your CCSPP Implementation plon presented to a meeting of
the governing board of the schoo| district, county board of
education, or the goveming body af the charter schoo| in 2024-
20257

@ Yes
O Ne



Cohort 1 and Cohort 2 ONLY: Sustainabliity plan

Please submit your most current sustainabi|ity plan as o Exce|
docurnent using this link to g Box folder. Please submit the plan

as it stands at the time of your APR submission (we are cwora
that it Is not a static document). You can use the optiong)

CCSPP sustainability Plan Template Include your school name
and CDS code In the name of the Hie. (Example:

ShadowUSD_12123451234567.xis) Ihis is g required upioad,

This & the and of the Report. When you clck the anrraw, your Annual Progress
Report wil be submited Thank you!

Powssad Ly Conlice S



ETATE TRAMSFORMATIIMAL
ﬁ ASSISTANCE CENTER FOR
& COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

Thark you foe completng the 2024-2025 CCSPP Anmua| Prograss Report

¥ou con view ond downlood o POF copy of your responses below, This
POF version of your meport 5 limited in s formatting of some responees.
Rest assured that your LEA will receive a spreadehest vession of your
responses o complete thar report 2o they nave all the nformation
reaeded



Walcome to the California Community Schools Partnership
Program (CCSPP) Annual Progress Report {APR). The APR serves
as a tog to assass implementation efforts, and to encourage
reflection as part of an engoing cantinuous imprevement
process. The inforrmation submitted will be reported to the
Cailifornia Department of Education (CDE) and incorporated into
reporting about the CCSPP grant for the Califomia State
Legisiature.

The site-level report should be developed by each school's
CCSPP shared decision—moking team or councll to ensure
participation from students, staff, familes and community
partners. Only one report 8 requlred per schoo| site. All questions:
in this repart have to be answered unless marked as |Optional |
The APR encourages |ocao| teams/councis to identify and refiect
on areas for growth, learhing and evidencea of progress. An APR
Vigualizotion tool ond g summative repgoff are developed and
posted each year with APR findings for LEAs and RTACS. The APR
is intended to align with the required annual update
presentations on community school planning, including data
and outcomes from the prior year at each schoo| site. Please
reterance the CA School Dgshboard as you consider and reflect
upon your progress and CCSPP outcomes. The APR is oligned
with the Califomio Community Schools Framewoaork and resources
provided by the State Transformational Assistance Center (s-

TAC) Including the Community Schools |mplementation Plan

Rulpric, thot are ::N-::lll::i::le for ::nptmnc:l use I:n,f grantees.

The repaort can be completed over multiple sessions if needed,
Roweaver, please usea the same device and browser 1o pick up
where you [alt off. To complete the site-level and [ocal
educational agency (LEA)-level CCSPP Annudl Prograss reports,
proceed through the following steps. Please note that single-
schog| grantees will nead ta complate both the site-level APR
and LEA-leve| APR:

Far support on how to respand to the APR or any part of its
process, please visit our Al-powerad chatbot “APRI' (click here)
For additional support, please contact your Regional Technicol
Aszistance Centar [ETAC}. |Fyou do not know the region you are



aazigned to, please visit the Tracker spreadshest on the "Schoojs”
tab (click hera).

Te complete the site—leve| and LEA-leve| CCSPP Annual Progress
reports, proceed through the following steps:

Efinizon s Agenoy il Corrielen Dy i ety roem M el LEA paspEtlm
|LEAFCeranrtham she-lava APR, hrvml APFE o M sty e APR
recwEives this inclding Wi cormenpanding LEA, by Thussdisy, July
COE P APR CLSPP Sae-Level Thi LEAGoosortium 318L
Program karmlle ANy and relac
Iy Moy, June woon sae-loest diala
B, L1 BUrEsif Py
CCErP
LEAN o et

Frogiam Mamatvi.

Section 1. Site-level Program Narrative

Schodl sites Implamenting the CCSPP must respond to the
following prompts. This information will inform the compl etion of
the LEA/Consortium-level APR, particularly their LEA/Consortium
Program MNarrative.

For support on how to respond to the APR or any part of its
process, please visit our Al-powerad chatbot "APRI" (click hara)
For odditional support, please contact your Regional Technical
Assistarice Center (RTAC). |f you do not know the region you dare

assigned to, please visit the Iracker spregdshest on the “Schools
tab (click hare).



Here's a visugl of the reflective procass for schools:

Wil wiesle

Hiief wd Tamily

BepHH AFR
=poinerg

FoLE

Plegse provide your school name using the options below. Start
by salecting your region, Cohort, and LEA. |f yvou do net know your

region of cohort, please visit the Iracker spregdshaet and check
tha "Schools” tab (click here ),

Recion | Cantral Viollay -
Cohart | Cohort 3~
LEA/Flacal Agen £l Tejon Lnifea o

school Nome (0D Coda) |;—| Tejor Bementary - |5 75|68 80004838 vl

If your LEA Nome, School Nome and CD5 code Is not in the
dropdown |ist, please enter them here. If you do not know your
C D5 Code please find it hera. If you are a School District or a
County Office of Education, your School Code is seven zeros
(oooooon),

2 FolEl BOR2968



Pledss provide contact information for somaaone familior with
your school's community school practices in cose clarification
about APR responsas is neaded,

e [Cammy Heraen

Job Title Principdl [ District Leval Drecmor
i [chonaungty ki oo
Fhone numbar |GEITOAEIB]

1.1. CCSPP Capacity-Building Strategies

Please reflect on your team's progress in strengthening and
bullding the capacity of all interest-holders In implementing the
community schools approach.

Te answer this section about the five Capocity-Building
sStrategies we suggest that you:

1) Read the description of each phase of growth and
development below.

2} |dentify the artifacts or evidence you used to assess your
current phase of growth and development, drawing from the | ists
provided in the questions below. Use the "other’ option to
describe evidence or artifacts not [isted.

3} Ralar to your optional site-leve| se|f-ossessment o answear
this section, though nat required. You can also refer to

the Capacity-Buiding Strategies docurment.

You are not required to attach any of the artifocts or evidence
identified in this queastion.

Shared Commitment, Understanding, and Priorities



Please Indicate your current phose of growth and development
for “Shared Commitrent, Understanding and Priorities”. (Select
tne.)

Visloning

o ansure intarest-halders undesstand ond support the community

O school strategy, sdes lounch o comprabandive communicotons
compaoign, ond uiieEs tools [kKe-surveys aond alections o goomge
carmemdment o the sirotegy, Tho aite Sfealos G plan Tor o doop nedcs
ord oesst oesessmant ond orobust bossline dofo portalio,

Engaging

T dnsung e volces of all ntarest-haoldars ofe o port of the cormsmnity
() =chioal procesa, o needs and osssts aesesemant engages 75- 100% of

It @st-noldeds in identhing o shored vislon and top prorties. Resits ore

shored through o findings report, lzading ta an implementobton plon thot

Incluges Inclicators. of success,

Transiarming

S0 thot oll interest-holders are engoging in collective oction,

(%) teams are lormed o address identified priorities from the needs
and assets asssssment. Tooma loster Innovation and posstbRity
thinking-linding opportunities in complex lssuss. Teams regularly
review data and celebrate growth and succesa,

Please Identify the artifacts or evidence you may have
referenced to gauge your current phase of growth and
development for Shored Commitment, Understanding and
Priarities”. (Select all that apply.)

Outreach materials

Surveys

B interviewflocus group dala from school stall
intervisw/locus group data from students andfor familiss

= Counclls or Committes meeting minutes (School Site Councll,
English Lsarmer Advisory Commities, Stearing Committes, stc.)

E Protocols used to create wislon/graphlc representation of vision
Heeds and Asssts Azsessmant tools fparticipation rates
Capocity-Bullding Strategies Se-Assesament tool

[[] other (Pleass 'upanh':l::

Centering Community-Based Learning



Please Indicate your current phaose of growth and development
for ‘Cantering Community-Based Learning’”. (Select one)

Visioning

Bies create shored understandng around the-core principlas of

() sommunity- based learning and work 10 provide the supportve
envirormantal condhions that anoble studants 1o batter sngoge n
lecerring and cogniive processes (o9, rolatonghip-centered procices;
socioi-smomnol =kl developmant, restoroite practices)

Engaging

Educators' sidll and seli-eificocy to Implement community-based

® learning, and te provids supporthve Isarming snvironments I
Increcsed through robust, teocher-led professional learming and
collaborative planning os well os curated learning resources and
new structures (8.g. Advisory). Addrossing the interests,
strengths, and lsarning needs of vulnerables students b prioritized.

Translorming

Community-Basd [@arming n restorathe, frelotionehip- centerad olimates,

() forms the boss of the ske's acodemo program with madple, non-
trocitlonol mecsred of student growth ond swellbaing used to moniion
pfograes ond growth Léoming e viskble toroll with famdiee, cormimaniass
arsd portrar sharng In duccess.

Please Identily the artifacts or evidence you may have
referenced to gouge your current phase of growth and
development for "Centering Community-Based learning’.
(select all that apply.)

psads and Assein Assessmant resulis

= A ite-spacific rammwark for commnity— Bossd o g thot slevots
COMmaTamnfty oeaety

& school climats surveys

unit plans, lesson plana

D Farofmance Qssassmsmin ot Rghlight ClossiOan- Cormmiunmy
EOnnecong

B student engagement or attendance rates

Family and community sngagement or attendance

B community learning tours andfor home vislts

Prolesslonal Development of training vessbone

B copochty=-Buliding Strategles Sel-Assessment tool
] cithar (Wrke-in):



Collaborative Leadership



Please Indicate your current phase of growth and development
for "Collaborative Leadership.” (Select one.)

visioning

) In opdar to cultheots o shored vison of norsosed power ond wace, the
ECHTETWIN Y achadl mplementation team maps ealksting spoces of shared
decisinn-moking ond identifies potential [eadars ond opparturdiss for
Increoted voloe

Engaging

() In order to buld the copooity to share power and voloe, sohodts [ounch or
FEYEMQD SChoal STes Or governancs COouncie [T orm oier s n
compostion and democraticolly-budt.

Transforming

@ studant, sdiucalor and community voics ls Increased and
operationalized across vorious spoces of shored decialon-making.
Major decislons are made through democratic engagemeant
processes thot ore clear ond transparent.

Please |dentify the artifacts or evidence you may have
reterenced to gauge your current phase of growth and
development for ‘Caolloborative Leadership.” (select all that

apply.)

& committes by-lows

Team mopping

H Formal agresments

Ouiding docurments, vislan statements, decinlon-making protocols
M Teom workplans ond agendas

Pianning documesnis

survey data

Councils or Committes mesting minutes (School Sie Councll,
English Learner Advisory Committes, Steering Committes, otc.)

school stall dirsct Input (Interview/focus groups)

E2 students and/or familes direct Input (Interview/focus greups)
capacity-uilding Strotegiss Ssl-Asssssmant tool

O Othar {wirie=in):



Sustalning Stotf and Resources

Plecse Indicate your current phase of growth and devejopment
for "Suataining Staff and Resources.” {Sele-ﬂt one.)

visioning

Sehools recognize the impartont role that ol sie sdocotars ond resowrces
ploy it succossid implementotion Teams acknow edge regulala
mindeats; stodfing needs, ond finonciol resources nesded Tor successful
pomamwnity schoal implomentotasn

Engaging

o

Teams recrult diverss community school atall, Including a C5
coordinatorfdirector, and re-imogine the traditional roles of

(&) principal and sducators while securing sustainable funding
sources. Schools track critical workdorce and professional learning
data (s.g., teacher retention rates, school climate surveys) to
Improve and maintoln working environments whens educators
want to stoy and grow.

Transferming

Brhools mondnr cutuEa, climote, and working cordikng data 1o snport
' stalf retention ond growth, ensring o "whole teacher” opprooch, Thay
colobonoie with the LEA o dovelop ond updots o long-term funding plan
that.sustoms stofl, portnerships, prageams, and fociities, ond fuly
Integrate the commurdy schodl plon into ®e SPEA, and alhar
improvement plans for o unified approach to schoal tronsformotion.



Plecse identify the artifacts or evidence you may have
reteranced to gouge your current phase of growth and
development for "Sustaining Staff and Resources”. (Seject all

that apply.)

E community school-aligned job descriptions

= Roles and responsibilitles document that Includes a process for
ongeing revislon

[] Processes for budgel bonsparanoy

' Etoff visiorng docaments {Eg_, grophic reprasantotions, protoools for
clesign)

HE pata examining staiffteachsr ﬂllnl:lnrlh:luln:r rotes

= Councils or Committes meseting minutes (School Site Coundil,
Englizh Learrner Advisory Council, Stesring, ste.)

Professlonal development or tralning sosslons

El Teochers and stafi BUrVBys l:mg., school climate II.I'H'I]I'IJ
E copocity=-Bullding Stratsgles Sell-Assessmont Lool

[ other (Wrie—in):

Strategic Community Partnerships

Plecse Indicate your current phase of growth and development
for *Strateglc Community Partnerships’. (Select one.)

Visloning

O shored leodarshz teomsa mop [ocol ossets to- develop ond cEssminois o
resaurmn directory of cufrant and potantal parns ships Ual ippor
lecning esperiences ond the welberg of atudente. Partnere undarstand
it rraisial Bandifits and mpost of tha communty-school dstratedy.

Engoging

Fhe resuts of the needs ond oseste 0ssesemant procass ore uead o
create a vision and vetting process for comemanity parinerships 1o ensee
quality and alignment of progrorme ond secvices. Gias coloborote wih
peetnerd to streamiing sorvice acoess ong delvery

Translcrming

Community partnerships are strengthened and sxpanded through
collaboration and o shared commitrnant to dato-informed

@ continuous improvement. Servicea and support: provided are
embedded into existing systermns and processes to improve occean
and coordination. Porinershipa svolve based on changing needs
and aanets.



Plecse identify the artifacts or evidence you may have
reteranced to gauge your current phase ot growth and
devejopmaent for "Strateqgic Community Partnerships” {Ealect all

that apply.)

Contract agresmants /MO Us/Service Delivery Applications
Barvice utliization rates

E school climate surveys

Feedback from existing service providers and partners

LI Partnership evaluotiona

I partners participation in school events

3 copocity=-Bullding Steategies Ssl-Assessment tool
Increosed reports of atudent and fomily wellbeing

] other (write-mn):



Please reflect on what you have accomplished this yeor with
respect to one or mere of the capacity-building strategles and
how that accomplishment was made possib|e through the
CCSPP. Please rmake sure to reference which of the five
strategles your reflection relates to. We suggest you provide a
narrative of up to 300 words.

Your waord count (s 0

:H Tefon School hos mode signficant progress-n developing strategec comemanity
partnerships, greatly enbancing s capachy to suppont students ond femilkes beyond
‘the claesroorm By fostasing - rust- bosed raldbionehipe with locol osganezatione, the
o] addndsses ocoderms, sockl, ematonal, and physcal poeds Mirough o wide
-rmgﬁ of services. A key parinarshp 'with the Mountoln Commaunites Famly Resowce
‘Centor provides ront ond uility amsistancs, wgene ks fnancial ermpowarmont ool
‘ond Occess to WIC, MediCol Calfrash, and cosh oid. & fomédy advoonts iz alsooon
Compus every Tussday 1o serv fomdles directly, Diher partiperships, such as wih
Maole on Whesle halp meet nuirtlonal needs. whie programa lke the Homeless Youth
Commiitee, The Boys and Gile Club, ard Expondsed Loarming Spporiunties promots
istudent devalopmant outside sshogl howrs Healths ssracek are boletered through Cne
-Sight Vision Services, @ Dental Hyglene Clin. a Mobile Health Cline, and Raymond
:E'hi'npruetiu. keental health: and Enmiyr engogemant arg prioritired through Poranting
(Partrirs Fomily Lesdarshga cnd Parsevarance Educafional Cotwulting, focusha ob
mocioi-smotiona leorning and fomily support. Thess portmesehips emarged thraogh El
Toor's participation in Communtks of Proctios ong Advisory Committees: Shored
‘godls and opan commauniootion dresy ne calloborotore, ofl aligrred with the schoal's
migsion £l Tajon's sommibment to shared understandng and priories hos also ed o
imaojor academic odvoncements. Ueing daio gothesed through empothy intecsizwe,
Intodest irwentores. and o robiet koods and Assels Assssarmaont stakeholders iBeniled
{Key areos for growthe As o raedt, the school a:‘pmﬂad ity electives, odded coBzge ond
caroar proparatory Sourass, ond braoughl in CTE- caredentaled nachor, coundelors
‘and mental health professionols. Leodership raning for students, porants, and
comemunity members. along with mentorships and internships, further supports
etudert eucoeel Thass achavaments raflect the collective power of the Cammunity
SSehoolg model and s role inaligring schoal effortswith the reeds and strorghe of
the communiy;

1.2. CCSPP Engaging Educational Partners



As part of establishing collective priorities for the CCSPP, schools-
engage the entirea community in identifying their top cormmunity
schoof priorities and vision. A community school is a “whole-chid”
schoo| improvement strategy where the LEA and schoo| (s) work
clogaly with staff, students, and families.

Please reflect on your ehgogement with varlous groups in
developing your community schodl. |n your response, include the
following:

1. An estirnated number of participants per group that was
involved during the planning and implementation process.

2. The total number of individuals within the identified group, as
applicable.

3. Salect all the processes you used to engoge each group in
deve|oping your community school.

Please note that not all processes are always appropriote for
avery context and it is not the expectation that all processes are
used in engaging the different school community groups.

{ by e Wil Frure e ol
pidhadun|y In goo? comsgory ot
wege mngaiped e lophg vaur
corrrruniy achco| ot oy frns
Jarrg Ma mpsmannion

o iy Bial indredudle il
Commpory O il foses ol o
achpolf

oG
BT (I AT
Atirpipiszoiom i 1 |
Ceriltenlss aaly 1] i
Clermifiod st i (¥
Shuthm i 700 740
fomily ramrbarn ~ aug T

ComMmman By M b

[rnr:-nl:mrl. ar tha- miraunong
coMmmuntly s Aol ke 4nd =
o' H ke ry weéth m s fool) )

Coommin ity porinar l:ullﬂl:l'.'ll
porEr e W o AL A any L .
othar torenal grasmen o L
prentdn nEedrE or oo




pamrruriy graupel {Seject of fhotanan,)

f T

Crfi=
Tirip=an - counc
T hCELE LR LEIRIRIT i MEaingE 1o Le |
BlFeeEs D i Aoy
goopn  angrenes ano s
FIEy RS - ) rin g ) gl )1 6s] F —
T
MfEEA

WOl e 1 !-."IIJ il Bl D] il il I @RgRgeanch Qf I|l||'||:||l|-.l|h|.'J ECING]

(AT

A A T TS

a

B @

o L0 U
=t

a8
A a
[ <]

Claasied sl

Exudonm

[+ I <.

-
[~
= =

5 5

el

U pe

a8

a

[ B < [
E g g

e By
{puiingiaaii]
:|'|||||'|'|r||'|-|| 171
tha maroonding

GO LN TS H
an Tl NoVeE amn
Gl m Wi
o m=faoa).]

S ry
POnTErE

Ls al
POIFNCE WD O
WCR e Ay

ot It ] @

CIG M T 13

[

prereido
iy ol
e L
TV il s el o 0lii [I'I'_Il:ll-ilﬂ‘.d.\,r,li'ltl'lllﬂ L '.':.l
Cifwd | Wirie—in)
A ETDS Somurignig Lidanin G odotseiaian
Covrffcnted mmilf oy
Gl =it A PR e e e i o
Sziopnis Troining o, Lendambip, Satbar Aanhing
Fariy rsamDsig r\;.r.

Cormarian By rmemibor

Lrmmiboe of (b mairo NG
pormmy et s nol b Fich
e o with o de ol

Coormmun by gortrer | schosg)|
OO P rd TR AR NE BTy
oo folFTiologroemart o
PrahEl ST D e e i




|optional | Please use this spaca to provide any additional
infarmation regarding your engagemeant of educational partners.

Your word count g 0

‘H Tegon Unified School maintoine o strang ond octhe parmership with the oooredited
IMayntaln Comvmsmnities Family Resource Center, Togothee, we collaborate with mutple
ogenciss through reguar rmonthly mestings 1o support. o dd'ersa ranga of
mcranalzed papllations. These portnerships oddniss o Brood apestiam of needs
idantfiad in nLrnnru_J::I COMMUNEY OsEsEsments ineluding bt et lirnitesd by
(romolessneds, oocess Lo tox sorvices, providing food and clothing assitance, Mediaal.
WIC, 551 ond other ortionl support systems. Our School Hub serves os o cantral
Ipcoton for agency colaboroton, and we are iUy engaged in of cooperathe gifars,
This orgoing collsborotion has besn instnemental n estoblshing ond strangthening
portnerships, an wall o cuponding he resowces and cssots avalable o our
COTaTInity,



Please reflect on how your community schools work I8 shaped by
the perspectives, assets, and needs of historically marginallzed
students and familes.

In your responss, include the following:

1. An estirnate of how many individuals (e.g, students, caregivers,
commiunity members) from this group you have engaged in
your community schoo| development at any point during the
implemeantation procass

2. The total number of individuals within the identified group, as
applicable

3. A brief description of how these Individuals have been
engaged. Exomples include creating culturally inclusive spaces
fostering student leadership, hosting focus groups, ete.

Note that you do not need te report on all of the groups listed
Below as they may not ba applicalye to your context. Also note
that there might be overiap betweaen groups.

Tia] Al o g cls

4 (Fas v Mg o e LTI UL erRging
l.“,IEHHE Fm‘::::,:l;m]:':: el sl Wl rrcfiichunle | sudenin
kit v Wi fn darified Argt )= formiine } wietm
BrCEEE Foum P tsaiv[hacd pres gy
FeaTri by Mmoo ST TS
FAp e |ofg g DL rretatbreia, Aty liispy
loair £ FL Woatings Fosmrng
ELic i v e ghupa
Fommnre ducnee
lesammibip, Creotng Il'uu'-ilr“ﬂi
QL e : L VRED HEpOTanCan nomeg |
dizabjles l "U ! _hulu_-u_-.-_l.ll:.l_un[.-u.r leirraly s Gty
argagemnms fools g
Bola S hed] A Eanokin |
Toag

T o sy L
lrmaomtip v
O rTEaoRg i, arl agivition. |
Casrchaties |DoEs Qriuns |
[ 11T Cat R RUTRE T (TR PR S T
whemn nobeires oed
e P TR N e |
soclaoanamicoly i housg, Pmsan ot
i - S PREE L Tedetie F
e d i
PN ired O iny
rainings holidoy lar,Zala |
il b oresaim, Puang
Etg o, Frerem Tlays
3 Pl i e
proTm o s Focus
Carcrupati 1ol G
raguriy

B

Azt ul il 0= ol Crabed oulbuaky
morg oo PR G S
popdalane i ST Y
jddaruhip toiringe




Tt e | iuiducts
ergaged in dovdiogng your

corriminiy g bl @l gy gl

suining E irnpiemosntahan
BT

ettt

T e ol
Lol wiesin
e dorsfie
Foum

L [Faa]=i=g

sxwm you eegeging
irvchvichuln | wsadenis

ar | o formiing witin
e Kserifladd gres sy

ST

Harnmiem youth

fomer Yo

e nenlly obmat
wudesily

cemee | {vare—=n)|

p” ]

i L=l
|
onee 3 [wim-i )

T

O TV, 0Tl ECietins
Coonchimesd Tomin gralps
IdeniFod nopd solup rdd
e i e e
PRI b W TRAO SE
i Paduiew, v il
e ity e Pk
Dy, SorrmLni DEnam,
Seruel oy comeriuly
g, Fradiciy bl Fale
ide Holowapn, Pamrt
Eiietlie Niawa Doaye
Ehijdrers i n
i R Focai
Broupa forrman and
rgidady

Hemalns yoem commimm |
mbomadiomn Fudenis

dtf-popidotod

Hacrclnatilfa, silic il
ochiriey boands, C1E Bate

| Pl rrmibaenmec o Toeum
s, FomTing o s
Tragat

K |

¥ R R ST T
jcadomhin honing;
G A, o outhaeg
Cnrdatiod foous g
lhan e Aead 2ahg s
whom nothorie ond
i P PO
e, fromant ok

af

| sto-popunies

EOmerLAiy Dusi— ok
ey, Sarrrnubiy e,

armt ard Comerianing
raninge, hnlidoy lals Sole

Eiefn HeBoyspan, Prrvrs

I:I'lql_i:.I'I:l:ﬂ.h:'rll;|l|l'|I
b i o Sl
Foantoiong Focis
0 TOTTIEE Gne s
raguny

(o]

£




1.3. CCSPP Whole Child and Family
Suppeorts Inventory



T make progress towards achieving CCSPP goals, grantees may
offer a variety of supperts that address the holistic needs of
students and faomiies (sea Whola Chid and Family Supports

inventory .

For each potential support below, plaase identify if the support
was part of your Community Schools |mplementation Plan or
Needs and Assets Assessment.

Anil e wha b c5ld s PGy sUsTeE pit T e Doty Rehasls
ImsmrRrtsn © {haloct s mesy avreces dnal oEply )
LT (THY
Hircl 1. Ecreein
ane S vess
I
|Wigon, dania]
I-n|_1|.|1|;|_ @ D
T E ey
itk Fyaitinl
W vt Frooj
T s (=) @)
GEFACOL
LR HEL RS =] @ G‘
onG SLopaot
ARSI E
fuppo
[ty E E}
soncio e sk
CaFmning c} @
Canier
W uli-Trrmad
Eyteen ol @ £
Yo
Coproinanon o
BT W ]
leg. SosT G’ @
=)
Birlarw Schon|
Ltirmanf waryic et @ Q
Y Yini
Aftor Benoal @ G
{grman)sorvices)
[ANTE TSR]
Fogromm @ E:'
g Bsbail
Lrarting
polssye
citmreresinss @ G
e onn, ke
finie, gk, |




Al I Yo Sl s Tl:ll"ﬂ‘h B D0 O 2T ¥ Crny fEhiols
irrslomaniation P | Saloct ou mcy semvcoe dat Gppiy )

T i

|mizt e
Lecdantip

e T (0] @)

ans
CEgeirin

Poiard
Leagrrahip
Dpemfapemipmnt ‘m G
AR
Soprtun By

(LATEL T
logoaistsg
O Kl @ D
ar
O L B

kharod
[aziaian-mailisg
Birtlie thoe

carmy Ty = O
voicon of '
prcim b Al
ans commuE by

ki ul il b aiae
al Famify
Cammerian e nnen
& jwupemmais
[mg mirieni-

I:Eﬂ"-l.ll:hﬂl‘-llnrllll'f @ D
cofai oo
nepidar i oay
infarmneson &
ournok i),

£

ey

Herme Wikt @ Cl'

At Tducaton
| = et Job
traaifeig), ® 0
Frnomiinl|
LEssoiecly, e )

Parstivm

il beyviciral () O

fiuppons

oS Ty
hale prevort
e, ipnd
of Fnmaie >
eeliaknnry (@) Q
dizcipfne

| Feslia e
proohces, poal
vt i e,

Frogroms and
praciices (t
loochy st

iyt {1 .
e ® S

cuiv kel
RLILR P ]
pinaiieesl




Al I o Sl s Tl:ll"ﬂ‘h B0 2T ol ¥ Crny fEhiols
irslomaniation P | Saloct om mcy semvcoe dat Gppiy )

T i

gz i-ed

i ® o
Culturaky -

Sl sainmyg ol

Ruaporh @ E}

ClUrmcojurn gnd
F=2atitly

Carmmuniy
LT

Comedlm, ] O
Py, antd

Frospac bl

Fermonolian
Lt M ® o
Povicmmance
Ammwwarraris
{8 g conaiorem, @ G
pontolon et

ArdyEory Syemm
13 i
srdenl v o
Py Ty e | @ G
family goup

R Of O sar
wehn IO theam

wal

fIkgynd Wiy
formly Hesrds
i

e (v in)

S o 0

e (Wi )

Artibusying ® )

[

T




For each support you identified as part of your community
schoaols implementation, please provide the fallowing
inforrmation;

|. Indicate whether this support was newly implemented as a
result of CCSPP funding, or if it existed prior and was [ater
integrated Into your community schools work.

2. Describe how the support wos implemented during the past
grant year, (Select all that apply.)

3. Estimate how many students, educaotors, families. or other
community members were served by this support over the past
year. Please enter a number only in the applicable categories.
4. List the main funding source yﬁu are currently using in addition
to CCSPP, to sustain this support long terrm.

5. |optional | Provide brief examples of key activities conducted
as part of implementing this support.

et plkcd il i D u iy thil il ®

Hopj#iL Eomeering
s Servidin
[wonh, canial
iy,

e Lrn] ogkce
il Ml i)

Started mplaminting thin suppert exchavely an o realt of EIEFF fund

Il etz bty
LRy TP S Eitean el Ml oresting thig SupEarT axtiussol)y ot o heaull of CORPR T

EnnACan

hi i I <, ITL T
n:'t.r::mg:ll " | stared mplamenting Hhiie sipijirt eaclusely dn o result of CCSPP find
AEoTiRTTiE
SUppon

(Bt iy,
il Bl

!H:rmdy T lemaritetl and now megrated i the communty schos

kit Thamed =
Eymmm ol Pravomly impler=ntad ond now indsgrasd nda tt= commursy sohog
v g 1 ! i - !

Fl 5

e o] | PIEVISLELY ITplarmanted ant now negroted it the comimunty schoo
Afmr o)
[rosn/ sosyies )

Frevously implerrs o and mow inmegrosec] o i cormmunty achoo

Eumerpe

Iagram Stormad mplamenting thin fupgon ety an o et of r:l::i;ﬂ_l' func




W, il o met implernant g Bie sppon?

During Bepool
{luciering
piali=ann,
ditemnéaiog
LTl T
trrisg wie |

Tapchne
ioooatshp
il it gl
ancy

Fomr
Lgaaainip
Duvenaperimnt
L]
Cpparbaibion

L= TH T
tondorep
Dl o pami L
ot

Cppornes

Shanad

Chits i - Merkirg
Berdies thes
T TR T
vl
oo 2 Eroen il
Oy CoTRrTILE Y

TP e T BT
al Family
Coamer e alies
& Invahmmare
[wrg): Mtichen-
tmoe Par—Eary
ey ek
fmgidar oo
el &
ol

v Sim

Adult Fluoaion
[l gL Jon
Iraming
Finanicl

Lbmmocy, e ]
PoElve
Esbawonl
ALippa

Mresously rplEmentsd ond now inegrsed into the'communzy schoo

Storred mplamenting this suppar saclaely an o resultaf CCSMP fnd

Stortac imjslamaritig) this auppart ey b tesult of CCSEP g

Pravigushy implemantsd and now ntegrosed nta the communty sohoo

Siciractimpalamanting thi suppart escil sl < o tesutt of CCSRP g

emaszly irplemantsd ond new mriegreed v the semmUngy scheo



W, il o met implernant g Bie sppon?

FroEeEs M
Peip: presvnrt,
i,
ofimroie
exzlaianany
diecipiing

et vt
proohocee, poar
msdiaion e )

Frogrors o
pricse doess: thaak
t=nech sthoob
wrniniEno wkis
(g =81

Gl e
i o
practices)

Fropect-loeea
Laermmiri

el -
Siniring o
Heapondho
Cresdirs e
Fnd:hgng-'r

G ornemian By -
[Fal- na]
S,

P ogy|, ond
[

Permnnolized
[yrriingg Pl

Forinmonco
LimibaaFin L
(og. capamnms,
pe ko, al )

Aryisnny Sysmrn
15 1 BT AT
it ko o
heciTie B |
l=miy group
dahe o ooyt
w1l ko that
wal

ol
Cartirrin iy
oo okgrm
vl [ aitiily
by

Ol CT1E
uu-m:n:dﬁp

St implamenting i support sxlosely o o fesultal GCERP hund

Starta mnplaminiing I SRt exclusily a8 o resut of CCEPR furd

| Previously imglementod and mow integrated i the communty aehoe

sarted mmplementing thin supgort exdlesay ar o fesultal CCER fund

Srarted mplementing this copoor: exclsyely aro feeultal COSPP fund

Proyisly implensnted and new niegrated i tha communty sshoo



WTHEA, R e W I Yo R ST

0y
Arbifhyirg PravemEly mplementsd ond now integroted nto itbe communty schoo
FMgrHms




PRt Pucriom YR Il ] e sprpent M vous?, Clalect oll an opply )

A lsctort Elranid

B oy s

i L TIE STL LT P Y

ool toianeig
o2 Seices

[ whimiary, ol
hooorg,
heluroiogical
Ahysical health]

Mol Fyealin

GximeTng o
arvica

ara Supgort

Ao s
Suppei

(rtoring,
st ol iz}

Muth-Tiamd
Ty ol
Suppat

M Sene
[ I L

Attt Benoo
(trman/sosices)

BuTIrTye
Mogronm

Dty Sl
{narring
Pty
ditmmremies
nnption, ok
feribe, ek |

I e
{eacemhip
il 0 gt
ana
Coparhe i

éﬂlllﬂ'
LR
Do pemimt
ans
I:ppn.mnh'

Atuiiant
Lenmiymabip
D o g
are

CEp i B

shtnd

Bergices thes
il g
vBices ol
by Harmile
s comermaiy

HiG

(I

e |

o |

an




PRt Pucriom YR Il ] e sprpent M vous?, Clalect oll an opply )

swchornt Seoif B oy s cebure ey

ki Mdcion
afFamly
oG O
& Fvohmmman
lag wusen=

“:I'I:HI‘-H'II'-I'III'[ ! 220 I It l it} 1 £
confamnces
i i Gl
niermasund
ouFeoh)

Heseries Wity " En i 1 2

Agult fakicerion
{ S NEE, Job

Irakig, o TE n | T

Finmnnict
(Fomey. o= )

Fasinm

hrero| # | s | 5 | it

EUppars

PO i e
by presang
Il e, e
elErinaie

wrcluslsnnry 380 i T | bl 1 ]
dwh ' — = EET R = - " -
(rvorao

preclices, poal
raadian s )

anml ond
prrces: o Hhess
E=nrh semb-
grmaiancl siile

lag, B . | w | u | 1

srirledar,
miretugnam
prag k)

Projt-fasma
Lspirgt L

o lroly-
Auisziring and

spraie T = | —

Giafiaum onid
Fedagagy

Py 7 e By
oo

ICurricuan, ] I T | E [ B

FeEgogy ol
FroiE

Fermnoiod

Lesiaritg Mar I 2t I - l el l .

Feelrmance
L LTl

E
e
LEES
g
=

[og.. copainnas,

itk wie )



PRt Pucriom YR Il ] e sprpent M vous?, Clalect oll an opply )

A lsctort Elranid

mJlmwm

i L TIE STL LT P Y

Arhiinory Sysmrn
115 e e A
et hex o
ramis boas |
=iy gmoup.
tind on sl
win imowetharn
sl

O=er;
oL P
adustom oligm

wiit Family
Hmodn

Cfhie 5
werioribap

e

Arsbufying
pragsurs

m | 6|

=1




I v [EALLE AT "m_'l ﬂﬂﬂ" I"llﬁ'i'lﬂ.l.rﬂ‘lll'u'nl*'l WU ﬂ'ﬁ,lllbl AR ﬂurm_wl bl'l'lr' in
the opplicable calegorss.

dewwingond |||

ki Tamod

ASTE ard T 0

Epinm ol ||

AR

Buppan

Floen Schop|
[trmm | sk |

L T Tt n g

Al Sciob|
(Brewn/aniyiee) |

it 2

inaggrarma

Ourrhy G=haol
[ Ineiering

1Cap

dﬂiﬂnﬁqﬂ:

T

Inotruciein: ok
e i)

Lisgrssiahip

ICHFT, Lo THa

ara
Coparhebie

Porarn

leasordp

Dswlagrmimnl ||

ST e

oand
Coparslie

E=itont
Lacaaratip

boveopmont "'

=

&iIFﬁhn ,ﬂ{:tﬂEF;

bl
Ot

shaed

Ooclsian-kaking
Baoeien e

oot i

liZap

Wi of
wndonts formijes
ey e by




1T Il [IUT AT NG mary INEAMAUCTE vl ST ﬂ'ﬁ,ﬂlbl AOHE [ AL oy in

the opplicable calegoree

Wil tiede e
of Fammijy
CammEEaan
i prioemart
[ it
machar-tarly
calfihemnoe
rEgOr Hess
infarrfeon £
ouEsack)

i F i iiem

i:ﬂ_ut'[-d.u:ul'ﬂr:
O L5, Jabs
Tramig:
Mmookl
oy e
Prailhvd

thes b
BT

Pl rvevairg
il o, £l
elimFici
diseipling
{Festortiue
I e )
medinton air }

Mogrnis ahl
1;|:r|:r.|:rﬂ:||:|'|: e
lach e
wrmotn alilis
[hegp, il
auirEndiET
el s

procices)

Iy s - B g
Learring

Sty
Lusiring and
B Fren
CLTER) T g
PIgo gy

O TUTILEY i
fit e
iU,
Pkl gy, anil
Fioacp

i
besisrirg Fans

Pelnrtmante
AGITETETIE
(@, copainines,
pritfnfo, bi)

|

]

S

L fuf




(UL LTS R R P s P R s s P T TR R R [
tho opplicable colegoros

Alyisary Yisierm
o e eery
WLCIeTL Mo 0
home boas |
Iernlly gieuf
N O OEITIT-
WD i thaim
wnl

e
Comminby

il iagan g
Wil Frrify
Nt

Qe £ T
Mimitoralin
=g
Arhubyirg
prgroms

|

QT |

e




I bl n S SO PP ol Ailec B
rnq_m!h.rl;lhg [ ES Ll AR e |1
ltmirgging o M mappmd?

Il Baimening
ore Serdicce

[ by, et e
haeig,
Lo i ol
pitvysica| ot

Blprio] e
Faening mnd
Snrrces

HUEGDE o ices

ara Supporn’

Al'.l:!:hrﬂl:
fppe
[ririming
asariching aw. )

bt Pt
Gt of
filippan

Mfare Seho)
(trman/ ssvices)

Wiz b maraning Wik Gnd SNt Visen
e i sy Oistithcemn Dertn|

FodowsUp cone 0o rondod. Spodm
gl arel vascihne wiik rrskils Feal
i Hile i

Sraning with Mo Trel cleaning ond |

Rl o peétmviobic] wills Ml | lealn
Fomer kg s ol os ol up
colnbalng Tecdham pafenii cnd
STy D v proeeded
WL LS ey o Blilirn e
Inerucion ond com. Faoning c|oEes
et 3 PN e S0 ] vl clteo el Pk Iy
spocifie llh"d'ﬂt-ﬂ."ﬂll‘l o ooielrens Insusts

G ey oy b ETieE o g

-EIILIdIIII'ﬂ Valca AmDoanocar e |:r1|:|'=:l-
wakiad olunigate ofalisog chall swhiles
aEnrding 0 inory o oo 1
o i rmani choicay whils
IraET=Eng Tin hedth smndord s o
amiiniss] Dy e wials of Calfema

Joa P P IS, ERidonis sl ona
e Do e Bon mh Dl Sl |
Armricn et o cmoiss o uwnnng Elan

fur pach sk Tor e ofer school
akd during mocher prep pardidi
ezt far Wl wos sadublaisd o
unn diiring iricring, mmediation and
aasmraian, 80 eralepes e rowmiig
worD odrmsey [ the midcris whe
raemded Sl A, Foparam fading
moozicns for euren mvwith deoojoowom
il o g el e {1 vl miDIF
recammmandaionm [nEsrmaban ond
priarered b 1Y WIEa g Wi hornd weh |
porEnbng parrEra

Trelinl g verre sirliehac e tha use ot
rawErninaT procions, DR cto | mytnos
L e el e Tiry, o o bapl cr
=ohpical ol Dutore and ofhor
aatsnal Tasrng, s e eaios, shic |
and ghici tiul, nosasoiha cicios, A
Hturty ey sl ara o)
q:umhg. Fn:rlh.!u hd"u;!l,lhl inbion
Bt nd BoiEning Do o
ennbistusd ond wesd levool syt v
i pleeen onel g i gumaed anound
siLdunms riondc ond |ovels of suppot
igIvar i vy domun o e ndersh i oeid
aiudomt waico fiyn Bean mplomemed.

Ealom and e schogl buesng Bousecd
oW oy il rhstar=s ore fomibes dn Oisise
Py Biessn Gmngrved @ ki mes o micke
g Bt e i o 'l'rl'_hugrl
weucatandl and g, bipanang e
oot il i pmirsiea)
oveleanip B g iide 30le ondl copuss
birareieg fimp o oliswed ocor-pamen fual
Iremiarm o gl D venk o U abile
rgciucing Tw nignd o rgly on olear

lopmn | Procss Tt
-1 maiTrryplo of o
Il i :T;u::' Iy i el ien Bial
w':'-ﬂ"'h'-u ] yau :nr'ﬁu_:l:d an
) Pt af your
pleaag spociy ol smamsnoe el
T suppan




I bl n S SO PP ol Ailec B
rnq_m!h.rl;lhg [ ES Ll AR e |1
ltmirgging o M mappmd?

Afeor fehon]
[rnesiaanice)

i.I.I.H_"TIE'
Misgrams

by tehonl
[Jemarning
poTy
dittemmaoioo
FraeTET o
s i

=i rgn !urclﬂtnrl.ﬁrh oy jood ioon
[resrann 1 W el e Daned fale
AerTCTITTg Lo opsahinoiET ot e
imici o achok|

¥ Bz Beien, Tl D T e
IHECnTEd g progoar sl and
offer jdamiig tatoligne e ponircand |
wirlasn] Inbeewel Eamiralivly s b s
FI-D_IEIdI. 'nhl'ru busksng profmmianal
T a2 (94, Ay Cem L PO sl 0k
tooymm o= Y coneamn, o it fdiugh |
11 & mrd fils Scianci bosumed o
ipodershm ae Bduairy potivoys in
i GG, b Waeiio mad
krinrminmant, os wiil o gubject momny
Er T L T TR TR R A o T
roiqul TnEnin ot eoch giodii fovn)|
frdihamates i peaticulon ho e a
-greqt morogse infovwg profraEoma)|
Hvnprmen | omd Implorrmnioean &
!hmrr}g i) rek i md i o o e |
R e |

.'I'I'h-nl'!m b Semarery ot reeniars, 00
Dy o Wiy ashedl, B Ty fif LUSLA |
I._ﬁ:ﬁ Comp{ Doy ol Ivth:m,r Exporinniil
Lesim il I il eyiod 0 Meoush
peirinmeips il Homigjess suh
o ey D aneslimnt o ol d
Stritdm. Dok jor Bumrmar fFEAN Comin!
Firauiigh paimenmios Wik S S Coushny
Officood ESarodnn | Days al Tauth
| graiarhis oricl WASarmsE carmp
thrugh Farmarhips Wi jgoo) Low
il el TR e, Vet |
COrmp rongh porreTsEs Wi Gof
Lhate Hoakdrariehl, Wi s i e
expestiet the |Esiening: Hery 2 94 Petor ian
ey el honssiyinegy iony 48 it o B
INE

Peaifryiie vl i I Eraied wilhy e OVTE
oivtson of ing Yam Counky’
Eupikininnolong of Setinals Cifcd whddr
ira dimchon of Bedt myrmom whore al
WRC1R e S S e are FII"I'F'!'HPI:I
aiEnicuju i o melon e oo £1F
?ﬂ'!"-\'ﬂr.ll eiwtilalaes 1o e dng il e Mis
anify o hiho in o S orls ond niecsh
an aaEiilislan Peign nlivek
imemntcrm, which s ihe cnoow af
ki vl v red ceireearibility Bt
anch l:_l:dmt.jh.!ﬂ?rl:l:nrll.t‘q‘ﬂl:lﬂn'n
oholva 1060 ik crods O Inte st duling
=mfvasering i ecive dnd mher shaol
ﬂl"l‘ﬂh’l'lﬂ'lt_'l?pﬂﬁﬂulr'ﬂ.lll IreTmns
-rﬂ'u.uh#lr:m;h:rﬂ.m l:ltg'ﬁudu.ﬂ'i.nlﬂﬂ ]
Fub pATEmye A Uy s e
snoond smosEny; oy one nh.h_:-'l:l
b o o Dl ety O divi
dooppd ino o-pot ey foy boue ajeocy |

] Bk -(am intaraie e By e O Ty
roac (k= grodit hioy aro J:lh:l:m.'hln ore

o B peiwelrgs 0 hich Dy ceip
| remidmesn ir e igh ecfaao), Trey oot @)

lopmn | Procss Tt
-1 maiTrryplo of o
Il i :T;u::' Iy i el ien Bial
w':'-ﬂ"'h'-u ] yau :nr'ﬁu_:l:d an
) Pt af your
pleaag spociy ol smamsnoe el
T suppan




b et n S SO P, il ilec B
e fEndling BICISE you am
ltmirgging o M mappmd?

Tafirse
Leoamrip
i | grinnt

Odarman fod

Peinare
Loadarakip

Cppartan e

HiLidenl
immdurship
Civel T in
ans

CEgel e

B

e bsiry- Merking
(oo thes
cErdal P
Rl = A
uiclonin, iy
ama ooy

] yoar pior zom nooery e evark
cwitlljceifima and R |pem and =lign
WY e i soch ndustty orea

Toachisen v oll e shsed oxistalve
g T e fodemionnl e
S ormmLnity and Tearme appreach
Eurrarily Barrg Unod o #n wak
(S5 T T BT R T =
rawiaw msTod wthin Tio s ond dinmicl
" we rriest s PUIS ekl eOcics
prodmmmonol tound ond wall froughn
eyl nf inguiy, o reyiaws, onad
miffpotan s cunirg sroren S Kot Tofke
anel ek v Baee P fois shoe e |
Planming STgns ams e Wl comimes
whilit BEFIGER CanguUegn Arfl on boar
thi oot g it he coodemc omoe |
Fiein S g rifiant, AVID loelenlie
rroets rrothly ond oimng [ provdoed
L' (P icwlT By W LT O3 I a0 ralep |
i AT Sowsy and G jeocersh
Bl wrrioionl Lanming mrmg and |
support e cered maeiily bosisd on o
LT RTRTR IS i

famening fannom has boen
il i oo @ Ioodes iy Bam bos!
Baer! aen Bl fejatonsics o I:|.|1|'I_
Tt onal e pramed bl flppo Empoty
i ond hnmnulﬂlhuilunuil.l.ﬂuji
i el el pearninin e 1 Tijon |
Farmedy e msreomed meETIET

ol waining s oflmed voagh e

S s s e e s i b b o

e L
it Pt Bivisged o BILACRETL it

Ipudbdct ond ident sierioty wilz

al gy, 38| owortiom SOt
J TR, T RIS OT, POl Gk, IRrTeng

iU ElnE e viskie e madng
grothioge, ond calienomting ethonmsy
IWEITY BT Opparnirim oy
corma hmoLgh Sodom Yoice fulure
Trrrroenrn (6] Arrviics) Wi |y iched,
mTlﬂ'Fﬂml. SV Sofe
frahad] & rrDostates ano many Mo

T e 1L QR L iy sl manaee
eyl L oeheralip aueriin ifia yoar :

[ ] h:l:nlnd mar d'1|:|.r'| S0rohingeond’
[ e LR TR T e T 6 T TR T

og iy mnd b o oo thai nflancy whilp

Toaun Dreapin Paroning Parmes.
Empotiy i SLdens Veico ond
bt el inrrg an mpkirmsridd

Tegatty mcreame g st inpul and

paraipdton

1T yorid Wi ot
"ot far ihig

imelinjg eiee,
placac epocy:

[ | ProcasDar
=1 macrrpyplos of o
By af ety Bl
youconecind an
© it ol your
Fagte [Claabayziaisba) Bl
T Buppan



I bl n S SO PP ol Ailec B
rnq_m!h.rl;lhg [ ES Ll AR e |1
ltmirgging o M mappmd?

Mulfois Mooas
aof Famly
Caomrmuunintsn
& Iyonhearman:
[k sutent-
e frarrd
oortomrces
Hfj uar el
ytorreation &
inarie il

Heterme Wil

LHATF [ 24 Tas i Ty
el E= T
frawieg,
Fnesnuthl
mmoy; e i

(1 Py v e
it

FroE e T
bt e,
i, g
oimnate
Brclminug
dRcipiine

[Pt e
practices, pear
maclaion s )

Frogromy and
P tkine
moch socil-
ernnian ais
[mg.E&1
enndiam,
i reses
preets i)

Prinjec= i
teTTring.

Saipuhiel o i, Pl | e PRI,
Sxidesit Voloe Amibossagar fmning
Biuiclarbe epaiifing, Panoril Talchiar
Conlamnoey, family ood Cammroniiy
ety € Gy g T oo
Souse Advieary and Sub Corenimes,
Bpnn Cole ang g proseri
Tud increoend sommimETeian

g i malvarg amil Fnplamamed
Sroafly nerdonng rus nput and
it

iy, v Ty aieniiad poliing and |
shacumand ha npec wiin advisory

oot e e GED lewing aed i
site awojabiity N the wmj orse

Wwhis ek Bl Gl thus FD el ik
rgnng io ncluds incondfvm em jocal
Ehasiriessis WO LR R IaImkes can
T U Boise oot and s ool
fed wnrarm ong mponcsEnd
parmonEa ol fam iy avartn Fomms
iy i RECUROGE sl Humugh the
app

Py s il o) e ik
prociicos, Foums fiommed cors, omd
el iy il ot byt o gl v el

minzafh smfi nudenia, and pamr
Prolps. Pelielanngs Bduaneig

S Bomona |eodle koos onad moshers n

w9 rrissali g e ] g o el et )

e piochoon I Dot SUspansan

el et healrg

Sadt ol ermalkmal foaming tumiduier o
iy sl Tor gty i) oy
ol e e e Gy jetoone HMoms e
Pl [T i) iaiTen Bive b . rrckies
schimtala 1o B the FmpjermasoEsn |
el P [emiaian it P seto| cobraals
Nos frElerrenied rrardly whaio schoo| |

aeiviien Folasdonnl daviiopmaitan |
IMETIMIAE FROCTIEE, e infrmee
crana, e el kiigy 2R clizn b isn
impiomeryid troiign sialf sudent, ond
[rMINS grodip. Sulady s gl oo
L’ Dy Eondds, |podn ke -and
T T R ST T T T RS TR T
P une af ke gmcases

SILANILT and TR muamrm n &G Srante
hmer mirong carmmunity Samd |omring
pirac which oro rdshilomed bl
CUTTHTILET T rrermGorg omd . o hane
Lesssdarafip Tmm ol mudanme dle
porscipohe i e procong ol Baing
agolkiel 1 ak e st Doy [#oa

Py, GO A WA COTTITTHTTRY

lopmn | Procss Tt
-1 maiTrryplo of o
Il i :T;u::' Iy i el ien Bial
w':'-ﬂ"'h'-u ] yau :nr'ﬁu_:l:d an
) Pt af your
pleaag spociy ol smamsnoe el
T suppan




I bl n S SO PP ol Ailec B
rnq_m!h.rl;lhg [ ES Ll AR e |1
ltmirgging o M mappmd?

Cidhaaly -
B bsining ong
Rraporatm
Cimicdium on
Podogogy

o By
fosed

G el
F'ngpq-'[.ﬂ.'ll.l
Fiojects

Pursnnlized
Lesirning Fans

Eooe mmnﬂ Ehmr-hn'r'g, [
farmily Fnnolies Conss panily on
Carrmmooifo Yontmm iucotion Gy
Lmom LB 1 Iirpr, Prararstipa with Ol
!ﬂ:.nl.rh,F:nﬂmi"qunwm it E ety
Errerrribnr ol ComraTn. m

ALT] Tojan, o deni-cajudror dommng i |
{reirasi] b el seapnnses
lpr_:p:I:n'lglu‘rhunnl qr-l;I upﬂ"rim iy
ek kgroundl o ou elidniln Wi sisah
spoen o e T e o st
L pa e peRpacven Finaagh
C KT acLamnna Ond mEmg T
preming iscminig pemon oby el |
= Rt Dyt apseegch el
syllinaly Falwyon | probiser-aeiving, mich |
an witng roci-lhe: ponnonon In et Sat |
Filflac mlLis ! hywa Do b bidla
B TAnpar ) rolorE s
niJ e and Toemiles recaqnrising Mol
wunt i P founcatioe of |perrer W
PR Pt e ool G
purities Histfojrio, supponng social:
st boin grewih and chmmeniy-
‘Bulliding. |raiuchion iv differoniod 5
bl isilicianly’ urlgue wirda of
coTricTRng antl jdamrg, with wormd
sl [ storywling: et ond.
COOEarEvD [eENingG. ORI CHESOOmE |
st ot b ety Erecug wilaustl,
cijebrmiong anird e Fmegrobon &f |1u'rrn:|
O npgiadaa hdping eadenie s
e ey i S [Sorrndg arstranrhan
and Tl o seong wem ol Bakioghg |

Riugaris e Fiong commadniiE ooad |
Huaming projacis whilh ane monioeed by
zommiu iy members aned leachars
iperdirurin meil of sudan-sles
pordcipbe [f g in i geonou al Baing
et 1 é1F e wicl il ln osy. Pk
gy Lonas Ags hnorng. Comimunky
oo Dy Casmimu ity R saimng,
Pamiy fzsoulog Canberpordny and
| Eormmaditag viahirmien Ddutaton Doy
£l i Lo 4n - trpan, Fotnarshipa with S
B i, Fortrs rvp Wil e Comemjsasy
Chamber of IZommaenes, o)

LTI Taar wih ame Gormmmiing o
}irsuktunjred jaoming by ming oojy o
Tl (W mapoeet sl siicbins
Liticpio noods ong infomis. Sludons
R 0 ORe-page lemmng protls Hhol

g gt ther st ;I'ru.lm:;_-:.
i inematy, e praliived [oaming enias
#rolping mtchiers ploh wi) plirpose
R e e e . (oS T Sy
porpond | inceming ool whickh org
il diing efudal chack-ina wih
QERIEOrE Or AUpnET mof o cejatnoin
PrograeE anil ek djurmranm di
reonnd, Wi o Tiaton oEsgrmen i
EnBue Bheh Euden i sordng of on
opprapnais el of chelengs ond we |

lopmn | Procss Tt
-1 maiTrryplo of o
Il i :T;u::' Iy i el ien Bial
w':'-ﬂ"'h'-u ] yau :nr'ﬁu_:l:d an
) Pt af your
pleaag spociy ol smamsnoe el
T suppan




I bl n S SO PP ol Ailec B
e fEndling BICISE you am
ltmirgging o M mappmd?

Fevigrmance

A P T i
(og. copaioras
porTokas s

AIVIOTY TyEarn
3 BRI ey
EiElinl e
hame oo |
femly grsdp
s on pdwEnr
whiit knvowes e
wall

ke
CommLmfy
v aligm
with Fofidy
Wi

Chhr T

Aribiyrag
progeurrd

CTCOUg miEresi-boseg prejecis ok
il ituchamie B sl waples they Sone
sl THDEgh shor Wiy one-o

con s, v Dok winbog
il et wivliy mepng (e
foeumiol and pasral infrmaion s
atired and gL win coneis
cliiiing teak iz Bizhas| Nyl ard Farnat
Ganloenoos

TG T OnG  aAsEsrTr R s
oirfprinimrm i sy sheseryadorinify
auil e W B0 AT, SOy
marmbor, mochng soff, and ponenrs
duen] thel ciadje ol SOPRiID U
improwarment ond gool sesng

Baxfin SEnan] Atr e o b Sk

farrrly Srbanmen. ShreEnng Warinnng
ard moche: EEJd-ﬂ'Mnﬁunﬁp n,.!ld.'pg
] cxisbing W giliceniy ol pon of o
o g e ot oo, o ooemont
arcic inn ond menliorirg ono Duld
COTTMLTITY

ISheek Cuf, Moo Cofandar oo,

i tormily onyecas frem T family
IBDOAINC I COrmDr 800 Cormdn tary
ihe on Raljh By el Bha s abla T

awmiEree | nulljde oepe fiam reslos
= MMy aTdstance

setveii WP (T comiel wiih oll el
fm fm afn ondd e tharm mow - the sarvicem;

2o poirarey eect|y o, coeTi b gobiugs

fr st e yaer withiey e sare sesimr
0 SO0 Wi o il iy peng

Sniclonin Wi Fricemal i) Gn isouiry secie

mantf whnre Boy con Begn o e
[ tarred whyintdore el Al Waduaiy betioimrn ol
frrn thnlnlp-n-lih:ﬂ-urrn:nﬂ.mqurm |

I T Saka Sahesal Armeaseiim
pragrorm o impjdenont aniop B Hes
Cempaken oWkl By wids obls o

g tin) froinimg e sfedons populotan
Jru i ERCIPHgT T ol wEn al e ol Crilne
bidharg. Thoy ws ofio obje & [aunch o
P e R A Sarnel B

rapor ond Foo ol g

Eammehy WIS o pfnmesd wif |
siudint oo, sl and p-l:lil'ﬂ'l'l.lllﬂ:h:n"l:

1T yorid Wi ot
"ot far ihig

imelinjg eiee,
placac epocy:

[Opmintd | ProasiTa

-1 maarmplos of e

By af ety Bl

youconecind an
© it ol your

Fagte [Claabayziaisba) Bl
Tile suppan



1.4. CCSPP Goals and Actions

As part of the CCSPP application and implementation process,
your schoo|'s shared |eadership structure is expected to prioritize
the kay toplos, gools, and challenges identified in the Needs and
Assets Assessment These areas should guide the initial focus of
your community schools transformation work,

We recognize thot for soma grantees, this is still an ear|y stoge of
implementation. [t's natural for current efforts to focus on
building processes, with measurable outcomaeas taking shape
over time. Please respond honestly to help refiect on your
school's progress. and growth throughout the grant period.

In identifying goals and actions, consider the major components
of the community schools approach, as outlined in the Callformia
Cormmunity Schools Framework and identifiad in the Whole Child
and Family Supports [(nventory in the previous page {E.g,
integrated student supports, authentlc family and community
engagement, collaborative |eadership, extended |eaming time
and opportunities, positive and restorative schoo| dimate,
community-based curriculum and pedagoegy, ete.), and your
site-leve| implementation plans.




a. Goals and Actlons

Please describe the top three goals for your community schools’
initiative and their associated actions. At |east one goal should
be identified from the Whale Child and Family [nventory, in
saction 1.3 above.

(M Rl T el ﬂ-l"llll-lﬂ!ﬂl!l-ll'

b= tal T R I ; ir 3
_ wow it schoa] hos dovelepod. | Explain Bie actian (e} yod
n:if_:; I::;?::i ¢, parteudaily s )Lt & e W fhie Y 2024-000
:II-IH-IJ-I. proi your ondcord Aanain o rract firgoa|
e bsdgpyinmre
VR Fad
Gl | E U _E;.-:un &wﬁ|-l'.|-r.l:-lfﬂ'-'ﬂfﬂl-.|;';=_

far=d fpan
DG
el T, 3

DCCIFES B
imadicn,
denbd, ard
i Pk
COroc
oCoRmis
Ty A
miIpAGE
canilet
b wlrers Refiey
trasirT—
|m-'|=-nd parp,
el
T
prooisE i
[nasy ol
rmotiona) el
Frw'q ahid
mouEe
ST
hidkying, aed
ilarse gn
PR

thie goo| by nelablishing-painom
In i mschol | gnaal, vEkon ang
TGN Pl O s
it abnican o0 Fire whio
npod iwiein tha msids] drss
O rriLniy

L Pl s s Cmamfi it Ly |
poyido or-soo vinon
simmningE ond dhirbus |
uvoplomes o mudenis n
] T G ooErem wih
MuAEEaAOEan sAnicn
T e T mlud sl
suppart ord occos in
sarditan 1 Develin ond
FriplarrieTT R v D
b Sordili i prndds |
il:l.!.,lTﬂl:l'-I-I'fll;m'l'llI:I'd‘
protesikonal deutdoprmand |
o st ot roming far
sz el oerde A, di)
o infmhin| FolS colmeein) |
i exTisr clied erodreksl Pl
soryicon T suddoni B
Conbeuaie wilh ts
Méunioin ChrrerionRis
feily Tt ol £ et 10 |
houtwoccinoinn olfnceon: |
Do B e Wi |
|aci phyniciors fn provics I
shithanl ppora physkzaly |
I Egiotjem ongsTing
il Wil ol e |
Ry o nckadng Flarm
Fressi, i tirirg bl ezl
e T e s . |




Dt ! et el IV i

] Fafan
Cammuly
Achoa| ot
(TS Wi [y 4 Py
arsd nevish
aamAg i
o

P EOniles
I mIppoitETE
= T

i

jsamiFg n

prmmnrEng
willy i oy il
tins Chate an

I:I:II.'I'II'I"LII"J‘I]I
Befgean iR
ApdEnmeity
WA T3

'lnphrrl:r.ﬂrg
{3 ke P lnlomn
I:nl-l:l:-_;!'n:h'a‘n

Eohorts | il 2 . - ) )
anly:  hoe doverepad | Expiain e actan{a) joi
n.m-ml.'r:.d I-.r::-uﬂ £ partealaly s | e o it Y [hae Y ADRE-O0E=
WL R WAl Moo ora Aasdls o rract e goa|
2o hiinare
e e
® (@)

BT T ST g gl o
thia gjeici| By ek Bérnare
Flar sy Bl et gl afier asthiod]
c|pmoe, fEpanding [osaming ime
i U U B e iy’ e

were ojgo abjp b expard e
dalyy Mo w8 hows o

phsidod ForapEean oo i
et itk iLdiie D S0k

Floees for axsaneing Waming.

furharmane He gramt how
dioved i I Mereosn Doy
crrvel P i e i e pandiog
| wipch i Fea o skl
e il A I Iy iyl neoda
st o) Aoy and
oLy T

Prrm wih Roys & OFl
Slids o apeeh oMor-schaol
B o COF i ) T
campn in STEALL oy,
EarelaR [aiTin g and
agriciyii Powide egrear
mgHoraion Troagh
inimrebipe ond or- s
Imuammihg Ergoga fumfak
and comminity n ploming
Ared il i . L
mudnril daoisi ond sy in

it gl ihg
ImpermE T Frotmmssng
L ot
Ly Jan- Do - Strdy- A,
aligy gt painlig ced

Seirio pmart Frmogh K
fiovhueibms, § sranadlar wrcan witt
Sofition Troe o sippor
LoRR el b Bl Wiy
dizirwice ooy
XM TN, KT
Imtogimid Dok Syitecrn
e oo qoiy 1o
igidde forus SuUsmn
aolobonon freugh
OLSLEE FTRiorng and
ferre P el b i g
SO IRTHeS. Bhaat
PTITEnCE (e
paitittpsiom wil neress




D el s ol caryd gzl

Lennris i d beow L schoal b dowelepad | Explaln e ackan () yodi
ﬁ'—ﬁ I-::-.ﬂ o, prartdarly s L e imiese WY [hae 5% A0T-I0F
o YR lomde grd Ammals o ot Fir goa)
pusuiou il | ihane
i ra
Ealeie s |
[riszs an
algis gjiafil ]
Lt BT
trraugh
oo s el
Lhn'n;
oy oy st
o e o=
[-Siiy- kst
Cyow
mippaind by
i
Petivice pilePessoni
dowioprren i el on
iy KleniBoaion o
Emmamig-mtened
W hiven commitiod & ?;unnm.ﬂnﬂrhmhnl
ri- Bty igen| Foojth
wueibibig e daing frow RS o
trnugs medoil o oot ; Ed"'"
rrieibion, ofen TULnRERT eSO, AR
e fierly MR, DUITr Wit |
FTTCKEEN, Ty iy s Cofrrmeilly Mesirg s |
WarTing Wpocon W have B i e it
pretisa chlnankng seilicn Mt Tyraoel
and siblidied e 1ond 2 : }
maria !ur WIS O wm":-r ﬁ'w‘-um'rll,l:
) Fairidlie o prvenland roduce o o i'l;-,mi-urn-.-uiﬂl
O (] Alieinfon toase. Cuveety wWe L i m:hmt'mpmmd!

fiEed reaoTeo o far inaiTnaian

and om n e plocess ol
Cimiing, g e Dby ol

Femmil i wifn mudianis satferng

e EieRcwan Prolessianal
Hndnp'nmr lar Moo,

bbby Bk beser el

g distnbison e ae © v

Al 1 s e voor ConmELed
e el Brcems wil be

pricyitioe

prcniia BT Wi
agunny in proding
AOILRG I T el Gl T el I
dn.lg_ Lana. Feal oy .
s R S0 bt
l.—_nh'mi:'mnqnﬂ
CETTHTUMNERICN. G s
foetiras 4 peotnie s
connEChen urn:n.wu:l-buhg.'
Lims i f-wiphie Pnmcie

SR RS ME, Kmn
[P imteled CYCItEd fyrabeeris,
ot Fienjthy gde Sy

SR T Hik focua







b. Measuring and Reporting Resujts

CCSPP metrics are the parformance and cutcome measuras you
intend to Use to assess your progress as it relates to your goals
in the CCSPP implamentation,

As you flll In this question, please identify how each goal and
action influences the CCSPP outcome areas |isted in the Request

for Applications. Please referance the CA School Dashboard
undf'cu' DatgOuest in filling out this section.

= School ottendance rates

= Chronic absenteeism rates

* Middle achoo| dropout rates

= High school dropout rates

= Proficiency scores, English Language Arts and Mathernatics, it
avallable

. High school graduation rates

= Pupi suspension rates

« Pupi expulsion rates

= Schoof glimate measures (8.0, survey resu|ts)

« Other |ocally determined measures

Please provide baseline data for each year of CCSPP
implementation, as applicable, and your desired outcome (s) for
the SY 2026-20286 on the indicators that are relevant to each of
your deve|oped godls. Iffwhen utiizing a |ocgl outeomes measure
that respands to your |ocal needs and asasts I':E.g, performance
agsessmants, seal of biliteracy rates, ete.) please identify and
describe the |ocal measure: School-leve| outcomes can be
reported per schoo| site, as well as disaggregated by student

group.

i
povidn o
derinior

ai

ST B

o i
Al Yo
i st

[ i,
e i

Watricig]

Rl R
g oy
Enliir

lu:r-rlurl:




Eoal | H Tejan
o0 T 1 iy
Sohoal |
e o
preadeg o
CoTIpr i
rangesf On-
Wi Bneise
G srshar e
dissljred =
addrmst boi
andamimiE angd
fidn oro et
T L T
gl
oy
.

werTin)

nnmsann in

a[147s HTH
-l
Erigllnfy

poTer]

Frplamarsian
ol [isogrotsd

= RN
SLIFPOIEE, Wi
Qb I il @
meeva 0l e
itk £, Cur
plrarire=d

ETE TR TR
ooooas K
e STe e
an i)
e G
aoodammz
taerg i
WIPPRTE
cafillie
ST M
Elarni=
farrmd e
ana P i
]| ol L]
prrcre
ermoiianoy il
bl o
mduce oonficy
by, o
mjfroe an
g
disEipinory
ey sush
O MR
ARGy,
threnagh pie
parmfie
(ZatFgiini gl
Commu bios
Femily
Al o
Corie [t
ail e
oooeen
prmrd
erlucabon
el
bouming

Qi bk e,
meitritice
pIEgrTIT

|F oL P
AR o
e ‘o S|
WELET T T
haym,

F1 =00y
e 1P




MG
pokice o
(ETTRAITETCET
ar
aafinlipn
#il tye
VTS :B] R yoaw
arm unrg
lep.n
nnman in
([0 HTH] |
nm lad
Ui ey
lone)

Sahool climes roicatnes (e, ey ramli) s

—onveresl
ez Ruitviy
Portcipnbo
Cuiieriafy




e | n)

Mis3ge
pokice o
CETTREI T CET
ar
oaiinlian
]l
Pk o
armLurg
Leg. 5
nnman in
a[147s HTH
i lad
Erigllnfy

lone)

o] 0 11 THyan
Cornminiy
mohial ke
oppi o
I-'I'II'I1:'|'I|I'I'I]I1'II"I|;.|
tenin g
ltl[:ll.l-l.'llmllll.l':ll.l Ll
EIppEt i
aoadumis
SOCHE,

W R Bl
plegzio)

clmal agerimt
of mil shormres
g wiring
auderl piioresl
Bl Py
doin GnojyEs
W e

o g
arnimrirmnn
oppofunfon
WAL T e
necan oitorng
altar=schoo]
progTnImTE

L Tiapianl
compo, ond

L =EiTe S|
e

o T
the-Bopn il Girje
s [A]ERE 1T
carrimuniy
I'II'Q:.II'IHHEE-.‘II.
Aozt raaly, we
(F[ 1]
Frplamonrtng o
B 0Ol
colntarmive
il s
O EorETLID i
b v o
s

PG fssono
{miig

CE LA Ehe
ans B Plop-
(=S ity ~na
cycio
mIppHE e Dy
argairg

i * eepato |
dmulo gt
e giobeg e
eleipig =gl ac vl
arimiim

[ onljicare |




HIIJFII'HH
wadioril--

ot
A

It youl hizee
o Sanane
Froamie *if Qs
& panm add
haziug,

G I 1) T
Wigalw dehool
wiloem o
eofe (o,
ang sl e
i bl el y

:Uﬁli!_innnﬂr.l CILEE TN (RS

IR
o
[ TErEoa'm

proames
- fat
Erigllnfy

poTer]

T e e
ieidiecing
b L
AMag
eEden i
trwnlagh pasly
imenventian
ecfurndom an
poooHE B
b 1aned
CTHTTRY—
bt wappen
termcs Tl
el o Sl
e b
Gl ane
o ek
feackam by
Ioiering =ong

G- rarriy= -

COFTITLnTy
puinein
prommiatmg
a1y
decizsian-
prkieig, T
orminirg, dat
vyl wlLadnied
[ [
COrmC g 013
corm-odult

| s Tigwim
momr  ion oam
i like for Doal
1 pleawe odd
Pasi

schoal clrmate meawres (eg. sy reas)

LT
Gonnacing
ek WLy




c. Goal Analysis

Describe any changes you made to your planned goals, metrics,
desired outcomes, or actions for the upeoming schog| year (SY
2025 —EEIEE} based on reflections on prior practice. Your
response may include:

|, Adjustments made in response to differences between
planned and actual implementation

2. Insights into the effectiveness of specific actions in advancing
your goals

3. |dentified areas for growth and the strategles you've
developed to oddress them

Please reference the three gogls you entered above and provide
a narrative of up to 300 waords.

Your word count is: O

W odisted the timaline for implemsntng certain ofter-school and summise
enrchrment ectivitios to alow for morg strotegle planning end strenge? communy
porinsErships. e ora refining ow metrics o batier trock student paricipoion and
impoct partieularly insmall group supparts and indhidualired |eaming plars:
Furthermara, we idantfied the need to- strengthen consistent stoff collobaration ond
deito use, A% o rasUt Wi dre axponding professiondl develagmuont focusad on
etfactive ues of the Plon-Do-Stidy- Aot oycle ond increasing timss for Professional
Lecw niriy CommUnitics B rmdo and cct on siudent deta, These ghanges-am 1o
deapan ouwr impoct increose ocoountablity, ond ensure alignmeant with student needs.



d. School Climate Measure

As part of the CCSPP implementation process, grantees are
dsked o elevate the assels and meel the neads of students by
bullding o positive schoo| cimate through trusting relationships;
combined with nch [eaming opportunities that prepare all
students to succeed in |ife. Establishing a positive and nurturing
school climate s one of the long-tenm program cutcomes of the
CCSPP and it Is expected to result in improved student
outcomes. To understand how granteas are tracking school
climate, please answer the following questions.

Does your schog| currently collect data and track progress on
schoaol climate?

® Yer
O o



g
[CLETe g ]
[is ]
T
schoo|
AR
bojaw Emb | Whet Erumon or prozees do Sped e D o echos| Ermots far s g

|;4:|r'.i.1'|r|rc- Laslaesoll Mo I'Jl.'ll'l'.-":'
iy o
Lifgtaiel]
e | fyatatie]
Eleim
colleciori
e

i

Ealiiarnin L
sty S k= fchool
el Paramme  amatanal  Yaulh it | o
i = ubway imomTing it ey RS

PR L Culkirs

L LTHHES ) Climuto

SRy

Anitlents ] = ] C O

sl il O O = ]

LR AL ]

Agirrirdemaiom [«] E [] O 0 ]
Orrifcoin

el O O O = =
i = v 0 0 O
commmtt | == O O o O

s [wrkm—

) o |o o o

0
0
O




How aften do you collect school elimate data?

() Every other year
(® Annually

() Twice o yeor

O orhar (Wrho-n)

Hove you observed any improvements in school climate since
the implementation of the CCSPP grant that you believe are
connected to CCSPP activities? |f 50, please describe. Provide a
narrative of up to 300 words.

Your word count is: O

Thera hits been char growth i several kay aread tot rallect o strongar, mon
cannectad school community. Siudents gre damonsgitating on increossd desie to be
on el which g suppood by thalr-or cowing owos eness of and cormection 1o
coring oddtE ot school, Farticipotion in schop| avents has alao risen, both among
studarts ond ther fomibes. indicating o renowed sense of engioecrsant and balanging
JAddioraly, the brooder comemuniy iz ahowng graoter mvalvement ond support, ge
ividencod By ey prasence and partcipoton in school ootivities and avants,
fogether, these ndicators refiect o positve &hift toward o mare nclushes; supporive.
and vitrant school culture.

1.5. CCSPP Feedback and Improvement



Ta Inform the improvermeant of the CCSPP grant program and
inform future technical assistance pricrities, please salect the
three areas below you would be most interested in receiving
technical assistance on to support your CCSPP goals and
activities.

[ strategic Portnerships and Crose- Systems Coordnoton

[ communty Schoal Plawning ang implarmsniotion

B integroted Student Supports and Ssrvices

(] Student Loaming Supporms and Environmoent

] Centering Cormmunity- based Lemming

Monitoring Progress and Developing Data Collection Tools

] Fomily and Carmmunity Engagemant

(] collaborative Loodeenip Prociicss for Educotons and Administrotors
E community Schooh Sustalnability

0 Engoging Cormemuniies, Pollcymokers & Educators in Shaned
Lindarstondng.

L] har instrumiant or procegs:

|Optional | Please use this space to share your effective
practices and subsequent successes related to any of the
sections above (capocity-buiding strategies, engaging
educational partners, whole child and family suppaorts inventory
or CCSPP goals), We suggest you provide a narrative of up to
300 words,

Yourword count Is: D

Our e 0ss hove boen signifcant in engoging educotions parmners becouse of T
omaount of tme we spent bulding ocur oeset maop ond messoging the need ond
resporsabity of tho community 10 address thie nood



Please Indicate the approximate number of people who have
been involved in preparing your school's Annual Progress Report.
(Enter the number of individuals in each categoery, as(if
applicable.)

i Pty rdivdunls B sdeh b e it Al (s s

camagray B iw ndlped complom e RAgOTY, So oo Nawe oF o
Ll wehnl? '

Hrincipo) | I | i

Al sk el [

oppicatie) | 1

CarmmiEky frhog

Cpardrator]e) | L I !

[t el

CourmigeEacia| | 1 | 1

it B baranhl

Tancher(a) | n r 1

| Prelfs ey

Cooch ool (¢ | I

applicanis)

e Tt A | 1]

[
pruie(s) s 5 # i Al
|

i) I A= papidaind

Coreayuriky
m-nrphurtl:l
(Frinenbimy o e

sarburiding | " | Aum-papgamns

TP Ty et o
ot hove-a affaton
with g nihonl ]

ComrmaTty.

parriey) (schadl

Py Wi ki
ar ey Sithet o vl |

oG reTEnkin prerdics
i it o pyices )

cehex [ pjoomn

acly)




|Optional] Please add any additional detalls about the
inveolvernent of the community school groups listed above in
your APR preparation process.

Yaour ward count is. O

e AFR unﬂ-inplammmﬁ:rn plon Pova besn coloboratad on bt the fiming at the
and of thi yoar ls not condushe 1o the Busy Shodules Porfaps o Ky or Eorly Augut
dote would be batter

How useful was the APR process in assessing your CCSPP
implementation and cutcomes?

O ey Usedu

® uvseiul

) Somawnal Usefu
) Mot Usefd

O Mot ot all usgfd

|optional | what suggestions do you have for improving the APR
process to make it a more meaningful and useful reflection tog
for your CCSPP implementation?

Your word count is: 0

| woud like o downloodobile version os this was daleted medtpls tmes by the Quoirics
Wit sl cand i mokes it oifficut whon you are evaluating with o Deom and you hove to
‘kaep redong or finish-an entere section in one eitng:

2. Site Level Additional Documents and
Evidence

The following documents were added In the 2022 Legisiative
Updata about the CCSPP.



CCSPP implementation plan (2024-2025) for your school
site

Plecise subrnit your mast current implementation plan as a POF

using.this link 1o g Box folder, You can use the CCSPP
\mplementgtion Plgn templgte. Include your school name
and CDS code [n the name of the file. (Example:
ShadowUSD _12123451234567.pdi) This Is o required upiogd
for gll grantees,

Evidence that the CCSPP implementation plan was posted
to share with your school community.

Please include the onfine [ink (URL) where the plan was posted
an your schoo| website below.

it/ f et el-tejonk| 2oous

was your CCSPP Implementation plan presented to your school
community in 2024-20257

® ves
) Mo

Was your CCSPP Implementation plon presented to a meeting of
the governing board of the schoo| district, county board of
education, or the goveming body af the charter schoo| in 2024-
20257

@ Yes
O Ne



Cohort 1 and Cohort 2 ONLY: Sustainabliity plan

Please submit your most current sustainabi|ity plan as o Exce|
docurnent using this link to g Box folder. Please submit the plan

as it stands at the time of your APR submission (we are cwora
that it Is not a static document). You can use the optiong)

CCSPP sustainability Plan Template Include your school name
and CDS code In the name of the Hie. (Example:

ShadowUSD_12123451234567.xis) Ihis is g required upioad,

This & the and of the Report. When you clck the anrraw, your Annual Progress
Report wil be submited Thank you!

Powssad Ly Conlice S



Application for Funding

Agricultural Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program Year-2024=25 < 0<5-JL

A5 A2
Project Duration: July L'SE%E:!. to June 30,2025

School Ske: €L Mpﬁ ndoxe W5
District:_ A\ Ali?}m Vailied ﬁf_\,ﬂ\wﬂ\mJ‘iﬂtﬁ&T‘

Certification:

| hereby certify that all applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed,;
that to the best of my knowledge, the information contained In this application is correct and
complete; and that the attached assurances are accepted as the basic conditions of the

1o0ns in this project/program for local participation and assistance.

ignature of Agficulfiige Teacher Signature of Prirjéipal
Responsible for Program

Agriculture Teacher Summer Contact Cell Number: YU\ —A720 ~p
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Board Approval Date: ﬁ'! VP J &g
Printed Name of Agriculture Teachers:

\Lze, XAz




PART A - Base Level Funding

In order to qualify for the Agriculture Education Incentive Grant an LEA must meet all
the following criteria or provide a Variance approved by the Regional Supervisor for
each criterion not met. All evidance must be included with the ariginal application
submitted to the Regional Supervisor,

Note: Stand-alone middle school programs will only be required to complete Part A,

o
< -

Properly Credentialed Teachers:

Log onto the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) and
provide printout of credentials or provide a copy of current credentials.
(2025 - Required for teachers that were hired for 2024-25.)

Professional Development;

Provide printout from teacher journal in Agriculture Experience Tracker
(AET) verifying professional development activities, Each teacher (50% of
their teaching load in agriculture) must have parlicipated in six approved
professional development activities.

(2025 - Required for all teachers employed during 2024-25 school year.)

. Course Sequence:

Provide documentsfevidence of at least one three-year course sequence.

(2025 - Nothing required unless the sequence has changed since |ast
year.)

. Grading of Future Farmers of America (FFA) and Supervised Agricultural

Experience Participation (SAE):

Provide a copy of course syllabus identifying grading of FFA and SAE.
(2025 - Only required for New courses that were taught in 2024-25 or if
changes have been made to your department policies.)

. Alternative Credits:

Submit description of at least one course meeting A-G, Dual Enroliment,

Articutation, etc. (2025 - Nothing required unless there has been changes
in 2024-25.)

. Future Farmers of America Constitution and By-Laws!

Provide a copy of the current Chapter Constitution and Bylaws with the
election of officers highlighted. (2025 - Nothing required unless there has
been changes in 2024-25.)

. Future Farmers of America Meetings:

Use meeting manager in AET or provide minutes for a minimum of six
chapter meetings. (2025 - Required.)

. Agriculture Advisory Committee:

Provide meeting minutes for two Agriculture Advisory Committee
meetings. (2025 - Required)

Checking all the required criteria as being met qualifies the LEA for Part A funding.
Verification of meeting each criterion must be provided to the Regional Supervisor.



PART A - Base Level Funding (Continued)
Qualified Program ($4,500) fo each site %4500

Number of Agriculture Teachers teaching at least one
approved agriculture course in 2024-257

Teacher based funding (Number of teachers x $500) $4 Ap0.o0

Number of Students as identified on the 2024-25 FFA %51
Membership roster?

e

Student based funding (Number of students x $10) $pr 4 ﬂ.l}ﬁ

Class size funding A (number of teachers meeting level A
in all classes - 31 in classroom/25 in shop classes) D

Class size A funding (Number of teachers meeting $0
level A class size x $1,000)

Class size funding B (number of teachers meeting 1
level B in all classes — 28 in classroom/22 in shop

1‘;1359.393 ’ 3 :
lass size B funding (Number of teachers meeting s 00.0 )}
level B class size x $2,000) '

Total Part A Funding: $-588-86- 35"\@51&-&&

PART B - Additional Funding

LEA's may qualify for additional funding based on their ability to meet specific classroom,
leadership, and experiential leaming (SAE) criteria. It is net necessary for a program to meet all
criteria in each category o be eligible to receive additional funding. Verification of meeting criteria
will be taken from entries in the AET. The AET report will be developed based on data as of June
40th. Funding in each section will be based on the number of points accumulated in that saction,
This report will be used to complete Part B and will be included as part of the application.

Based on the 2024-25 Agricultural Education Incentive Grant Report, and points accumulated,
the LEA may qualify for base level funding through the classroom section, leadership section,
and experiential leaming (SAE) section,

An LEA shall qualify for Part B funding in each section if they meet the predetermined base level.
Bonus funding is earned if a program exceeds the predetermined base level by twenty percent
(20%). LEA's meeting the base level shall receive $2,250 plus $250 per qualified teacher. LEA's
meeting the bonus level shall receive an additional $2,250 plus an additional $250 per qualified
teacher,

Note: An LEA may qualify for Level A, Level B, or no funding in each section but shall not qualify
for both funding levels in a section. Example; The LEA qualifies for Level A funding in the
Classroom Section, Level B in the Leadership Section and no funding in the SAE section.



PART B - Additional Funding (Continued)

Classroom Section

Points Earned as ldentified in the AET Report \C?'nl‘_;

Lavel A Funding: (number of teachers x $250) + $2,250 ]:}

Level B Funding: (number of teachers x $500) + $4,500 D
Total Classroom Section Funding $ 0.00
Leadership Section

Foints Earned as identified in the AET Report =1 AV

Level A Funding: (number of teachers x $250) + $2,250 O

Level B Funding: (number of teachers x $500) + $4,500 _ ! 2

Total Leadership Section Funding $0.00
Experiential Learning SAE Section

Points Earned as |dentified in the AET Report LA E-DI'

Level A Funding: (number of teachers x $250) + §2,250 Q

Level B Funding: (number of teachers x $500) + $4,500 O
Total Experiential Learning SAE Section $ 0.00

Total Part B Funding: $ 0.00

Part C - Program Funding

LEAs may qualify for additional funding based on their ability to meet specific program criteria.
To qualify for Program Funding, a program must show evidence of meeting all criteria
identified. Evidence must be submitted at the time the original application is submitied to the
Region Supervisor.



Part C — Program Funding (Continued)

To qualify for Part C Program Funding, a site must show evidence of meeting the following, if
any item is not met, the program is not eligible to apply for Part C funding.

Each teacher (50 percent of their teaching load in agriculture) must have
participated in eight approved professional development activities.

Agenda and Minutes for three Agriculture Education Advisory Commitiee meetings.

Each teachear (50 percent of their teaching load in agriculture) must have an extended
contract andfor a project supervision period. The project supervision period must be
in addition to the provided prep period.

If a program has met the three required criteria, they are eligible for funding and must complete
the following Sections.

Section A — Earn one point for each criterion met,

Held an FFA Officer team retreat or other planning activity prior to the start of
school and continued to hold meetings during the year lo plan FFA aclivities,

D In addition to the Agricultural Education Advisory Committee, the program has
an Agriculture Boosters Club andfor an FFA Alumni Chapter.
[] Program hosted a Student Teacher.

Total Points Section A: l
(3 Points Possible)

Section B — Eam poinls based on AET California Ag CTE Incentive Grant Application
Report. Points Eamed as Identified in the AET Report for D-Program:

Total Points Section B: _1~°1.5
(Section A + Section B Points)

Section A Funding: {Eﬁ.mmﬂ"'\ F0.00
Section B Funding: ($7,500)

Total Part G Funding: $ 0.00

Part A Base Level Funding: $ 4,500.00

Part B Additional Funding: § 0.00
Part C Program Funding: $ 0.00

Grand Total Funding:  $ 0.00




THWES, 1033 Abd KET

Teacher Journal Report
Detailed Summary of Extended Contract Days and Work Detail
START Daate: ENG Date: Teache: ctivity Type:
BT S AR Protessions| Development (Recorced by St}
WLl |E | BIALF2025 (=] () D"- N T e i
: : Includa Student Suparvisicn Details

Journal Hours Summary

1o T In-Contract | Extended Contract | Miles | Humber of | Mumber of | Funds | Teacler
uis 1ypE Hours Howrs (Days) Traveled| Stadants | Volunteers |Raited | Expsnis
Prefessonal Development (Recorded by Seate) g 200 (2.6 1] a a 0 2
Total 0.0 21.0 (2.6 [ a
| Generate Excel | | Generate PDF | [ Ciose this Window
Date/Time Bescription (click to sart) W fom | & |8 8] 8 Lt i

In | Out | Mies | S5id | Yal | Raised Eupemnisa

Professional Dovelopment (Recorded by Stabe) (L Blzzini) - South
GHEDIA | Valley CATA Meeting e — ou0G| 200 o] o) o &0 0
South Valley CATE, Bakersfiald Christian

Professional Development (Recorded by State) (L Bizzini) -
11/15/2034 | Romdshow I- Motivating Our Studants

Cara Butler, Tenaya Lodge

mmmttﬂwﬂdhlm}ﬂﬂuﬂ}
LIf1572029 | Roadshaw 1 - Animal Sciance Lals 0.00| 1.00 a i o #0 40
Jeremy Cates, Tenaya Lodge

Professional Development [Recorded by State) (L Bizzind) -
LIS 02e | Rondshow 384 Floral Headpieces and Tattoos -
Teighiar Wilke and Siera Hawkesorth, Tenaya Lodpe

Q.00] 100 ] o) a L #

0Ol 100 i 0 o i 10

Professional Developmant [Recordad WM}{LMI] San
110362024 | Jonguin Reglonal Mesting- Fall 2034 0edl .00 £ H o 0 0
S, CATA, Teraya Lodge

Professlanal Development {Racardad by State) 1l. Bizxinl) -
1313/2024 | KIf5Y PD Day 0oa) 200 1] 1] a 50 b1
LISV CATS,

Professional Devalopmant {H.lmﬂldh!hh][l. Bizzini) - San
1221025 | Josquin Spring CATA Mesting 00| GOd i aj o $0 0
S1R CATA, Tudare Linion H5

Professional Development (Recorded by State) (L Bixzini) - San
23035 | Joaguin Region 000 100 i d { E i) 50
Manday 10:15 - 11:15 a.m., Mesting

Professional Development (Recorded by State) (L Bizzini) -
Bf25[3025 | Green Thumb: Horticulture Unit Planning and Curr 000 200 0 o o 1o i
Wednesday 10:30 am, - 12:20 pom., Professiansl Ses5i0n

Professionsl Dovelopment (Recorded by State) (L Bixzini) - Mew
|6/25/2005 | SAE Efficiency/Learning Outcome Taols in AET &' 000] 200 o] of o L1 0
Wedsesday 2:00 - 3150 pm., Professional Sessian

Professional Development (Recorded by State] (L Biazinl) - San
G/262025 | Jonguin Region
Thursday B:15 - 45 a,m., Mesting

oo) 200 oy o 0 L 0

haps: o theset. comiChopie R eportsi Teach ardmua spx




Budget Report
Agricultural Career Technical Education
Incentive Grant

Due Date: Budget Report Is due in Regional Supervisar's Office by Oclober 15.

Program Year: 2025-2026

schooi site: Frazier Mountain High School

pistict: EI Tejon Unified School District

EladmngglgnaMrﬂ of Person Preparing Report

%ﬂ&tum Efﬁ.grlmllum Te

Responsible for Program




Budget Category 4000: Books and Supplies

Item

Budget

Budget

(Column A} Mateh
(CelumnB)
Livestock Supplies | $ 5,890.00 | $ 5,890.00 |
Total 4000 $ 5,890.00| % 5,890.00

Budget Category 5000: Services and Operating Expenses, Travel, Conferances,

Rentals, etc.”
*Each Line ltem in Object Code 5000 must be maltched,
ltem Budget Budget 1
{Coelumn A) Match
(Column B)
Travel & Conference | $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00
Total 5000 $2,000.00 $2,000.00




Budget Category 6000: Capital Outlay®
*Each Line ltem in Object Code 6000 must be matched.

Item Budget Budget
(Column A) Match
(Column B)
Total 6000 $0.00 $ 0.00

Grand Totals: $ 7,890.00 $ 7,890.00

Posted by: California Depariment of Education - April 2025




Application for Funding
Agricultural Career Technical Education
Incentive Grant Program Year 2025-2026

Project Duration: July 1, 2025, to June 30, 2026
School Site: El Tejon School

o El T€jon Unified School District

Certification:

| hereby certify that all applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed:;
that to the best of my knowledge, the information contained in this application is correct and
complete; and that the allached assurances are accepted as the basic conditions of the
operalions in this project/program for local paricipation and assistance.

ETUSD Superintendent
Signature of Authorzed Agent Authonzed Agent Title
Aetws Loy Jﬂﬁ#ﬂﬂw
Signature of Agriculture Teacher Signajtire of Principal

Responsible for Program

Agriculture Teacher Summer Contact Cell Mumber: 408 425-4243

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Board Approval Dale: ALIQUST. 13, 2025
Printed Name of Agriculture Teachers for 2024-25:

Laurie Oliver




PART A — Base Level Funding

In order to qualify for the Agriculture Education Incenlive Grant an LEA must meet all
the following eriteria or provide a Variance approved by the Regional Supervisor for
each criterion not met, All evidence must be included with the original application
submitled to the Regional Supervisor.

Note: Stand-alone middie school programs will only be required lo complele Part A.

v

v

v

v

1. Properly Credentialed Teachers:

Lag onto the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) and
provide printout of credentials or provide a copy of current credentials.
(2025 - Required for teachers that were hired for 2024-25.)

. Professional Development:

Provide printout from teacher journal in Agriculture Experiance Tracker
(AET) verifying professional development activities. Each teacher (50% of
their teaching load in agriculture) must have participated in six approved
professional development activities.

{2025 - Required for all teachers employed during 2024-25 school year.)

. Course Sequence:

Provide documents/evidence of at least one threa-year course sequence.
{2025 - Nothing required unless the sequence has changed since last
vear.)

. Grading of Future Farmers of America (FFA) and Supervised Agricullural

Experience Participation (SAE):

Provide a copy of course syllabus identifying grading of FFA and SAE.
(2025 - Only required for New courses that were taught in 2024-25 or if
changes have been made to your depariment policies.)

5. Alternative Credits:

Submit description of at least one course meeting A-G, Dual Enroliment,
Articulation, etc. {2025 - Nothing required unless there has been changes
in 2024-25.)

. Fulure Farmars of America Constitution and By-Laws:

Provide a copy of the current Chapter Constitution and Bylaws with the
election of officers highlighted. {2025 - Nothing required unless there has
baen changes in 2024-25.)

. Future Farmers of America Meetings:

Use meeting manager in AET or provide minutes for a minimum of six
chapter meatings. (2025 - Required.)

. Agriculture Advisory Committea:

Provide meeting minutes for two Agriculture Advisory Commiltee
meetings. (2025 - Required)

Checking all the required criteria as being met qualifies the LEA for Part A funding.
Verification of meeting each criterion must be provided to the Regional Supervisor,



PART A — Base Level Funding (Continued)
Qualified Program ($4,500) to each site $ 4,500

Mumber of Agricullure Teachers teaching at least one
approved agriculture course in 2024-257

Teacher based funding (Number of teachers x $500) $ 500

Numbaear of Sludents as identified on the 2024-25 FFA
Membership roster?

Student based funding (Number of students x §10) $ 370

37

Class size funding A (number of teachers meeting level A
in all classes — 31 in classroomy25 in shop classes)

Class size A funding (Number of teachers meeling $0
level A class size x $1,000)

Class size funding 8 (number of teachers meeting
level B in all classes — 28 in classrcom/22 In shop

claﬁseag .
lags size B funding (Number of teachers meeling $0
level B class size x 52,000}

Total Part A Funding: $ 5.370.00

PART B - Additional Funding

LEA's may qualify for additional funding based on their ability to meet specific classroom,
leadership, and experiential leaming (SAE) criteria. It is not necessary for a program o meet all
criteria in each category o be ligible to receive additional funding. Verification of meeting criteria
will be laken from entries in the AET. The AET report will be developed based on data as of Juna
30th, Funding in each section will ba basaed on the number of points accumulated in that section.
This report will be used to complete Part B and will be included as part of the application.

Based on the 2024-25 Agricultural Education Incentive Grant Report, and points accumulated,
the LEA may qualify for base level funding through the classroom section, leadership section,
and experiential leaming (SAE) section.

An LEA shall qualify for Part B funding in each section if they meet the predetermined base level.
Bonus funding is eamed if a program exceeds the predetermined base level by twenty percent
(20%). LEA's meeting the base level shall receive $2,250 plus $250 per qualified teacher. LEA's
meeting the bonus level shall receive an additional $2,250 plus an additional $250 per qualified
teacher.

Note: An LEA may qualify for Level A, Level B, or no funding in each section but shall not qualify
for both funding levels in a section. Example: The LEA qualifies for Level A funding in the
Classroom Section, Level B in the Leadership Section and no funding in the SAE section,



PART B - Additional Funding {Continued)

Classroom Section
Paoints Eamed as ldentified in the AET Report 31
Level A Funding: (number of teachers x $250) + §2,250
Level B Funding: (number of teachers x $500) + $4,500

Total Classroom Section Funding $ 0.00
Leadership Section

Points Eamed as Identified in the AET Report 480

Level A Funding; {(number of teachers x $250) + 32,250 b 2,500.00

Level B Funding: {(number of teachers x 3500) + 34,500

Total Leadership Section Funding $ 2,500.00
Experiential Learning SAE Section

Points Eamed as Identified in the AET Report 482

Level A Funding: (number of teachers x $250) + §2,250

Leve! B Funding: (number of teachers x $500) + £4,500

Total Experiential Learning SAE Section $ 0.00

Total Part B Funding: $ 2,500.00

Part C = Program Funding

LEAs may qualify for additional funding based on their ability to meet specific program critaria.
To qualify for Program Funding, a program must show evidence of meeting all criteria
identified. Evidence must be submitted at the time the original application is submitied to the
Region Suparvisor,



Part C — Program Funding (Continued)

To qualify for Part C Program Funding, a site must show evidence of meeting the following. If
any item is nat mel, the program is not eligible to apply for Part C funding.

[] Each teacher (50 percent of their teaching load in agriculture) must have
participated in eight approved professional development activities.

| ] Agenda and Minutes for three Agriculture Education Advisory Commitiee meetings.

E:] Each teacher {50 percent of their teaching load in agriculture) must have an extended
contract andfor a project supervision period. The project supervision perod must be
in addition to the provided prep period.

If a program has met the three required criteria, they are eligible for funding and must complete
the following Sections.

Section A - Eam one point for each criterion met.

E Held an FFA Officer tleam retreat or other planning activity prior to the start of
school and continued to hold meetings during the year to plan FFA aclivities.

In addition to the Agriculiural Education Advisory Commitlee, the program has
an Agriculture Boosters Club andfor an FFA Alumni Chapter.

[] Program hosted a Student Teacher.
Total Points SectionA: _
(3 Points Possible)

Section B - Earn points based on AET California Ag CTE Incentive Grant Application
Repaort. Points Eamed as Identified in the AET Report for D-Program:

Total Points Section B:
(Section A + Section B Points)

Section A Funding: ($5,000)

Section B Funding: ($7,500)

Total Part C Funding: $ 0.00

Part A Base Level Funding: § 5,370.00

Part B Additional Funding: $-8=88& 2, <00.00
Part C Program Funding: § (.00

Grand Total Funding: $5370.00 + 2, s0O

T 7 ERO.00




Budget Report
Agricultural Career Technical Education
Incentive Grant

Dua Date: Budget Report Is due in Regional Supervisor's Office by Octobar 15.

rogram vear. 2025-2026

school site: EI Tejon School

pistict: EI Tejon Unified School District

A A R v —

Elecirdfic Signature of Person Preparing Report

ot Kt

Electronic Signature of Agriculture Teacher
Responsible for Program




Budget Category 4000: Books and Supplies

Item Budget Budget
(Column A) Match
(Coalumn B}
Livestock Supplies $ 4,000.00 | $ 4,000.00 |

Total 4000

$ 4,000.00 | $4,000.00

Budget Category 5000: Services and Operating Expenses, Travel, Conferences,

Rentals, ete.”

*Each Line ltem in Object Code 5000 must be matched.

item Budget Budget
{Column A} Match
- {Column B)
iICEV Curriculum $ 1,500.00 | $ 1,500.00
Travel & Conference |$ 2,370.00 | $ 2,370.00
Total 5000 '$3,870.00 | $3,870.00




Budget Category 6000: Capital Qutlay*
*Each Line ltem in Object Code 6000 must be matched.

ltem Budget Budget
(Column A) Match
(Column B)
Total 6000 $0.00 $ 0.00

Grand Totals: $ 7.870.00 $ 7.,870.00

Posted by: California Department of Education - April 2025



Labac-El Tejon Middle - Laurie Oliver 71112024 - B/31/2025
T lournal Type 'In-Contract Hours| Extended  Miles  #of #of Funds |
i | Conlract | Traveled  Students Voluntear | Raised |
| Hours ) s '
iP'ml'mlnnll Davelopment : 0.0 C 330 0 0 6 | $0
|{ftacorded by Staks) ! S T i :
! Tatal/ 0.0 33.0 0 0 o | S50
Lebec-El Tejon Middle - Corey Hansen 71112024 - 8131/2025
Journal Type In-Contract Hours! Extended Miles #of | #of . Funds .
i i Contract Traveled  Students Volunteor | Raised |
| Hours R N S
Professional Development ' 0.0 : 33.0 0 0 o %0
(Recorded by State} . ST 7 0, oo
| l'nlnl 0.0 110 o o o | 0
| Date | " Description . Hrs | Hrs | | * 7T #TE
' i ra-.u lmm std "d'uIIRHl]
Mgw Development (Recorded by State) (L Oliver) - South Valley  © Mﬂ'. 1m_ LIRS

CATA Mesting
‘South Valley CATA, Bakersfiald Cheiesian

CATA Meeting
South Valley CATA, Baknesfold Chrisfian

Anlmal Sclance Labs
wmtemy Cales, Tarsya Lodge

nerative Agricufture
Usihn Coan, Tonys Lodge

g aur Studsnts
| Buller, Taneys Lodga

mﬁn{ﬁ:hﬂal Development (lecorded by Stata) (C Hansen) - Roadshow 4-

Canter, Tonayn Lodae

i
‘Dept Tips and Tricks
| fﬁn‘ﬂ:ﬂ
I
|

mw'bmmbnﬂ Bevelopment (Recorded by State} (L Oliver) - Roaduhow 1 -

.ﬂ.nhmlsdancnl:.uhi
Lloromy Cados, Tansya Lodge

rative Agricullure
| IIJuhn Cioon, Tenoya Lodge

Motivating our Sludents
j::m Auller, Tererya Lodga

| Tips and Tricks

.ﬁ.rriaﬂ'ﬂmtr Tenayn Lodgs

nal Maating- Fall 2024
SR CATA, Tenisya Lodge

L4
SERLE R

ilmmrmﬁgajmnlnmant{RthfﬂmnﬂLnlhaﬂ - San Josguin 0008 1.00 o o o ﬂ]l
| : '

6272025 1:41:18 PM

Tl prafessional Development (Recorded by State) (C Hansen) - South Valley 0OD 200 IR TR

|
TG Professional Development (Recorded by State) (C Hansen) - Roadshow 1-  + 000 io00 o0 a6 50
Tﬂﬁ'ﬁpmuufml Bovalopment (Recorded by State) (C Hanson) - Roadshow 3= | 0.09)
urtEﬁ@ijlmh-_ulmmd Development (Recorded by State) (L Oliver] - Roadshew 2~ | 000, 1.{h:| I:]'E 0 o/ %o

TiALE Praleasional Development (Rocorded by Stste] (C Bilver) - Roadshow 3.~ 000, 1857~ @7 & 70

AL Professional Development {Recorded by State) (L Olhver) - nuadshu-n+aqpt oo Fmr Y el T my :i:l1

I

i !

W’;}:ﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁmﬂm&umwmnﬂumpﬁmauawﬁ L TR TR R

s

| ]

_B




| Date ' Description Hrs . Hrs ¥ W " # | § |
e R e T = . In  Out MWiles Std Vol | Rsd |
p”fﬁﬁﬂ assional Davelopment (Recorded by State) (C Hansen) - San Jeaguin | 000 100 B 0 a 80
- Meeting- Fall 2024

SURCATA, Tanays Lodge
mmaa:hmlmﬁw {Recorded by State) (C Hansen) - San Joaguin®@ = 000 600, @ o g 30
| Spring CATA Meeting
I SR CATA, Tuare Union HS ]

: | ; |
| TEE Frotessional Davelopment [Recorded by State) (L Ollver) - Ssn Joaquin 008 600 0 ] 0 $0
| Hprlng CATA Meating i i
i (4 CATA, Tulaee Union HS ; -
mwﬂ Development {Rocorded by Stato) (L Oliver) - KUSV GATA 000 200 0 D o %,

g i ;

_I"II.E":' CATA, Juls Boechinor's Home
.s.ﬂﬂ.taﬁﬁpmfagﬂmal Develepment (Recorded by State) (C Hansan) - KNSV CATA G0 o0 4 T
| Hhﬁ"-’f.‘-ﬂ.Tth.h Harchirars Hors

essional Davelopmont (Recorded by State) (€ Hansen) - .hgv:hmm:ya 0, “ADd e T e TTTE T
‘Communicatlons far Al i |
Emamm = 12:00 p.im., Agriskiis Class

-hﬂhﬁ%ﬂus:mml Davelopment (Recorded by Stats) (C Hansen) - Agricufture @00 77 T T T
‘ Instruction, Using Regenerative Al . . ]
ﬁumlurl'm o, - 500 mm,, Agrskils Cless

Mithﬂﬂ!mmﬂi (Recorded by State) (L Oliver] - Ag Chemistry & oael Hpo”~ " E D ‘o mf

| Communications for Al
:jﬁmwim A, - 12500 pom, Agrisidis Class
| BT Profeasional Develapment (Recorded by Stata) (L Oliver) - Agricultura To0d; CHBT B, TETTE T
Instruction, Using Regonerafive Al i I ! | ; '
i _ﬁ'&.ﬂ'ﬁy 1040 p = 500 porm,, Agriskils Class .‘ |
| emazasProfessional Development (Recordad by State] (L Oliver) - San Joaquin | 000: it o TR 30
=1 i i
Monday 1015 - 11:15 am,, kesiing i g f i
L ¢ B i ! " . " | | ] ;
| wRitatProfessional Development (Recorded by State) (L Ollver) - Secondary ! tﬁm - TEY VAR A TR
Divisian : ! i : ! I
I Monday 315 p.m. - 4:00 pum, Maning , 1 | - :
ﬁﬁ{?“mfamshn""_‘ii Development (Recorded by State) (C Hansen) - San Joaguin ; L TR TR T PR T
;r.mnaﬂms-nns am., Meeting ] j | : | : i
r--"h—- i kg e e d e e i o e g e SR s G B L T DT g L S ——— -_ P _.-I ——— ! : !
TSP rofessional Developmont (Recordad by Siate] (C Aansen) - Sscandary YT ] nl' P e 1
: I-ﬂl't E E i . | I3
Manday 3:15 p.n. - 4:00 p.m., Mesling | 4 S T ! ;
m.-m Deveiopment (Recorded by Stata) (C Hansen) - Rooted in 0, f :m“' TR T
Ralationships: Cultivating Community and | | . ;
Tupsay 300 - 4:50 p.m., Professionsl Session . ! | _] ;
S Professional Development (Recorded by Staia) (L Oliver) -Rootsdin E"'Eﬁii;"'iu:n,' SR e ek T
Relationships: Cultivating Community and ' : - I \ ]
Tussday 300 - 4:50 pm., nad Sasaan | ' ' j

Wt sional Developmant (Recorded by State] (L Oliver) - Locking for ' D00 200 @ S T T
' unding to Halp Your Students? The Gol f : ! ;

! eday 1030 am « 1230 pom,, Professicnal Sesslon + ! 1 I
, . .

msmupmhulmammmrmm{nemﬁdhy&hhm.nnwl - AgAlign Tier 1 t 00 200, AN PR TR T
i Studan! Cartlfeations | ! |
! Wednesitay 00350 pam, Profssional Session I _ _

B2TI2025 1:41:18 PM Pags 2 of 3



Date Description

i Mrmﬂpmﬁmﬂummhpmmmmm by Stala) (C Hansen) - Looking for
Funding to Help Your Students? The Gal

_ Wadnonday 10:30 a.m - 12:20 p.m,, Profogsional Sasalon

EFEAEPrafessional Development (Recorded by State) {C Hansen) - AgAlign Tier 1
Studant Cerlificallons
Wiednesdmy 2:00 - 350 prn, Profassional Session

apansprofassional Development (Recarded by State) (C Hansan) - San Joaguin
Reglon
Thansday BC18 - 248 am., Mootng

s Professional Development (Recorded by State] (L Oliver) - San Joaquin

n
Thureday 16 - B a.m, Meeling

BIATI2025 1:41:18 PM

Hes  Hrs

000

£1.068

00

0,00

2100

2100

0

# §

in Out HHH Std ! Vol HEg}'

L

i} E¥1
o 50
Bl %0

Paga 3013



Lebec-El Tejon Middle - Laurie Oliver

T/2024 - 8/31/2025

~ Journal Type
Confract
2 s 8 | [ —_ i — — ——— Hmrs
P}ninssma:-bm'ﬁnpmunl 7.0 0.0
T Tofal 7.0 0.0
Date - Description

"ﬂiﬁfﬁqﬂmn Development (L Oliver) - Kern County CTE Summit

G272025 1:40:16 PM

In-Contract Hours  Extended

" Miles #of | #of Funds
Traveled Students WVolunteer Raisod
S
1] y 0 50
o 0 0 $0

T e T e i
In  Out Miles Std Vel  Rsd
700 000 o a [

Page 1 of 1



August 15, 2024 — Meeting Minutes
Opening Ceremony — Meeting opened at 1:54 by Brycen Braz

Hd Business
Incoming Balance on Account: $3677.50
Lised o purchase dress clothes, FFA logo wear, year end awards
Field frips, conference, supplies (non-feed relaled)
Construction jobs on campus
Benches — many need to be repaired, two need slals to paint & assemble

Mew Business
Advisors' Raport
Summer Feeding Report
Went pratty well
Members good al communicaling when thay could not come
Chapter Meeting Expeclations/Folders/Setup
Deacorum - listen and engage
All members have labeled folder with opening/closing script — these will
be the collection point for papers, SAE work, agendas & noles
Officers will set up the room for meetings, senfinels will pass oul folders
2024-2025 Officers Expactalions
2.0 GPA — this will be checked weekly, self-police
Behavior Becoming an Officer — no suspensions, you lead by example,
check your choicas and aclions
Weakly Schadule:
Man - recover from weekend, all students work the yard
Tues — contest prep, small group tend animals
Wed = AET/SAE work day, 6th graders tend animals
Thurs — monthly meetings, conlast prep, small group tend animals
Fri — prep for weaekend, all students work the yard
Beginning of Year Paperwork:
Syllabus — advisors - discussed, students direcled fo take home
Behavior Expactations Conftract - president — discussed and signed by all
membars af the maaling
Parent Contract — vice prasident — discussad, sent home for parent signafure
Weekend Feeding Schedule {August through Oclober) — secrelary - discussed,
siressod that need fo communicate if you cannol make your assigned date
Power Tools Safety Course — why?77 Who?77
Notified students thal they may not use power tools untll course is passed
Mrs. Ofiver will make list of who still need to take the course
2023-2024 members
Mow mambers this year
Dates to Agenda:
COLC - officers only — 9/8
Kem County Fair - 9/27 12:30pm to 8:30pm — all members
Ventura SEEAG — 11/4 {Saturday) = by invitation
DLC — 8th graders only —12/6
Taft College — 2/21 — all members



State Conference — 4/3 to 4/6 — officers only
Big Jobs in the Yard
Schedule Dale — weekend workday?
Things o do — nead to prionitize:
Weed Abatement
Alpaca Pen
Reinforce/rebuild gate and fence
Buildup ground (asphalt is showing through)
Painl Sheds
Empty/Clean/Refill Plastic Shad
Clear out wood between C-trains
Supervised Agricultural Experience
Foundational
Completed by all 7th & 8th grade members
Slide Deck handoul in folders

Must be completed by Eriday, May 30, 2025

Closing Ceremony — Meating adjoumned at 2:45pm by Brycen Braz



September 4, 2024 — Meeting Minutes

Opening Ceremony — Meeting openad at 1:05 by Brycen Braz
Old Business
Review and Approval of August Meeting Minutes
motion by Brycen Braz to approve, 2nd by Yuram
passed unanimaushy
Incoming Balance on Account: $3677.50
Official Dress for Officers, Logo gear «— Tyder lo look into oplions
Safety courses, supplies
New Safety Course cards needed « Evan, Brycen, Josus, Danigl
Purchases need fo be approved by ASB
Big Jobs on Yard Prioritized (Tuesday after school workdays)
Painting the Sheds — Welding instructor to halp with this
Weed Abatement
Empty/Claan/Refill Plastic Shed
Clear out wood balween C-trains
Repairing Alpaca Pen
Fencing/Gale «— need [0 replace or rapalr
Flooring (no asphall) «— need fo replace until no asphalf is showing
Students willing to work affer school:
Evan, Paler, Tylar, Brycen, Kamilah, Alissa, Anthony, Noah
Missing Beginning of Year Paperwork
Syllabus — Darial « will furn in, new copy given
Parenl Contract — Dariel, Dylan « will tum in, new coplas given
Change 1o Weekly Schedula +— accepled
Mon — recover from weekend, all students work tha yard
Tues — confest prep, small group tend animals
Wed — AET/SAE wark day, monthly meetings, Gth graders tend animals
Thurs = contest prep, small group tend animals
Fri— prep for weekend, all students work the yard
MNew Business
Advisors' Report
Tuesdays — Officers go with Ms. Rachelle to practice Opening/Closing
Other Contesls - Interest? — need fo go o af least two
Citrus and Vegetable Judging
Water and Banking
Issues on the yard this weekend
Juan - great call on sprinklers!
Dliver = main was lurned off o irigation
Josue — called regarding keys
3 spigots on the yvard
Cenler is domeastic ine {drinkabledwhat nins in classrooms)
Cuter bwo are jrrigalion
Officers Expactations Grade Check for COLC on 9/8
2.0 GPA/no F's
Those in danger — 2 cfficers (check your gradas!iily
Behavior expectations discussed «— our school name is on back of
jackets, guick impressions reflected on our school



FFA Fall Retreal - Sat, 9/14 @ EI Camino Pines - Permission Slips
Saturday School - service hours opportunity
Power Tools Safety Course - six students will take at a time-
MNeoed fo take - Dariel, Yurem, Chike, Bonnia, Peter, Gabbie, Alissa, Noah,
Justice, Delilah, Miriam, Juan 5, Anthony, Angal, Kamilah, Ariel
Thase signed up— Darlel, Peter, Gabble, Bonnie, Yurem, Chike
COLC - officers only — 99
Yurem - permission slip «+ will send photo fo Offver
Bring change of clothes with school t-shirt/shorsllennis shoes
Beach volleyball tournament after meeting
Fundraisers
Purposa = o raise monay for our chapter thatl will be used for events we hosl or
items we would like to have or use for activities
1st opportunity — Movie Night @ EI Tejon - 11/8
Coordinate with ASB - nead voluntears
Responsibilities Include — Donation calls, Setup, Snacks, Monitors (in
gym/bathroom, Cleanup
Students willing to volunteer: Juan M, Tyler, Daniel, Evan, Brycen, Josue,
Bonnfe, Anthony, Noah, Juan 8, Alissa, Kamilah, Cynthia, Miriam, Yurem
Dpening/Closing Practice with Ms. Rachelle
Bth Grade Officers — Tuesdays, 5th pariod
Tth Grade Officers
Yurem, Evan — Wednesdays, 5th period
Tyler — Mondays, 5th Period
Datos to Aganda:
Kem County Falr — 8f27 12:30pm to 6:30pm — all membaers
Vantura SEEAG = 1172 (Saturday) — by invitation
Football @ Fresno State - 112 — FFA football players (Jansen to invite)
FFA Rollerskating — 11/20 — 5-7Tpm ($8/person)
DLC = 8th graders only =12/6
Taft College — 2721 — all members
Supervised Agricultural Exparience
Foundational - work on Wednesdays (9/11, 9/18, 9/25)
Completed by all Tth & 8th grade mambers
All nead to maka a journal antry for 8/20/24
Slide Deck handowt in folders & emaill
Must be completed by Friday, May 30, 2025
Saturday School = community service hours
8s7/24 — 8:00am fo 12:30pm
Students willing fo help = Josus, Miriam, Juan S, Bonnia, Paler
FFA Retreat at El Camino Pines — Salurday, 9/14/24
25 spols for all members
Confiict with other events
volleyball tournament (Miram, Bonnde, Alisa, Cynthia, Gabbie)
Soccer/Football - Juan M, Yurem, Danial, Chike
Officers fo think of other studenfs we could fnie
Studants can armve late if have fransportation fo the camp

Closing Ceremony — Mesting adjourned at 1:42pm by Brycan Braz



October 4, 2024 — Meeting Minutes
Opeaning Caremony — Meeting opened at 2:01pm by Brycen Braz

Old Business
Review and Approval of August Meeting Minutes
motion by Brycen Braz lo approve, 2nd by Yurem
passed unanimously
Incoming Balance on Account: $3677.50
Official Dress for Officers & members closet
all dress oul for Chrislmas pageant
Measure and order “class jackets” for all members
Big Jobs on Yard Pricritized (Tuesday afler school workdays)
Painting the Shads
Repairing Alpaca Pen
Fencing/Gale — welders — talk to Jose

Flaoring (no asphall visible)
BrycentJosue to talk to parents about jackhammers fo remove 2nd
layer of asphalt?
Add additional base - dirt?
Mew Business
Advisors' Report

Mon/Tues/\Wed — Officers go with Ms. Rachelle 1o practice Opening/Closing
Other Contesls — interest — names of those interested
Cancelled Waler and Banking
Citrua — Evan, Dylan F, Brycan, Josue, Tyler, Juan 3, Yurem, Gabrialla
Vegelable — Gabriella, Juan S, Danlel, Josue, Brycen, Yurem, Noah,
Delilah
Officers Expectations Grade Check for October Events
2.0 GPAno F's
Those in danger — 3 officers (check your gradest|If)
Behavior — on the bus/on campusfon the field
Saturday School - 1005424 ~ service hours opportunity
Josue, Juan Silva volunteers?77
Power Tools Safely Coursa — six students will take at a ime
Oliver will sign up the following students: Dariel, Peler, Gabble, Chike
Fundralsors
15t opportunity - Movie Night @ E! Tejon - 11/8
Coordinate with ASB - Gabbie/Evan?
Commillee Leads
DonationfSnack calls — Josue
Setup - Tyler/Cynthia
Snacks Sales - Yuram
Monitors (in gymibathroom) — Brycen
Cleanup — Bonnie
Trunk or Treat = Hot Chocolate Baked Goods Booth like last year?
10/26 — Robocall for Candy Donations (Debbie?)
FFA Thema
Christmas Pageant/Winler Formal — Baked Goods/Refreshments?



OpeningfClosing Practice with Ms. Rachelle - modified :
Bth grade officers & Tyler go with Ms. Rachelle on Tuesdays
Yuram on Wednesdays
Historian and Parliamentarian are not part of this contest
Dates to Agenda:
Archery Class al Gun Range In =2 weaks, Hansen lo arange
Harvest Festival at FP School — Friday, 10/25
Set up booths
Run booths — 2 studants par table
Trunk or Treat at El Tejon — Saturday, 1026
Vientura SEEAG — 1112 (Salurday) — by Invitation use AG truck
Football @ Fresno State — 11/2 = FFA football players (Jansen to invite)
FFA Rollerskating — 11/20 = 5-Tpm ($8/person) «— 18 members inleresled
Christmas Pageant — 12/5 - FFA performs “Days of Christmas"
EBrycan and Josue
Bonnie and Gabriella
DLC — Bth graders only =12/6
Knott's Leadership Event — 1/24 — by invitation only
Taft College — 2/21 - all members
Big Jobs in the Yard — Tuesdays afterschool — FFA/SAE day
Priorilize Big Jobs
Weed Abatement — Chike, Juan M Josue, Brycen, Bonnia
Paint Sheds — MOT to do?
Empty/Clean/Refill Plastic Shed
Tuesday after school — SAEFFA Work Day
Daniel, Josue, Gabriella, Noah, Delilah, Ms, Hansen
Waod - racks to sides of trainfload with loose wood — Tylar, Miriam,
Angel, Yurem
Garlic in Ratsed Beds
Donations of garlic «— need 1o calculate number of cloves needed
Robocall — Oliver — donations needed
Prep beds
Clear weeds
Alpaca poop
Sand
Top Soil
Ar Class to make signe?
Supenisad Agricultural Experience
Foundational —wark on Wednasdays
Joumnal entries
All should have entries for 8/20,8/11, 918, 925, +— chack
Entries 10/2 (except some members thal went lo CSUB soccer)
Completed by all 7th & 8th grade members
Shide Deck
Paper version in folders & virtual copy in email
Share slide deck with Mrs. Oliver
Downiload pdf copy of any testidocument created
Other SAE"s +— OPTIONAL
min of 10 hours SAEs for middle school students



Must be completed by Friday, May 30, 2025
Ongoing/Possible SAES
Sheep/Alpaca Pans — ongoing — Danlel H, Brycen
Chicken Egg Sales — switch lo Josue, Justice, Evan, Chike, or
Peter
Duck Egg Sales — swilch to Evan, Alissa, Miriam, Noak, Chike, or
Juan 5
Rabbits — Dytan
Thanksghving/Christmas Turkeys « Oliver still trying to locate

Closing Ceremony — Meeting adjourned at 2:47pm by Brycen Braz



November 4, 2024 — Meeting Minutes
Opaning Ceremony — Meeting opened at 2:00pm by Brycen Braz

Old Business
Reaview and Approval of October Meeating Minutes « malion by Josue, seconded by
Gabviella, motion passes
Incoming Balance on Account: $3677.50
Design our own hoodies — check with Ms. Ardinex or Ms. Rachelle
Safaly courses/hoodles — $20/student — approve for 6 studants — motion by
Delifah, seconded by Yurem, molion passes
Big Jobz en Yard Priorlized (Tuesday after school workdays)
Painting the Shads — MOT - ongoing
Repalring Alpaca Pen
Fancing/Gate/Floaring
Josue/Brycen — access (o jack hammers «— forgot to check
Dirt armving loday — spread across/Till
Leftover hay from Garlic {after planting?7)

New Business
Advisors' Report
Congratutations to those who competed in the Opening and Closing competition. Many
advisors have requested score cards to see why leams placed as they did. Regardiess,
you werne axcellenti!
Mon/Tues/Wed — Citrus and Vegetabla Judging Practice
Upcoming Contests
1118725 — Citrus Judging
Tulare High School
2 teams of four students
Vegetabla Judging TBA
Officer and Member Expectations Grade Check for Movember
Josue - 3 Fs (absences?)
Daniel — 1 D { Hansen will work In room 3 during 4th period)
Tyler=1F
Evan-1D0,1F
Official Dress Expectations (impressions from Opening/Closing)
Powaer Tools Safaty Coursa
Six students will take at a time
Mofion ta sign up the six sludents — passed see above
Offer of female ducks by Inara Gutierrez’s dad - interasted? Motion by Yuram,
saconded by Evan, passed « Oliver fo contact to see if shill available
Fundraisers
haovie Night @ El Tejon — 11/8 «— postponed until January 2025
Christmas Trees — with Bizzini and FMHS «— details from Hansen
Chrisimas Pageant - Baked Goods/Refreshments?
Baked Goods — commiflea chair Josue lo ask classrooms (Brycen,
Bonnie 1o help as neaded)
Refreshments — commitiee chalr Danlel will ask classes
Raflections — what did you learmn? glows/grows?
Archery Course — officers/mambers
Had fun, shooting Is all aboul communicating and focus
People can shoot their hands if nol careful
Be patient, wait to release amows until clear
Harvest Festival/Trunk or Traat
Communily service opportunity
Joy of walching the kids play the games — all had fun!



Tiredness afterward, hazardous duty (empathy for parentsfteachers)
Opening/Closing Contest — officer reflections
Memory is important
Judges are somelimes biased
Falt like the contest was rigged
Fresno State Football
Cool teur - leamad about how the collage workad
Lots of club, ibrary tour
Great food — thank you Ridgecrest — Oliver to contact coliege
Dates to Agenda: «— members need to check their calendars
FFA Roller Skating — Wednesday 11720 — 5-7pm (38/person)
18 members interested in going ~ 10 peopla interested
18x38 = $144 motion fo approve?
Oliver - Reguesl two vans/parmission slips
We will not be allowed in until all members are present
Christmas Pageant — 12/5 - FFA perorms “Days of Christmas”
DLC - Bth graders only —12/6
Unhvarsal Studios Pyrolechnics — 12/8 - by invitation only
Knaotl's Leadership Event — 1/24 — by invitation only
Taft College — 221 — all members
Big Jobs in the Yard — Tuesdays after school
This Tuesday — at leas! 4 sludents «— Bonnde, Bryce, Josue
Empty/Clean/Refill Plastic Shad
Alpaca Floor — more basa
Garic in Raised Beds
Dirt coming today
Supervised Agricultural Experence
Foundational — work on Wednesday (usually — this week on Thursday)
Journal antrias
All should have entries for 8/20,9/11, 918, 8/25, +— check
Entries 10/2 (except some members that went lo CSUB soccar)
Completed by all Tth & 8th grade members
Slide Deck
Paper version in folders & virtual copy in emall
Share slide deck with Mrs. Oliver
Downioad pdf copy of any lest/documant created
Other SAE's

Required for the following members: Brycen, Yurem, Dylan Bonnie F,
Daniel H, Juan
SheeplAlpaca Pens - ongoing — Danial H, Brycen
Chicken Egg Sales — Josue, Justice, Evan, Chike, or Pater
Duck Egg Salas — Evan, Alissa, Miriam, Noah, Chike, or Juan S
Rabbits - Dyian
Thanksghving/Christmas Turkey — Oliver has yet to find
Misst be completed by Friday, May 30, 2025

Closing Ceremony — Meeting adjourned at 2:30pm by Brycen Braz



December 11, 2024 — Meeting Minutes

Opening Ceremony — Meeting opened at 12:45pm by Brycen Braz

Old Business

Raview and Approval of November Meeting Minutes « maolion by Darlel, seconded by

Yurem, motion passas
Thanksglving Turkey Tickets Thank You Notes «- in progress, still nead more
Hoodies - ordered «— Ofiver fo check with Ms. Arilinex as fo ETA of defivery
Big Jobs on Yard Prioritized (Tuesday after school workdays) «— Evan & Bonnie
availabia to heip
Repalring Alpaca Pan
Fencing/Gate
Replace/Repalr Gale
Straighten Out
Flooring — Level out & remove large rocksfirash
Oliver neads to talk to Inara’s dad about ducks « Ofiver to check, forgol

New Business
Advisors' Report
Turkey Harvest « 46.5 pounds, winner Mr. Johnsion from cafetaria
Christmas Trea/Craft Fair
Communily Service Hours « good repodt from hosls of the event
$%% Eamed — $500
Feeading Schadule over Winter Braak «— check schedule (robocall going out)
Hansan out of town —
Oliver out of town — 1/1/25 to 1/3/25
MonTues/Wed — Cilrus and Vegetable Judging Practice
MonWed = Tth grade team members
Tues — Bth grade team members
Upcoming Cantests
11825 - Citrus Judging
Tulare High Schoal
2 teams of four studenls
Vegatabla Judging TBA
Officer Grade Check for December
Josue - 3 Fs (absences?)
Daniel - 2 D { Hansan will work in reom 3 during 4th peried)
Tylar — 1 F «— resolved
Juan=1D, 1F
Dylan—-1D
Evan-=1D,1F
Yurem — 2 Ds « all missing work furned in
Member behavior expectations

Actions and Words (wifriends, on field trips, working with the community)

Community Service
Reflactions
Christmas Tree/Craft Fair
Winter Performance « well received
Holiday Faire « only in parade
Walding/Math Trip to Universal
Dates to Agenda;
Christmas Turkey Harvest - 12722 (Sunday)
Knott's Leadership Event — 1/24 — by invitation only (not FFA axclusive)
Disneyland Leadership Event — 2/5 - by imvitation only (nat FFA exclusive)
Talt College — 2721 — all members



Big Jobs In the Yard — Tuesdays after school
Empty/Clean/Refill Plasfic Shed (baefore Winter Break?)
Balance of Dirt to big Chicken Coop
Wood for Ms. Farewell {by Friday — 12/13) — amount/cost — check with Hansen
+— Gahbie lo deliver
Supervised Agricultural Experience
Foundational — ALL 7TH/ATH GRADE MEMBERS ~ work on once a weak
Journal entries
All should have entrias for 8720, 911, 818, 9725, 1072 {axcept
some members that went o CSUB soccer),***
Slide Deck
Papar varsion in folders & virtual copy in emalil
Share slide deck with Mrs. Oliver
Download pdfl copy of any test/documant created
Complate before Spring Break (end of March 2025)
Olher SAE's
Thanksgiving Turkey — Gabrialla
Christmas Turkey = Josue
Shaap Pen - DanielBrycen to prepara, Yurem fo gel sheep
Loofahs — Peter, Justice, Evan, Juan M, Tyler, dytan, Miriam, Cynihia
Benches?
Must be compleled by Friday, May 30, 2025

Closing Ceremony — Meating adjourned at 1:40pm by Brycen Braz



January 7, 2025 — Meeting Minutes
Opaning Caremony — Meeating opened at 2:01pm by Brycen Braz

Old Business
Review and Approval of December Meeling Minutes «— mofion by Gabriella, second by
Brycen; motion passad
Thanksgiving/Chrisimas Turkey Tickels Thank You Notes « on-gaing
Hoodies — should come In end of Month
Safety courses — registered — Dariel, Peter, Gabriella, Noah, Nathan, Ethan « donal
Big Jobs on Yard Priorifized «— day switched to Thursdays +— conflicls wibasketball
Repairing Alpaca Pen
Fencing/Gate
Replace/Repalr Gate
Straighten Qut
Prep pen area for sheep

New Business
Advisors’ Report
Feeding Schedule over Winler Break
Glows — students fed daily
Grows:
Alpacas need to ba mucked daily
Waters needed io be refilled daily
Chicken Feed - 80 pounds in less than two weeks
Normal daily intakes
Turkey = ¥ b per urkey
Duck = % Ib per duck
Chicken — 3 Ib per chicken
How much should we need per day? Per week? — nead count of chickens
Officer Grade Check for January
Brycen/Josue — FFA Grade — check it « missing video notes
All clear as of today (too early in quarter to determing)
8th graders officers
Math assignmen! due teday — p 23 #1-4, 6-16 aven
Mot turnad in — Dylan F, Daniel, Juan M,
Member behavior expectations
Actions and Words {wifriends, on fiald trips, working with the community)
Community Service — 10 hours per semester
January Weekand Feeding Schedule « schedule passed out
Check vour dates, tell your parents
Take copy of schedule homea
Congratulations & Appreciations
Gabrialla & Josue - both got their entire DC trip paid for by an individual
donor based on their hard work to complete their turkeys and to b there
for the slaughter
Brycen — for being the go to substitute for covering those that could not
fead during Wintar Break
Dates to Agenda;
Knoit's Leadership Event - 1/24 — by invitation only (not FFA exclusive)
Disneyland Leadership Event — 2/5 — by invitation only {not FFA exclusive)
Bakersfield Field Day — 2/8 - two teams — Vegetable Judging (BB tournament)
Taft College - 221 — all members
State Conferenca — 413 to 4/6 (by imdtation wiparant approval)



Big Jobs in the Yard = Thursdays after school
Empty/Clean/Refill Plastic Shed
Balance of Dirt to big Chicken Coop
Community Servico Opportunities
Honor Roll Ceremanies — salect officers — refreshments
Knotted Blankets — volunteer to reach out to organization
“Working at the Animal Shelter
*Make Cookies?
*Clean Up Snow Bunny Hill
‘Park Clean Up Day
“Winter Clothing/Blankel Drive — Blankels, Beanies, Jackets, Wood
Supervisad Agricultural Ex
Foundational — ALL 7TH/8TH GRADE MEMBERS — work on once a week
Joumnal entries «— next work day will be on Wednesday, 1/8
Shide Deck
Paper version in folders & virtual copy in email
Share skde deck with Mrs. Oliver
Download pdf copy of any testidocument created
Complate before Spring Break {end of April 2025)
Other SAE's
MNeed to complete:;
ThanksgivingTurkey — Gabriella
Christmas Turkey - Josue
Need lo start/continua
Sheep Pan — push dale to complela — Daniel/Brycen
Loofahs -
Banches — how many unfinished bases on yard? Supplies?
Fostering/Socalizing Rabbits
Must ba complated by Friday, May 30, 2025

Closing Ceremony — Meeling adjourned at 2:37pm by Brycen Braz



February 11, 2025 — Meeting Minutes
Opening Ceremony — Meeting opened al 1:58pm by Brycen Braz

Old Business

Raview and Approval of January Meeting Minutas «— maotion by Ethan, seconded by
Alana, passed unanimously
Cutslanding Paparwork «— due by next weaek
Parent Contracts — Dylan F, Emily, Leah Sotelo « papers given to students
Expectations — Emily «- papers given to sludents
Member behavior expeciafions
Behavior check/reflection when substitules s here
Twa studenis were on phones non-stopfhandfuligoofing off
Data from Aeres FFA gradebook:
T of 27 students have NOT turned in Food Labels assignmant
20 of 27 studants have NOT turmed in Read All About |T assignment
Actions and Words (at schoeol, wifriends, on field trips, withe community)
Community Service — 10 hours per semester
Safety courses
CompletedPassed - Moah, Pater, Nathan
Registerad and working on tham = Dariel, Gabrialla, Ethan
Thase neading cards reprinted — Josue, Brycen, Danlel, Evan, Dylan F
Mew prints — Noah, Peter, Nathan « Oliver to chack email
Mew courses - Tyler and Juan S
Big Jobs on Yard Prioritized «— Fridays
Repalring Alpaca Pen +— will be replaced
Big thank you lo Tyler, Evan, Ethan, Ms. Rachalle, and Alden
Joze Bucio and welding class fo make new gate « plans in the works
Prep pen area for sheep «— Brycen/Daniel « o measure & delermine supplies
Chicken Faad «— 40 pounds a waek
Mormal daily intakes
Turkey — ¥ 1b per turkey
Duck - ¥ Ib per duck
Chicken — ¥ b per chickan

New Business

Advisors' Repaort
Officer Grade Check for February
Danger rona — Josua™", Danial*, Tyer®, Juan M**, Yurem®, Evan®
* indicates ELA grade
' indicales more than one class
F's or D's — you will NOT attend state confarence +— per Hansen
All Members — twa CLASSWORK assignments are now overdue
Read All About It — dus 1731
Food Labels - due 2/7
February Weekoand Feeding Schadule
Check your dates, tell your parents
Take copy of schedule home
Congratulations & Appreciations
Officers hesting refreshments @ Honor Roll Assemblies
Zhan Shi- 2nd place in Viegetable Judging individual awards
Fixing Ms Farewell's stool

Dates to Agenda:

FFA Waek - 2/15 1o 2/22 + Rachaefle to help
FFA Broakfastlunch?
Farmer dress up day



Talt Collage - 2/21 - all mambers
SV Regional Meeting — 222 — PresideniVice Prasident only «— grade check contingent
Mercad Field Day — 3/8 - Vegale Judging Team « reglistered
Leaders in Life — 3/13 - by invitation only
Clovis Field Day - 322 — Veggle Judging Team « on wait list
State Conference — 4/3 1o 4/6 (attendanca based on grades)
FFA Weak
Activifies for ALL El Tejon Students
FFA Breakfast (Aydan/Leah St, Leah So/Emily o attend 1t period ELA)
Farmer Dress Up Day
FFA Luncheon
Gth period Party/Potiuck
Big Jobs In the Yard — Thursdays after school
Empty/Clean/Refill Plastic Shed
Extend Yard — Mz Hansen «— this week
Community Service Opportunities
Little League — field work
Students willing to helpivolunteer: Nathan, Gabriella, Leah Sotelo, Miriam
Juan M, Josue, Ethan, Alana, Juan 5, Ayden, Emily, Alissa, Yurem, Bonnie,
Dalilah V, Zhan
Honor Roll Cereamonies - select officers — refreshments «— grade depandent
Knollad Blankels — volunteer to reach oul to organization « Brycen/Josue o call
Dylan Edgar - very sick, Noah/Josue to create a card to be sent home
Supervised Agricultural Experience
Foundational - ALL TTHBTH GRADE MEMBERS — work on once a waek
Journal entries — make sure they are in there
Slide Deck
Paper version in folders & vifual copy In emall
Share slide deck with Mrs. Oliver
Download pdf copy of any test/document created
8th Grade — Intarviews — sand email with 2 careers you want (o interview
Complefe before Spring Break (end of mid-Apnl 2025)
Othar SAE's
Need to complate:
Thanksgiving Turkey — Gabralla « done, Oliver to grade
Christmas Turkey — Josue «— done, Oliver fo grade
MNeed to start/continua
Sheep Pen — push date to complete — Daniel/Brycen
Alpaca Feeder + wealding project (M. Pinon)
Alpaca Fiber Table « welding project
Loafahs -
Benches « Ethan, Daniel, Alana, Darnel, Alissa, Emily
How many unfinished bases on yard?
Supplies neaded «— welders to check pool house
Paint ends of square 5thiéth yard bench
Musl be complaled by Friday, May 30, 2025

Closing Ceremony — Meeling adjourned at 2:45pm by Brycen Braz




March 4, 2025 — FFA Chapter Meeting Minutes

Opening Ceremony — Meeating opened at 2pm by Brycan Braz
Old Business

Review and Approval of February Meeting Minutes «— motion by Yurem, 2nd by Brcen,

passed unanimously
Outstanding Parmission Slips
Vegetable Judging —3/8 — Leah Stepter — turned In, Connor — given today
Juan 57, Emily?, Dytan F?, Yuram — not going
Frazno State — 3/10 — reminder given
Leaders in Life — 3/13 - reminder givan
a2 — Last Day for Missing Work
1 of 27 students have NOT tumed in Food Labels assignment

8 of 27 students have NOT tumed in Read All Aboul IT assignment
Safety courses

CompletedPassed = Ethan « issues with last question
Reaqlstered {in progress)
Dariel, Yuram, Bonnie «— issues
Gabriella, Juan S « started
Those needing cards reprinted «- Ethan, Noah, Tyler (check board)
Big Jobs on Yard
Painting Shad — bagin 3710 w/Jose Bucio aflar school
Ath Softball boys available afler praclice
Oliver fo reach out to Jose for needs/help required
Replacing Alpaca Gate — welding class, eta?
Oliver 1o reach oul 1o Jose
Hansen «— Olivar to check if plan lo replace posts?
Clean up pen area for sheep/Oliver to purchase supplies
Brycen/Daniel « clean/maintain space
Table until alpaca gate replaced
Regional Meeting Report - BrycenfJosue
Experience
het with other FFA officers = team building events
Elected 2025-2026 officars, several ragional Vice-prasidants, all other
positions are singletons
Amendmenis
One amendment removes retired officers as voting delegates
Another amandmant change states that students in AG science ara in
FFA and students not In AG sciance cannot ba in FFA

New Business
Advisors' Report
Officer Grade Check - Josue*+, Tifer®, Daniel®, Juan M*, Yuram, Evan®s,
*indicates ELA grade
' indicales more than one class

Tyler/Evan tumed in ELA assignments
Any F's or D's = you will NOT be able to attend state conference

March Weekend Feeding Schedule «— disiributad to those feeding only
Check your datas, lell your parenis
Take copy of schedula home

Appreciations
Daniel Hernandez & Wiliam Livesey — Dead Bird removal
Brycen - interview eamed $2300 for Stewarl

Datos to Agenda:



Mercead Field Day - 3/8 - Veqgie Judging Team ~ Merced College Walvers

passed out
Fresno State Tour - 310 - by invitation onty - (8th grade only)
Leaders in Life — 3M13 — by invitation only
Clovis Field Day — 3/22 - Veqggie Judging Team {on wait list)
Reedley Collega — 3/31 — by imvitation only — (B grade only)
State Conference — 4/3 to 4/8 (by invitation w/parent approval)
Praparing for KCS0S Tours — 3117 & 318
Students to be Inlerviewed +— Brycen, Gable, Josue {more from other
classesFMHS)
Students to participate in tours
Preparation for tours
All sheds cleaned and organized then malntained that way
All trash off yard

Wheelbamows/carts left upside down (to prevent water collection

Weeds & Trash managament

Large desk bahind C-frains to dumpstar «— need to figure out how to

movie
Paint sheds (see nole above)

Extend Yard — Ms Hansen « o start this week, 3/M4/25 « Oliver 1o check with Hansen

Community Senice Opportunities

Honor Roll Ceremonies — salect officers — refreshments «— Josue, Daniel, Brycen

Knotted Blankets
Brycen/Gabile 1o call local arganization
Opportunity at FFA State Conference (day 1)
Litle League Clean Up «— ask Hansen for contact info
Supenvised Agricullural Experience

Foundational = ALL TTH/ETH GRADE MEMBERS - work on once a week

Journal entrias — make sure they ara in thara
Slide Deck & saved pdf 1o chromebook

Complele before Spring Break {end of March 2025)
Other SAE's

Need to start/continue
Sheep Pan — push dale o complate — Daniel/Brycen
Alpaca Feader « wealding project (M. Pinon)
Alpaca Fiber Table +- welding project
Loofahs -
Benches
2 unfinished bases on yard
4 painted boards in pool room
Usa boards on banch In front of sewing reom
Must be compleled by Friday, May 30, 2025
Added New Businoss
Yard Today = Gate had blown open = noticed by Brycen and Josue
Welding class will pound out centar pipe
Reinstall pipa, issua should ba resolved
Dressing out of Wild Boar _
Tejon Ranch bringing Boar (already put down) to campus
Representative will teach how to field dress the animal
Oliver to save heart & lung for sclence demao
Meat will go to our school - eat & enjoy
Education Day at FP School
Students need lo starl thinking about animal they will present

Juan M/Miriam w/Oliver to contact Ms. Domingez about dates (Kindergarten/TK)

Students reminded of behavior expectations - language/interactions
Oliver o arrange fiald trip with officars to Round Up 1o purchase chicks



ET Welders — no welding class tomorrow - none are able o come (Clippers Game)
Field Trips - if you do not wanl to go, let us know
Do this in a limely manner so your spot can go to somecne elzsae and monay will
not be lost
Mo ane will be offended if you cannot go, just be honest
In preparation for the tour and Education day at FP school — walk alpacas DAILY
Oliver to arange schedule
Walking will occur at lunchiime and sometimes when on yard
Paraent maeting for FFA State Conference
Scheduled for Friday, March 14th at 4pm - in personfover Zoom
May speak with Brycen & Daniel’s families on Thursday after parenting meaeting
Student Vioice Announcements — 2 boxes in cafeteria
Suggestion Box
anonymous complaints (fixable/reasonable) on paper
Student Voice students will review and address on Tuesdays
Gratitude Box
Anonymaous compliments to students, staff, people on campus
Can recognize ANYONE for ANYTHING that shows gratitude (kindness,
respect, thoughtfulness, responsibility)

Closing Ceremony — Meealing adjourned at 2:45pm by Brycen Braz



April 23, 2025 — FFA Chapter Meeting Minutes
Opening Ceremony — Meeling opened at 1:00pm by Brycen Braz

Old Business
Review and Approval of March Meeting Minutes - motion by Bricen, seconded by Yurem,
passed unanimously
Safety courses
Gabriella - passed will send cerificate
EthanDariel - nead to meat 1o detarmine sialus
Juan SMurem — not sure
Big Jobs on Yard
Sheep
Replacing Alpaca Gate — welding class needs lo work on this, Oliver Lo text Jose; would
like to have completed by June 4th if possible
State Conference Report— Brycen/losue
Star Awards requirements changed — now two calegories to include smaller schools with
less funding

Students enrolled in AG science are aufomatically in FFA; canot ba FFA if not in AG
science class

Mew Business
Advisors’ Report
Officer Grade Chack — Tylar*, Juan M*, Yurem®+
* indicates ELA grade
* indicates more than one class
May Weekend Feading Schadule -
Check your dates, tell your parents
Take copy of schedula homa
Expactations when feeding on weekends/holidays
AG Science Classes Next Year
Bth Grade «— all Bth grade FFA Students
7th Grade «- all Tth grade FFA Sludents
Oliver and Hanzen to figure out how 1o do this
2025-2026 Officers
Pool of current FFA students to pull from
Seven Tth graders
Threa 6th graders
Oliver to create a list of Officer qualifications/responsibilities
All members recommended incoming TthBth graders thay think might be officar
positions
Oliver to visit classroomsicafeleda 1o explain oplions to possible candidates
Dates to Agenda:
4//23 - Outreach at Family Resource Center
516 — 5V Officer elections — 2 delegates
Falls on same day as baseball game — Dylan, Evan, Juan S, Yurem ar Bonnie
attend? Oliver to find delegates
&/1 - Officer Candidate Interviews
87 — Officer Elections @ Chapler Meetling
6/4 — ETS Graduations — 2025-2026 President & Vice-Presiden! attand
Yard Extended Issues/ideas
Gale closes but cannol be locked — Hansen to contact installer 1o fix
Mew pans
Sheep — nead volunteers 1o measure dimensions «— Damian & Ayden
2nd pen - nead volunteers to measure dimensions « Nathan & Evan
Community Service Opporunilies «— everyana needs 10 hours



Honor Roll Ceremonies — select officers — refreshmeants
Knotted Blankels + Hansen lo find supplhes/Oliver to reach out to contact
DOther opporiunities
Individual?
Group?
Supervisad Agricultural Exparienca
Must be completed by May 23rd — end of testing
Must share google slides with Oliver (Include links to any google doc)

Closing Ceremany — Meeting adjournad at 1:48pm by Brycen Braz



Agenda — Wednesday, May 21, 2025 ~ FFA Chapter Meeting
Opening Caremony — Meeting opened at 1:09pm by Brycen Braz

Old Business
Review and Approval of April Meeling Minutes «— Evan made a motion fo approve, seconded by
Gabrella; pazsed unanimously
Salaly courses — Ethan, Dariel, Juan Silva
Ethan/Dariel — need to meat with Oliver
Juan - can access will start ASAP
Big Jobs on Yard — summer work crews — Oliver to send out robacalls to parents — Nathan and
Yuram sald thay are availible; schedule work days, then create scheudles
Yard expansion
Sheep Pen — leveal ground, build out
Fig pen - let's talk.. .« table uniil can speak with Hansen
Replacing Alpaca Gale - welding class « sludenis attending welding teday will chack
with Jose {Gabriella, Daniel, Yuram, Brycan)
End of year — 8th grade/officer banguel? «— Oliver to speak with Hansen

New Business
Officer Candidates — Interview panel report — Josue explained the procass, questions asked,
rotations, etc.
Incoming 8th graders — Tyler, Yurem, Evan, Juan, Chris, Angel, Rylee, Willlam, Zayden
Incoming Tth graders — Mathan, Alana, Anthony, Reeve, CJ, lsaac
Elections — vote for one for each position « pushed to end of meeting due to delay in
paperwork and ballots
Advisors' Report
Summer Feeding Schedule —
Chack your datas, tell your parents
Brycen cannot feed on 7116, Alana cannot on /11
Oliver to check with Hansen on conflicts with camps sponsorad by ET
Take copy of schedule home
Expectations when feeding
IF ¥OU CAN'T COME — FIND A SUB, CALLITEXT OLIWER
Emergencies — lexl or call OliverHansen or Brycen/Josue
Eggs — collect and put in cooler In C-train
FP School Kindergarten Animal Education Day - Oliver talking wileacher — no
information at this time, awailing a response
Dates o Agenda:
5/30 - 4th grade orientation — need group leads
64 — ETS Graduations — 2025-2026 President & Vice-President attend
6/7 — Park day — nead B valuntears (o halp with animals (one hour shifts)
Justice, Moah, and Mirdam think they will be available
Oliver to call parents to ask about volunleers — olhers inlerested in working -
Dariel, Miriam, Alana, Evan, Juan M, tyer, Danel, Brycen, Damian, Nathan,
Gabbie, Justica, Moah, Emily Anthony, Yurem, Ethan, Bonnig
Plants in the yard
Garlic — nead to pull, sell? ($1.18/Mhead al FP market)
Orchard in extension — possibla trees — Apples, Apricols, Dates, Chemies, Plums, Pears,
Paachas
Plant a summer garden - Oliver to look into cost of shade cloth, conduit, fencing
Communily Service Opportunities «— avaryone needs 10 hours
Honor Roll Ceremonies — select officers — refreshments
Knotted Blankets (2 kits)
Graduation Leis - need al least 60
Supervised Agricultural Experience



Must be complated by May 23rd «— Oliver mada motion to axtend deadline to 530 dua
to interview delays; Josue seconded; approved unanimaously
Demo how to insert google docs inlo slides «— all members said they knaw how to do
Veaggie judging team do NOT need to complete inlerviews +— reflection slide required
Share google slhides with Oliver

Candidate Bios - read by officers unlil paper coples received

Election — members participated in elections
Upon tallying resuls, run-offs will follow as needed
Final election results will be announced at shorl meeting next week

Closing Ceremony ~ Meeting adjoumed at 1:45pm by Brycen Braz



Advisory Meeting — El TejonFFA — September 10, 2024
Atlendees: Corey Hansen, Laurie Oliver, Jose Bucio, Rocio Calderon, Brycen Braz

FFA Fundraisers Suggestions:
Garlic Sales (Plant in Oclober — Harvest in July?)
Movie Night
Socks
Chocolate Sales
Car Wash @ Frazier Park School
Dance — maybe

Things to order — AG Science/FA Cumiculum and supporting supplies
Turkeys
Indoor Hydroponics Garden [(grant funded)
Fetal Pigs

Community Sarvice Ideas:
Fall Festival (Booths)
Community Dinner st Thanksgiving
Fossible donor list

Grimway
Bolthoulse
CalOranics
Costco
Publix
Walmart

Thanksgiving Food baskets — FFA lead/chair the efforts to collect supplies

Christmas Pregram at El Tejon — each grade lavel o perform a song or skil
5th = Jingle Bell Rock
Gth — Rudolph the Red Nosed Reindear
7th - Grandma got Run Over by a Reindear
fith — The Littke Drummar Boy
Short acts from Drama Club
Musiec Elective Parformance
FFA — 12 Days of Christmas
Josua/Brycen
Gabrellal/Bonnie
Backups — DanlelEvan

Sumimer School
Community Schools ELOP
FFA to have yard open/share in harvest if have garden?



Advisory Meeting - El Tejon FFA Chapters combined — November 18, 2024
Allendeas: Cindy Holloway, Lee Bizinni, Laurie Oliver, Mary Avery, Corey Hansan

Oliver to call Dr. Gonzalez (Big Animal Vet in Bakersfield) to ask about joining the Advisory
Board for both FFAs

Facus - Chastmas Trea Sales atl Morth Fork Ranch

Contact Information
Cindy Holloway - High Jack Ranch — 661 204-0901
Mary Avery — Morth Fork Ranch —805 217-3681

Profit above cost from this event will be split between FMHS and El Tejon FFAs based on the
number of hours worked by members of each chapter. Students will be required to clock in and
clock out to track hours worked, Parents can either drop students off at tha avent; if parants
choose lo stay, they may enjoy the event or watch, howawver, they may not work at the event.

Students should bring gloves, wear long sleeves and long pants, Students will want to wear
comfortable solid shoes and layers to wear throughout the day as the temperatures rise and fall.

Two day evant
Saturday 11730 = Hot dog dinner; DJ playing country and classic rock
Sunday 12/1 — 10am to 5pm — Pancake breakfast

Christmas Treas
100 Douglas and Noble firs — 6-7 feet
S60-80 par tree; if delivery requastad 510 fea (DO NOT OFFER)
Tax Donation/Charitable Donation?

Publicize Event - fiyers, word of mouth, both sides of the mountaln
Mew flier published and distributed 2 weeks before the avent
Shoudd bea listed in upcoming evants in Mountaln Enterprise
Buy an ad - include avent info and list sponsors
Corey to reach out o schools in Ventura and Santa Clarita Counties
Paach Jar
Announcements on Parent Sguare
Corey will make a blast amail
Bizinni??7?

Vendor Tables
Students get first dibs on tables
Adult vendors — first come, first semve



Lea to lalk to floral place about wreaths

Activities
Petiing Zoo — catile (bottle fed babies), donkey, fainting goats «+ Cindy to provide
Live Pig Raffle — Dastiny Lopez
Craft Sales in Barn — student projects, family membaer projects
From El Tejon — christmas omaments, loofahs, welding projects
From FMHS - grow beds made to order
Jenwalry?
Others??
Bake Sales «+ different building
Raflle vs Silent Auction
Destiny's Pig
Quarter Beef Cattla

Need to know number of tablas — two weeks from now « let Mary know

Financial Transactions
Cash boxas, price tags — Customners purchase, kids take ticket to cash house if not a
Cash transaction, kids handle cash transaction
Cash only?
Venma, Square UP (2-3% chargea)
Meals - lickets for prapay, then give ticket in exchange for food?

Rafile rulas/quidelines
Haffla itams with separate bucket and diffarant color tickat

Do not need lo be presanl 1o win
Ends at 3pm on Sunday

Donatlons of Supplies — Ray @ the market; PTS0; Parenis
Hot Dogs, Buns, Condiments, Chips, Sodas, Water
Pancake Mix, Sausage Links, Butter, Water, Hot Chocholate, Apple Cider
S'mores Supplies — E| Tejon FFA - including skewers

Students responsibilities:
Serve food/bus tables
Guide and educate about animals
Help with trees — may NOT tie down o cars
Bake sales, drinks in one building
Help with sales of crafts
Manage parking
Prep space
Signage
Set up pens for animals



11/30 - also a craft falre in PMC - competition?

Griddles for pancakes
2 blackslones - Mary
Large griddles — Cindy
Bizzini = Round BBQ grill available form FMHS

Cindy - to visit El Tejon Schaal

12:50 to 1:50pm on Wednesday

Classroom visit — pump kids up about event/student input
Mechanical Bull Rides — &70/hour to rent — Julisa's family

Corey — contact Mary about culinary arts at El Tejon?



Mamarandum of Lisderstanding
- °

mr-hnunmwmé}_m
o

California School Emplovess Assacaton, Ghaptar S5

T Mematandui of Understanding (MOL ks amered intn Sy snd betsween the Bl Tejon
Unified Scimet District {*Distrlet® or “Employer”) and the California Sches| Empioyeos
Essociston, Chaptir 552 (FCSEA" ar “Union®), the exclusve representativeaf the |
elsasified bargaining unit. b

The purpone of this MOU is & memotstize the agreements repched bativian e pactias in
fEEpOnEa 10 the District"s regesst to chents & new classified wotk clesaification ang to
patablish tha correaparmdng nolary placefant.

Upon exeoufion of this MOU, the District and the Union agree that the obligatian t riset
an Aegotiate over the mefters eddrassed herain hds been fully satisfied. The Linlon snterd
it S BEFBSMANT on behall of kzelf and the classilied employees represanted by
Chaptar 852, b it rale gs sxclisshe fepresentative.

Agresmant
The Diatrict wnd the Unlon agres o the followsng:
I, Mew mmmﬁnﬂﬂmnwmw tilled TR

Testoucionsl Alde.
2. Salnry Macemsent; The TK Insiroctional Aide classification shall be placed on Salary
Rangee Thees (73 of the current clissified salary schedule.

By ffiadng vl signatures below, the suthorized representativen of the District and the

Ui M that the metters addrassaed in this MOL ane fully snd firally resobeed, This

MOU shall b binding upes the Belrs, successors, devisoas, adminktmions, amployoes,
meptutoes, and assignees of the partes hereto.

The signatories to this MOU cenify that they aze Sity authoried rEgraaantatives of thedr
reapecte paries snd that all receaaary sctivas forthe mtthcstion and extcution of this

frave been comabetad as maquired by tair organizations of appiceble ik, No
fuithinr ratification is neceasany, ,



MM’L pue (21925
e Baainess Officer:_( 5= == Dee_E-1§-2%

Chupeer Repementative: pue L/ 20725

r [
mmmwm Pases 033 ) B




El Tejon Unified Schocl District

TRANSITIONAL KINDERGARTED INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE
Job Description

JOB SUMMARY:

Under the supervisian of the site prnclpal, assista a certificated teacher(s) In a wide variety of Instructional,

clerical and housekaaping funcilons. Performs yard duty and student suparvision duties as assigned by the principal.
Parforms ofher redsted duties as assigned,

REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS:

Knowledge of,

Basic concepts of child growth and development and developmental behavior characteristics;
Student behavior managament alrategles and lechnigues;

Approprate English usage, punciustion, spelling and grammar,

Baslc arithmelical concepts;

Routine record management, storage and ratrieval systems and procadures.

Abilty fo;

Work cooparatively with classroom teachers, principa, staff and parents;
Mainiain an appropriate climate to reinforce accaptable studant behavior,
Mainiain the confidentialty of siudent-related matters;

Spanish spaaking prefarrad,

Experience and Training Guidelines
Voluntary andfor paid experience working with children or groups of children.

Educatien
AMAS Degree; or 48 college units; or, successful passage of proficloncy test aquivaient to AA Degres

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS OF THIS POSITION:

Aszlsls in the Instructional program by working with students on an individual basis or In small groups;

Assists students by answering questions, supervising assigned work, giving directions and operaling equipment;
Suparvises studants In the classsoom and on the grounds and maintains sppropsiate studant bahavior;

Performs routine clerical functions such as comecting student worl, maintaining records, fillng, taking roll and
lumch count and distributing and sollecting maltarials,

e g o

§ Performs non-instructional duties such as loflefing, helping with potty training, preparing materlals, duplicating
mabarials, preparing bulleln boarde and room environments, and general housekeaping chones;
6. Maintaing confidentiaiity on all schoolrelaied malters;
7. |ncarporated within one of mona of the prevdouslyi-menBaned essential functicna of this job description are tha
folowing essentlal physicsl requirements:
1 = Saldom = Less than 25 parcent 3 m Often = 51-T8 percent
2 m Oecaslonal = 25-50 parcent 4 =Vary fraquent = T8 percent and above

3 a Abillty %o work at & desk, conferenca tabie or In mastings of various configurations.

4 b, Abllity to stand for extended periods of time.

4 ¢ Abillty to see for the purpose of reading lzws and codes, rules and polickes and ofher printed matter  and
obsarving students.



4 d. Abifity fo hear and understand speech at normal levels.

INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE JOB DESCRIPTION
PAGE 2 OF 2

4 a.Ability to communicate so others will be able {o ciearly understand & normal conversation.
& [ ALdlity to bond and bvist, kneod and slocp, run end crawd,

1 g.Ability to lift 40 |bs,

1 h. Aty bo canry 40 e,

4 1 Abillty o reach In adl directions.

OTHER RELATED FUNCTIONS OF THIS POSITION
1. Other ralated dulles as assigned,

The above statemants are Intended (o describe the general nature and level of work belng parformed,
They are not intended io be construed as an exhaustive kst of 2l responshilities, duties and skills
required of personnel 20 ciasalfied,

SALARY RAMGE:

¥
Board Approved: 8/1325



EL TEJON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
INSTRUCTIONAL ox ATHLETIC FIELD TRIF REQUEST

CHOOLSITE: ____  Fratder Park Schocl [] Hl Tejon Schod [ mnﬁ/ﬁ el

lease ehock applieshle if Transportation noeded:  (Busies : s Truek [] Other
\dasncheck herd if driver by other than Distrlct Employee: | | ummgmnyzmmmnmﬂ
-uﬂmﬁlﬂﬁg-ﬁm-mé Depacture Tome __g~-00 i:nw-'%'} Retura Time AL /00 anier Sopdasy”
mﬂmwwmﬁ;&v%ﬂﬁw CondTn ytesne ey
csthositon Address 28D G- TS Mqﬂl.l 1. City WJ&”‘%&“&N:“QA? e

oes driver need o stop for hmeh? Yes [ Hu};{ Wumber of Junehes needed for toip I.Lcm: ,E‘:]Hutqphmhl:
catact pecsan AL AR DLON state e “Pripz sy
rnden/ClussesfGroup L0717 reh QL= T
pplicsble to Subject Area/Untt. '
Mm COMPLETION OF THIS SECTION 15 REGUIRED FOK ALL ACADEMICATLY
FIVER ACTIVITIES. A BRIEF OVERVIEW OF CLASSROOM ACTIVITIES, ACTIVITIES DURING TRIF -OR AT

gm_'h_h«

Endtng Mileage

:mm,mnﬂmmwmqnmm BOARD OF TRUSTEES (See Dosrd Pollcies #3541, #5143 snd F5103). ALL
JEIVERS NOT EMPFLOYED EY THE DISTEICT MUST COMPLEYTE THE ETUSD TRANSPORTATION NULLETIN FORMS AND AT

{0 ALL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES THEREIN. .
Vbt Qleigina] $0 Trarsparteton: Yeliow to Sts Admfnisintion: Puk ts Cafitoie: Gold t5 Requestor.. ' Rev, 1100



TIMES, LEOT Ah Pacific Bamsanhep Conter - Baieahip USS [owa | Los Angeles CA | Facebook

facebook Leg In

I]nTTI E ~HII*' #

I()WA

o

*:ﬁ“

Pacific Battleship Center - Battleship USS
lowa

431K likes + 429K followers

Posts About Reels Phatos Videos

Intro

Igniting curiosity, connecting communities, and enhancing
understanding of America's role In maritime peace and prosperity.

ﬂ Page - History Museum

250 S Harbor Blvd, Berth 87, Los Angeles, CA, United States,
Californla

Log in or sign up for Facebook to connect with friends, family an...

Log In ar Create new account

heipsiiveew, faoebook  com/pacfchatie ship



El Tajon Ueillad School Distric Mad - Popaibls ovimighl Hip

Les Bizzini <lbizzini@el-tejon.k12.caus>

Possible overnight trip
& MesSanes

Lee Bizzini <lizzini@eltejon k12.caus> Man, Jun 30, 2025 at 5:24 PM

To: “cmorens@iabatties hip,com” <cmoeno@abatileship. coms

Helio M=, Moren;

. | am the advisor for the FRA (Future Farmers of Amernica) Chapler for Frazier Mountain High School. | hawe six Chapter
Officers, who ane Sophomares through Senlors.

Wie are planping a summe: bonding tip, and | just recently heand about your overmight Booleams, mnd hink it would ba
perfect for us! it would incorporate leadarship skills and career explosation, in addition (o all the vanous aspects of the
Maval history,

Just a fow questions:

1. Do you have availability this Summer?

2. Il so, what time of day does the Bootcamp beginT

3. | umderstand that the price s 3110 per pavson - do you offer discounts to school groups?

Thank you very much for your time. We look forward to hearing from you!

Catherine Moreno <cmorenodlabattieship.com:= Wed, Jul 2, 2085 at 12:53 PM

To: Lew Bizzinl <bizzini@el-tejonkl2 caus>

Hello

Catherine Moreno

Sales Manager

Pacific Battleship Center | National Museum of the Surface Navy at Batthechip IOWA
250 5, Harbor Blvd,, San Pedio, CA 20731

Office/Faoc; 877-446-9261 x 706

@0000

Celebrate Freedomn of the Seas - saoure your paver in our WALK OF HONOR today

[Quotad text hidden]
[Qooted tax hiddan}

e

Lea Bizzini <Bizzini@alLeonkl2 coum> Thu, Jul 3, 2025 at 9:17 AM

To; Catherne Moreno <cmomenoi@iabatteship.come

Helln Catherine!

Hriedc el o e cooemiimnea L0 2k = 4018 Balbl B vlew =& search=al&pe rmitted=thread-nor-3 1418334387 R 22 0 2 Shampl=msg-a o-TS042 TREA 262

i3



T, 30 A El Tejan Wnified Schoal Dislriet Mall - Possitle overmight tip

Could you please tell me the times of the ovamight event? What time would we nead (o arfive? What time does it end the
next day?

Thank you!
[Queted bt hidden]

Catherine Moreno <cmorenoi@|abattleship.com> Thar, Jul 3, 2025 at 929 AM
To: Les Bizrini <ibizzinkgel-tajon k12 co s>

Hello Lee,

Thank you for your interest in the Camp Battleship program? I'm happy 1o provide mone details about the timing of the
ovemight event,

Arrival and Departura Timas:

Check-in typically begins at 4:20 PM on the day of your scheduled stay. The program concludes the following moming at
approcimalely 9:30 AM alter breakfast and checkaoug,

Program Cost:
The cost is $110 per person, per night, and includes:

« Sleaping accommodations aboard the Battheship

o A guided tour lad by one of our highly trained stall members
« A personalized dog tag and a commemorative patch

+ Dinner and a hearty breakfast

Wa have plenty of dates avallable in August, September and October that may sul your schedule. Please keep in mind
the minimum group size is 25 participants,

Cancellation Policy:

A full retund is provided only if the Pacific Battleship Cander cancels due o low enroliment or hazardous weather
conditiors. Unforunately, refunds cannot be [ssued for cancellations mada by a group or attendes within 28 days of the
scheduled event. More informalion is included in our Camp Battleship Guidebook, linked below.

MNext Steps:
To reserve your date, please complete the Reservation Request Form (altached below) and retum it to me at your
earfiest convenience.

Parking Info:
Guesl paking bs available adjacent to the ship in the public lot operated by the Port of LA

» Entry points: Harbor Bivd & 1st Street or Swinford Ave near the Cruise Terminal
s Cost: 522 per 24-hour stay per vehicle
Please feed free to reach out with any addiional questions. We keok forward to weicoming your group aboard!
Catherine Moreno
Sales Manager
Pacific Battleship Center | Mational Museum of the Serface Navy at Battieship TOWA

250 S, Harbor Blvd,, San Pedro, CA 90731
Office/Fax: B77-446-9261 x 706

H0000

Celebrate Freadom of the Seas - secure your paver in our WALK OF HONOR 1oday

Il googhe. comimall TR =408d Sk B Eview s se ar ch=al&parmibid=thread-ar-314 15234391 T2 3522 Shempl=nsg-a . TS0E2TI6B33520... 2G5



LS, 39 AM [ T je Uil Schosol Cestrict Mol - Possitda ovesnighl trip

Jusst to clasly before | speak with students, you mentioned the dates as being on Fridays, but those dates are actually
on Saturdays this year,

Thank you.
[puctsd o9 hiddra)

Catherine Moreno <cmorensiabattleship.come Wed, Jul 3, 2025 af B:33 AM

To: Lee Bizzini <kizzinigel-lejon kiZ.ca.us>

My apologies, these dates are Saturdays,
Are you able to do an avernight on a Satunday?

Catherine Moreno

Sales Manager

Pacific Battieship Center | National Museum of the Suface Kavy at Battheship 10WA
250 5, Harbor Bhvd., San Padnp, CA 90731

Office/Fax: 877-445-9261 x 706

80000

Cekebrate Fresdom of the Seas - secure your paver in our WRLE OF HOMNOR tOday

[Suoted loxt hidden]
[Queated taut hiddean)

Les Birzini <ibizzini@el-tejon. k12 .caus> Wed, Jul 8, 2025 al 359 AM

To Calherire Morens <cmoenosddabaltieship. come

Mow that | know that the dates ane for Saturday's, |'ll check with the kids again, Thank you,
{Quomd txt hiiden]

Lee Bizzini <lbizzini @el-tejon k12 ca us> Wed, Jul'3, 2025 af 10:03 AM

To: Cathoring Momeno <crmenof [abaithes hip, comes

Are the limes the sama? Tour slans at 4 por? Whst time would we leave on Sunday morming?
[Counted text Hikdden]

Catherine Moreno <cmonenoilabattkeship.come Wed, Jul 9, 2025 at 10;48 AM

To: Lee Bizzini <iizzinigeltejon k12 ca us>

The time for the owernight is as fallows:
#4130 check in

2:00 pm program starts

6200 pm dinnes

J100 tour starts

10:00 pm lighis aut

0200 am wake up

7:00 am breakfast

9:00 am release to the gift shop

Catherine Morena
Sales Manager
Pacific Battleship Center | National Museum of the Surface Navy at Battleship IDWA

Iripsimad gongke. comima a7k =£08d Sabd L view=piiceaich=allE parmibid-thread-ar-31 4 18234307 T2 22332 BEsimpil=rmcay-a1-T 5062 126833523, ..

4¢3



L e m 'T
::‘:. ARt o b .':.—. |_r e 'i':""‘fr' c"‘l‘:'?l.-!r

TS iy i L PR T x
HECEWED 02 EME

EL TEJON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
INSTRUCTIONAL or ATHLETIC FIELD TRIP REQUEST

0
]

SCHOOL SITE: Frazder Park Schoal [ ﬂﬁmsﬁm@‘ FMEsS [0 . pMLc[d

Please check applicable if Trensportation needed: mu{u;i]umrj,_wm Ap Truck [] Other
Please eheek hero If driver is abher than Distriet Emplayeer [] Addlilons] REQUIRED Forms COMPLETED: []
Date of Telp ?’lej rane_ O D ey Return Time aﬂ”?m
Location ef Field Tesp/Event: 1| = ?g‘r?ﬁ‘ |25 Mien OceWay Ea_r?)
Destinaticn Address il Mﬁhﬁl— Hp___
Dioes: driver noed to stop for lanch? Yes [ ¥oBl-  Number of junches needsd for trip oR: ] Mot applicable

Centack Person ﬁm&ﬂmw\!

-l“ql i3
Grades/Classes/Group J_Cémad_(ﬂm;q_ Wumber of Students __ S
Applicable to Subject AreafUnit. L0 o dn) o : )

EXFECTED LEARNING ORIECTIVES: Mﬂrmsmmmmmmnmmmr
DRIVER ACTIVITIES. A BRIEF OVERVIEW OF CLASSROOM ACTIVITIES, ACTIVITIES DURING TRIF OR AT

DESTINATION, FOLLOW-TP AND/OF OVERALL INTEGRATION [NTO UREIT OF STULY, MUST BE IDENTIFED
1. Rr'h .( P ) _ I (il o = Wi a ’» FP‘P_Q}
2 _'_Il L l.-i P T l I .
] ¢
3. [ o o . A r-'.l‘"'n.-lth{‘
e
4. shmmn FAUE AN o U (T . E] n',:!.__-..r"'!

Difesrly Name _ - BusNuomberfs)____ Actnal Student Count

Bus Evernation Feviewed as Required h;irﬂlﬂ..'?mmd_ﬂrdﬁnlﬂ__. Actuzl Departore Thne
B “iningMieage  EncdingMdiesge_ Total Trip Miles Actua] Reburn Time

THIS FORM MUST B COMPLETED BEFQRE HEING SURMITTED FOR AFFROVAL, DNCOMPLETS FORMS WiLL BE
RETORKED TQ THE REQUESTOR. . ALL TRIPS THAT ARE FURTIER THAN 150 MILES ONE-WAY FROIK DISTRICT POINT OF
ORIGIN, MUST BE ATPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD OF TEUSTEES (See Bosrd Policles FI541, #5143 nad FONS3), ALL _
DERIVERS NOT EMFLOTED BY 'LHE DISTHICT MUST COMPLETE THE ETUSD TRANGFORTATION BULLEYIN FORME AND ADSERY
TO ALL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES THEREIN.

Dusitobiesn: Coisteal to Tremsportaion: Yelpw Lo Site Administratiane Pk te Cafierin: Gold 18 Bamesdor, R §1-06




